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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

Adhering to the “commitment to serving our honorable customers”, Bonjour
has grown rapidly along with the development of Hong Kong. The Group
currently owns 46 retail stores selling over 24,000 kinds of featured
products.

Bonjour has been making every effort to provide more diversified and
quality products and services since establishment, and consistently
implants the brand’s core values to consumers. In a dynamic market with
intense competition, the Group’s strong insight in business opportunities
sets the foundation for the development of its beauty and cosmetic
business, despite the continuous support from customers, we received a
number of international awards and recognition over the years.

Bonjour remains committed to the philosophy of “talents as base, fine
products in markets”, and performs its best through comprehensive and
ongoing staff training to retain top talents. Quality service is the
cornerstone for the success of Bonjour as we have the unique business
insight to attain perfection. Nowadays, Bonjour is a well-known brand and
has successfully become part of people's daily life. It creates an intimate
relationship of mutual trust since Bonjour offers “hearty services” to our
customers. We provide high quality products and tailor-made services to
customers, which are precious achievements we have made over the
years.

The Group strives for excellence in operational management, we
maintained high efficiency and flexibility in respond to market changes. We
continue to introduce new products that are widely welcome by customers,
which allow us to dominate market share. Our unique market-leading
acumen enables us to explore the most innovative beauty and healthcare
products as well as beauty equipment, making shopping an adventure
each time and creating a memorable retail experience for customers which
is beyond expectations.

Looking forward, the Group will continue to promote the “philosophy of
beauty” to every customer, and to spread the spirit of “the pursuit of true
beauty and healthy life”. In order to provide customers the experience of
stylish and quality beauty, our goal is to become their first choice in the
beauty industry. This will allow our business to enjoy sustainable
development and continue to move forward.

We will always stand firm on the commitment to perfect the art of living,
serve our guests sincerely, and promote a healthy lifestyle. We wish that
both Bonjour and Hong Kong continue to shine a glow.

Chairman
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
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Bonjour currently owns 46 retail stores in Hong Kong, Macau and
Guangzhou that cover a broad range of items to cater the diverse needs
of customers. The Group is currently selling over 24,000 kinds of
featured products and is dedicated to providing products of exclusive
distribution international brands and in-house brands. Some Bonjour
branches contain the “More Mall” which is specialized in snacks from
Japan, Korea and Taiwan.
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Bonjour launched the beauty services in 2000. It operates 12 beauty
salons under “About Beauty” brand and 5 auxiliary beauty services
centers. We specialize in providing a full range of high quality treatment
services including facial, medical aesthetics, nail art and foot massage.
With an aim to provide the best treatment solutions to customers,
Bonjour introduces the safest, FDA-approved and state-of-the-art medical
equipment. “About Beauty — Health Preservation Centre” also provides Chinese
medical services, our traditional Chinese physicians with clinical
experience will provide Chinese medical health care.

Bonjour’s medical beauty center, Dr. Protalk Skin Clinic, adhering to its
principle of safety and professionalism, provides medical beauty
services to our customers. Our professional medical team is formed by
experienced and authoritative medical doctors, professional doctors,
dermatology and cosmetic treatments experts, striving to provide quality
and professional medical beauty services to customers. Dr. Protalk
introduces the latest medical beauty treatments including micro-cosmetic
beauty treatment, laser skin care, permanent laser hair removal, Botox,
Restylane, Ulthera and RF treatments, etc. The advanced medical
equipment and technologies are introduced from the United States,
Europe, Korea, etc., which are accredited by the Food and Drug
Administration of The United States (FDA), security guarantees of the
EU 28 countries (CE) and Korea Food and Drug Administration (KFDA),
to offer the most updated world-class beauty services to our customers.
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Bonjour has been very popular and outstanding in cosmetics selling, and is
able to launch full series of skin care and prestige services to benefit a
healthy, beautiful and relaxing life. Bonjour owns 46 retails stores, 12 beauty
salons under “About Beauty” brand, and 5 auxiliary beauty services centers.
Bonjour Holdings Limited was listed on the Main Board of the Hong Kong
Stock Exchange in July 2003 (Stock Code: 653).

1991
N\

® FENAER - HEREREY - EXURAPRZE
Bonjour’s first shop opened in Jordan, before moving to Fa Yuen Street
in Mongkok and the name Bonjour has become widespread ever since

N\

1996
N\

KAESIANBRUIERNEBR - SEERHEAH
Became the first company to retail Japanese skincare products and
cosmetics, it was an instant success

REEFIRE2REH - WHERSUIMPEAEERRS - NSEBE
RS - BRABRIFIHER

Received a huge boost when the company invited some famous celebrities
to the opening of their second shop on Bute Street in Mongkok

ERER—ARARS - ST BN

Opened another shop at Fashion Island,
Causeway Bay, which is in the heart of
Hong Kong Island

BREXBHELER - HUSRNESER
ST

Expanded its business into slimming
beauty centers and set up Bonjour Beauty
Limited

2002

RIRESHEFRERDIE - MR Twins ~ skREHHN
BRENRNBFRE  QEBEBRA
YSEX S

Opened another branch on Fife Street. The
Company invited Twins, Miss Shirfley Cheung
and Miss Teresa Chang as opening guests.
This spectacular event caused serious
congestion to Mongkok traffic

2003

TN TRENTHBRMAR EH(EmR
% 0 663) RN IIEN 7S HBERREE
Became a listed public company on main board
when the territory was plagued with SARS, with
stock code 653. It was over-subscribed by 17
times

MARETESR  BIRERERRE B85
2-8f5 P IEIB = FHI5R
Experienced rapid growth, benefited from low
rental rate. Bonjour used to have an annual
opening of 2 or 3 branches, it increased to 5
new branches every 6 months

2004

N @ RIMUBRIEN - SIREE DN

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

Set up Headquarter in To Kwa Wan -
Bonjour Tower

SRPIFASE 1 RIPITH R EB MBS DN
Opened its first shop together with a
slimming beauty center in Macau

BAOMER IR BB 2ETS - K=t
The first foot massage center “Top
Comfort” was opened

2B www.bonjourhk.comig (i - &
AR

www.bonjourhk.com was set up to provide
online shopping

N FRUVIPEERE S
ZA
It was soon followed by the establishment of
the VIP Membership Award Scheme, with
more than 50,000 members

ZEES

RRETQMUE SR #EBEENSH
[MRmsit] - WHOAKPEPISE
Upgraded its branding by naming its
slimming beauty centers “About Beauty”,
with manicure service

1830 BIEINIRE
A 30-day guarantee offer was presented to
our customers

R 8RR it BHPIE R EPIE
Opened its first cosmetic and manicure
shop in Shanghai

18583/ [Or. ProtalkE8&5F /N | 2178
BIBREB L

3 medical beauty centers “Dr. Protalk”
were opened and an international beauty
institute was inaugurated

RN0R% S Tovsdl - 8855 7 HE
RERTFRESTE - REIRERAIR
S TIRHEHBRE

Invited professional training company
and Mr. Chip Tsao, a gifted scholar to
provide excellent training courses to our
managerial grade front-line employees

ONKHE - SRNBKRBTEREERSE  BRNEARESHRIE - DR

RIEBEHR - FEERQRINGLRRER  WRIARHIBAS
B TFE - BREKEE - SMEHBOHIB V1008 FEBI+F3

We placed donation boxes in all our branches, selling out all our charity
products within 3 hours. All money from charity was donated to the Hong
Kong Red Cross. Bonjour contributed a million Hong Kong Dollars

R AEHERR B b BASR IEAR IS
“About Beauty” has opened a flag-ship
shop in Happy Valley

RAMRITOMN =K BRXHM
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Bonjour Super Day, in collabration with

Dah Sing Bank, was warmly received by the market, with a sharp rise to 50%
in tumover compared with the same period last year

SNBECEBRNN [F17ERRBRAER] - R [ B
KPP EERE | T EORSEERE - E2EHBHSRH T
Joined the 17th Intemational Baby / Children Product Expo organized by Eugene
Group and held $1 Morinaga Milk Powder Charity Sales, Bonjour had
donated all donations raised from the Charity Sales to ORBIS (Hong Kong)

MIZSHRENE BB LGEBEE—DN
Formed a volunteer team which actively involved in various charitable
and community-based activities to help the needy of the community
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Assumed title sponsorship for the
“Yan Chai Charity Show”. Bonjour
donated a total of HK$1,318,000
to Yan Chai Hospital

SRERE2009/10FE BRI
%] StEIZFHIR - ARBAzEST
HERLATSEEIREHRLS
BT

Bonjour was awarded the “Caring
Company” honor for 2009/10, for
its contribution made towards
social responsibility and the
well-being of community

SIRSINRBEREFEHERL

5)(3886)AURIRISIRE S - FAHREE

B RENBREED O EERONE - MENSRDRBEESH
B30

Town Health International Medical Group Limited (SEHK: 3886)
became the Group’s strategic investor; creating synergy in the
healthcare and related business for both parties and further
developed the Group’s medical beauty business

SIRIERERANSNERMEME [DNREEP/NLEHER] &
82 RBEERTENRGHU

Bonjour Holdings Limited has been selected by Forbes Asia as one of
the “Best Under A Billion” companies listed in the Forbes Asia. The
award also demonstrates the leading position of the Group in the
industry

B PERITNERIRTIRB AR ETREFHEITIIEERR-TH
ReREER]

China’s leading online travel service enterprise Ctrip.com International
Ltd and Bonjour are joining to promote the “Ctrip-Bonjour VIP Card”,
providing visitors from China and Hong Kong with inexhaustible
discount offers, with an aim to promote tourism in both places

201 0FEERMPITR X IBRSE -
201 EBRBMNOBEE-I REOPURE
FASR3A@HMIE - HPIW REBPIH IS BiaE
3,000 F750R

Upon opening the first retail store in
Tianhe, Guangzhou Province in 2010,
three more stores were opened in 2011.
The new stores were located in
Guangzhou’s prime commercial district,
Beijing Road and ZhongShanwu Road, and
the total area of Beijing Road store is over
3,000 sq. ft.

SRIERBRADEEREFHLRIERR

B (LREHEREDH2011) 2 [BERE

BREERE| - RETESHEARE &
BEAPNRIRB RS RS S MRE -
BESthEE T L IR EES REHEVI(I

Dr. Wilson Ip Chun Heng, Chairman of

Bonjour Holdings Limited, won the consumer product category award at
the “Emnst & Young Entrepreneur of the Year 2011 China”. This award
recognized Dr. Ip’s tremendous contribution as an entrepreneur and
the dynamic leadership he demonstrated. Moreover, the award further
acknowledged the superior position of Bonjour in the beauty industry

SRIERERLNIEREEZE LRE
2011 FRARLRSAFRREE - RY

THdRE (BEXK) ]

Dr. Wilson Ip Chun Heng, Chairman of

Bonjour Holdings Limited, won “Asia Pacific

Customer Relationship Excellence (CRE)

Awards 2011 CEO of the Year (Retail)”

FERHPBELRR - R [t -&

48] DEBHARCROPEMMNES LN RHPEEEIR - SEFIL -
RIESBEREBRRSPERE

The Group started to provide Chinese medical service on health
preservation, called “About Beauty - Health Preservation Centre”. We
have traditional Chinese physicians and professional practitioners who
are rich in clinical experiences to provide Chinese medical services,
such as Chinese medical nursing, health nursing, pain therapy and
health care on giving birth

2013

==

2014

L@ 2% EMediazone Group [20134
EREEBELEREE]

Bonjour was awarded the Hong Kong's
Most Valuable Companies Services
Awards 2013 by Mediazone Group

TRET [fRhREH8 ] 285

PIHE R HEIRAEE- Or. Bauer @

RATRBRRREVINRE - BREENRSIBB ARSI EREMNISEPT
INBEBHER - BRBEEARERRER/ N\ BOESERS

Bonjour's Amazing Summer Sales was launched in July, HK retail stores
of Bonjour gave a special offer on the first day of event. Dr. Bauer, was
sold at 90% off of its original price. The event has attracted more than a
hundred people lining up ovemight outside the Canton Road store. We also
invited popular preside Ms. Chan Sin Yeung for our advertising shooting

EEERIBEMRFRGINEES - RERHESRISINRESEDD R
Grand opening of Bonjour store at Tmall provides original import products
from overseas to Mainland customers

LIRNELFISHEE —E=RELIRNER - RREH
Bonjour’s official website launched a three-day promotion offering discounts to
attract online shoppers on “Double Eleven”, the Single’s Day in China

SLIRMNRFIBERT [2E06)T
g  DARRELESREARN
BEGR - RSB SAIRE

Bonjour has successfully held the
Korea Myeongdong Festival in
March by selling different kinds of
popular Korean products with
good price to attract customers

SRPIMEER [XNEEE] B [EBF] RISTR - EBPEAM
BEEEEEEERHRERGE

Bonjour retail stores are now accepting the Alipay personally paid barcode
payment function in order to enhance consumptions of mainland tourists

AR REEE S - AAB1.63RTT
Acquired shop located at Tsuen Wan of a total consideration of HK$ 163 million

AR RE B ERTRFE - RBRE223804FHR - B4R
IT 0 REBERBENPREBRIR

Acquired new office located at Tsuen Wan. The total Gross Floor Area of
property is about 223, 804 sg. ft. with the amount of HK$ 490,000,000.
The property will benefit the Group in the way of better central
management and logistics

WNARFE7BRRE 7 RIBMENAN LIREHO ] - REFL2EERDE
BT PPERBAN TTRERBHE - RIEFIBHRY

A two-week Bonjour's Amazing Summer Sales was launched in July.
Some products were sold shockingly at HK$1 and recieved enthusiastic
reaction

WIREFER » 2 EBREEREFEEHERAC) ( [REEIFRERE]
RRINIRSE - 3886HK) BEBOFHRH @+ HEBHEB T ARBREK
HREXBEE

Bonjour signed the Cooperation Agreement with Town Health
International Medical Group Limited (“Town Health”, stock code:
3886.HK) to introduce the beauty business into Town Health in August.
This leads to enormous synergies

REANHEA  REE [K@
8| SRTH - LWMBRT
[MRITEHBR] B SEB
ZEBSH - WRHENZEBIES
BRI VIE -
In response to the "lce Bucket
Challenge" fund-raising activities,
Bonjour launched the "donation"
campaign to encourage more
colleagues to participate in the challenge, and appeal to their concern of
ALS.

LIIRPARN (OSARBHHESRBEZHRE) ER [REHEHES
2] AEBA

Our talents were awarded the “Distinguished Salesperson Award (DSA)”
from the SME Club in recognition of their outstanding performances

RIE (FEREDINEMRS) M7
B [ LRI KE
2014] - DARBEBNRERIR
Bonjour was awarded the “IFAPC
Outstanding Listed Company
Award 2014” from “The Hong Kong
Institute of Financial Analysts and
Professional Commentators Limited”
(IFAPC) in recognition of the
Group's outstanding performance
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Bonjour Holdings Limited is one of the leading cosmetics and beauty service companies

in Hong Kong and is widely recognized by citizens and tourists.

Awards

Organizations

IFAPC Outstanding Listed Company Award 2014

Hong Kong’s Most Valuable
Companies Services Awards 2013

The Hong Kong Q-Mark Service Scheme Certificate
No Fakes Pledge Scheme

Quality Tourism Services Scheme

Hong Kong Top Service Brand

Emst & Young Entrepreneur of the Year

Asia Pacific CRE Awards 2011 - CEO of the Year (Retail)
Best Under A Billion

Consumer's Most Favorable Hong Kong Brands
Hong Kong Merchant of Integrity

Quality Life Awards

The Best Performance Company Award

The Excellence of Listed Enterprise Awards
Capital Weekly Services Award

Leaders of Excellence

The Most Popular Slimming Treatment

The Best Massage Therapy Awards
Outstanding Corporate Strategy Awards

Body Specialist Award

The Best for Home

Caring Company

Hong Kong Outstanding Enterprises Parade
TVB Weekly Outstanding Award

Guangzhou Influential Fashion Brands Awards

The Hong Kong Institute of Financial Analysts and
Professional Commentators Limited (IFAPC)

Mediazone Group

Hong Kong Q - Mark Council

Intellectual Property Department

Hong Kong Tourism Board

Hong Kong Brand Development Council
Ernst & Young

Asia Pacific Customer Relationship Excellence (CRE)

Forbes Asia

China Enterprise Reputation and Credibility
Association (Overseas)

Guangzhou Daily

Lisa

Capital Weekly

Capital Weekly

Capital Weekly

Capital

Weekend Weekly

Esquire

East Week

Marie Clarie

Hong Kong Economic Times-Take Me Home
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
Economic Digest

TVB Weekly

Style Weekly
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Bonjour owns over 100 exclusively-distributed international brands, including exclusive and private labels such as
YUMEI, Dr. Schafter, Embryo Life Essence, Franck Olivier, Gisele Delorme, Rote Fabrik, Suisse Reborn, Persian Rose,
Qiriness, WOWWOW, RevitaLash, VOV and Australia etc.
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Adin

Arcancil

Arvid

AS.P

Baby Coccole
Beauty Friends
Beauty Republic
Beso Baby
Bene

BIO

Bio-V
Bodytouch

California Natural-up

CARMELLA
CCNY
Cezanne
Ciracle

Claire de Lune
Cosline

Dabo
Deoproce
Diakeli Prestige
Dr. MJ

Dr. Schafter

Embryo Life Essence

Enspri
EssenHERB
Fascinelle
Forderm
Franck Olivier
G. Field
Gisele Delorme
Gobdi Goun
Greentouch

I. Color focus
[o]V]

I. Skin Focus
In. Modeling
Khloris
LaStella
LEN-O-LIN

Les Chiméne

Les Eaux de Bach

LJH

Love Impact
Luxury Soo
LUz

Marna

M Beauty
Medi Angel
Medi Flower
Miel
Mikatvonk

Ms, Violet
Nature's Green
Nuparfums
Persian Rose
Peter Rabbit
Qiriness
RevitaLash
Rich

Rossini

Rote Fabrik
Sanosan
Secret A

Skin Lab
Stem Cello
Style Nara
Suisse Reborn
Swiss 3

Swiss Plus
Tom Robinn
VOV
WOWWOW
YUMEI

Zeno EZYRE
BASE Australia

& E Yu Pin Tang

B+ K-Lex

% @ E Sheung Ban Tong

ARRRED
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Bonjour has long been an active participant in ¢
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arlty works and support environmental activities.
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Activities

Organizations

Caring Company

Plastic Resources Recycling Partnership

Donation Box Placement
Donation Box Placement

Visit Yan Chai Hospital Fong Yock Yee

Neighbourhood Elderly Centre
Yan Chai Charity Walk

Vegetarian Feast “Year of Snake”

Yan Chai Charity Show

Transworld x Bonjour Charity Visit to Yan Chai Law's
Foundation Child Care Centre cum Hostel

Amity and Benevolence Charity Night

Tree Planting Day

Pink Walk Against Breast Cancer

Walk for Nature

Wai Yin x Canon — Walk For Charity « Plant For

Fun...d” Event

Yan Chai Fortune Bag in Care of Elderly
Sponsor “World Women Bowling Championships”

The Hong Kong Council for Social Service
Yan Oi Tong EcoPark

ORBIS (Hong Kong)

Yan Chai Hospital

Yan Chai Hospital
Yan Chai Hospital

Yan Chai Hospital
Yan Chai Hospital

Yan Chai Hospital

Kowloon Women" s Organisations Federation
The Community Chest

HK Breast Cancer Foundation

WWEF (Hong Kong)

Wai Yin Association

Yan Chai Hospital
Hong Kong Tenpin Bowling Congress
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BONJOUR

IFEHBEREERE Five-Year Financial and Operational Summary
(5 HHEHI) - (in HK$ thousands

HIA T T unless otherwise —E2-FTF —ZT——F ZET-——-F —E-=F ZZE-—NE

iTE specified) 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
e Turnover 2,121,285 2,561,247 2,807,859 3,039,218 3,144,002

—FHEIC S ET - Continuing N/A N/A N/A 2,723,999 2,795,658

— B EEE - Discontinued N/A N/A N/A 315,219 348,344
EF Gross profit 898,085 1,171,041  1,325172 1,439,130 1,498,501

—FHEICEET — Continuing N/A N/A N/A 1,141,944 1,168,435

— DRI L EFE - Discontinued N/A N/A N/A 297,186 330,066
ES B Gross margin 42.38% 45.72% 47.20% 47.35% 47.66%

—RFELEER - Continuing N/A N/A N/A 41.92% 41.79%

— DRI EEFE - Discontinued N/A N/A N/A 94.28% 94.75%
T Operating profit 230,225 288,180 270,260 328,655 274,535

— BT - Continuing N/A N/A N/A 285,600 231,509

—DRIFEE RS - Discontinued N/A N/A N/A 43,055 43,026
K T Operating margin 10.85% 11.25% 9.63% 10.81% 8.73%

— BT - Continuing N/A N/A N/A 10.48% 8.28%

— BRI EEE - Discontinued N/A N/A N/A 13.66% 12.35%
FREHEH Profit for the year 190,917 236,588 222,366 272,529 225,522

— B - Continuing N/A N/A N/A 238,392 190,496

—DRIFEE ¥R - Discontinued N/A N/A N/A 34,137 35,026
HERIWR,TFiE Return on sales/

F| & Net margin 9.00% 9.24% 7.92% 8.97% 717%

— BB ET — Continuing N/A N/A N/A 8.75% 6.81%

— BRI EER - Discontinued N/A N/A N/A 10.83% 10.06%
EEEAD Working capital 81,765 129,466 129,006 238,078 3,651
BEHE Total assets 713,367 828,554 915,190 1,015,158 1,548,949
BE@ERE Total liabilities 500,958 539,889 590,474 616,597 971,574
fERE S Shareholders’ funds 212,409 288,665 324,716 398,561 577,375
EEBERR Return on total assets 26.76% 28.55% 24.30% 26.85% 14.56%
& NEIE Return on equity 89.88% 81.96% 68.48% 68.38% 39.06%
HEGFEEMB Inventory turnover on

(8) sales (days) 35 31 32 32 30
BEREERR Total liabilities to

Ekcardll shareholders’ funds 235.85% 187.03% 181.84% 154.71% 168.27%
BEETEDE Total number of retail

1EEy outlets in Hong Kong 39 43 38 40 42
SBPIEE S Total number of retail

sk g outlet in Macau 1 1 2 2 3
FREE AR IR Total number of retail

(THhEDNZE outlet in the People’s

D IG B Republic of China

(the “PRC” or “China”) 1 4 4 4 1

BBEERPDL Total number of beauty

1B ey salons in Hong Kong 16 18 17 16 15
EPIEARP L Total number of beauty

P salon in Macau 1 1 2 2 1
REIEARF D Total number of beauty

I salons in the PRC 2 1 2 2 1
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Corporate Information

Board of Directors

Executive Directors

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Chung Pui Wan (Vice-chairman)
Mr. Yip Kwok Li

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Dr. Chow Ho Ming

Mr. Lo Hang Fong

Audit Committee

Mr. Wong Chi Wai (Chairman)

Dr. Chow Ho Ming

Mr. Lo Hang Fong

Remuneration Committee

Dr. Chow Ho Ming (Chairman)

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson

Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Nomination Committee

Mr. Lo Hang Fong (Chairman)

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson

Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Authorised Representatives

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Ms. Chung Pui Wan

Company Secretary

Ms. Cheng Wai Kam, Kennex

Independent Auditor

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants
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Corporate Information (continued)

Legal Adviser

Tung, Ng, Tse & Heung Solicitors

Registered Office

Clifton House
75 Fort Street
George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Head Office and Principal Place of Business

10/F., Bonjour Tower

3 Yuk Yat Street

Tokwawan, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Telephone: (+852) 2872-2872
Facsimile: (+852) 2338-8154

Principal Bankers

The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Hang Seng Bank Limited

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

Bank of Communications Hong Kong Branch
Dah Sing Bank, Limited

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited
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Information for Investors

Company Website

Corporate Information
http://corp.bonjourhk.com

Online Shopping Web
www.bonjourhk.com

E-mail Address
info@bonjourhk.com
Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Company
(Cayman) Limited

4th Floor, Royal Bank House

24 Shedden Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-1110

Cayman Islands

Hong Kong Branch Share Registrar and Transfer Office

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

Financial Calendar

Annual General Meeting

(the “AGM”)
Announcement of final results
Financial year end

22 May 2015

27 March 2015
31 December 2014

Important Dates

Closure of Register of Members 20 May 2015 to 22 May 2015

(both days inclusive)
1 June 2015 to 3 June 2015
(both days inclusive)
Stock Code

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited 653
(the “Stock Exchange”)

Board Lot 2,000 shares
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of Bonjour Holdings Limited (“Bonjour” or the “Company”), |
am pleased to present this annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2014 (the “Year” or “Financial Year”)
to the shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholder(s)”).

Results Highlights

e  The Group’s turnover increased 3.4% from HK$3,039.2 million of
last year to HK$3,144.0 million

e Retail sales from Hong Kong and Macau grew 3.4% from

HK$2,664.9 million of last year to HK$2,756.4 million

e The Group’s profit for the year decreased 17.2% from HK$272.5
million of the previous financial year to HK$225.5 million

e  Earnings per share at HK6.6 cents, compared with HK8.3 cents
(restated) of last year

The store network of the Group had a total of 46 stores

To generate consistent and stable return to shareholders is a goal
that we always endeavour to achieve. The board of directors takes
pleasure to propose a final dividend of HK2.1 cents per share.
Together with the interim dividend of HK2.0 cents per share that had
already been paid, the total dividend for the Financial Year amounted
to HK4.1 cents per share.

Market headwinds led to slower business growth

In 2014, the retail market in Hong Kong appeared to be losing its
momentum. Domestic retail sales value edged down 0.2% from
last year. The figure went down for the first time in 11 years, since
the Individual Visit Scheme was introduced in 2003. The Group’s
results had also been hit by this. Although our turnover registered a
3.4% growth, the profit for the year fell 17.2% from last year under
squeezing gross profit margin and souring operating costs.

Annual Report 2014
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Market headwinds led to slower business growth (continued)

Number of visitors from Mainland China has been rising ever since
the implementation of the Hong Kong and Macau Individual Visit
Scheme and multiple-entry permit policy, and they have become a
major driving force behind the growth of Hong Kong and the Group’s
retail operation. However, some changes to the Mainland tourist
mix and their consumption pattern have emerged in recent years. In
particular, high-end travellers with more generous spending power are
increasingly preferring other foreign destinations over Hong Kong. On
the other hand, number of visitors from lower-tier cities in Mainland
are growing, and their expenditure per person is relatively lower.
Adding to these factors, political and social unrest had been hovering
around Hong Kong throughout 2014. The nearly 80-day “Occupy
Central” incident which broke out in the city in late September last
year had negatively affected the retail market to a certain extent.
However, with over 20 years of experience in retail industry and a long
established and reputable brand, the Group is well equipped and fully
committed to achieve stable and solid development of its business in
a challenging period of time.

Synergy created through strategic partnership

The Group entered into a co-operational agreement with Town Health
International Medical Group Limited (“Town Health”, stock code: 3886.
HK) in last August, pursuant to which our beauty salons operation had
been injected into Town Health, one of the largest medical services
networks in Hong Kong. The Group believed that there would be
significant synergy between Town Health and the Group and the
beauty salons operation could be benefited from the transaction in
terms of both expertise advancement and business expansion. It also
allowed the Group to consolidate and focus on our core business of
retail and wholesale of brand name beauty and health-care products,
thereby enhancing efficiency, the decision making process and its
responsiveness to market changes.

Acquired expertise through diversification

The beauty products and cosmetics sector had kept evolving over
the past 20 years. These products were used to be seen as luxurious
items but they have now become more like one of people’s daily
necessities or regular consumer goods. This essentially means that
the ability of the beauty products and cosmetics industry to resist
economic turbulences has been strengthening. Along this way, the
Group has been working diligently to keep bringing in new products
and service according to the changing needs of a variety of customers,
and to enrich our product mix in response to market changes.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Acquired expertise through diversification (continued)

Our hard working procurement team strives to stay abreast and keep
track of the latest themes and development in beauty products and
cosmetics sector. For instance, Korean brand cosmetics and skin-care
have become hugely popular amongst cosmetics consumers in
recent years, and many household beauty devices have been widely
appreciated and well received by metropolitan women who typically
lead very busy lives. A dedicated procurement team has been formed
by Bonjour who has sourced more than 24,000 items in beauty
and health-care products as well as several exclusive brands from
Europe, Japan, Korea and elsewhere in the world. The team has also
procured a number of household beauty devices that would enable
their consumers to enjoy beauty treatment whenever they need them.
The Group appointed celebrities to act as brand ambassadors for our
brands, who helped showcasing the excellent effects of our products,
thereby significantly enhancing the brand value and reputation of our
products.

Online and offline brand building for stable business development

Adding to our strong portfolio of high quality global brands, new
features in line with development of information technology have
also been introduced to keep track with the fast changing world
of technology. One example is our WeChat account that instantly
provides to our active customers with up-to-date product news and
information like special promotional offers. On the other hand, with
online shopping continues to trend up, an overseas flagship store has
been set up on Tmall Global (www.tmall.hk) — one of the premiere
online shopping platforms in Mainland China, enabling our brands to
tap into the enormous and potentially lucrative consumer market in
Mainland China. Being well aware of the growing popularity of non-
card-format stored-value payment method, the Group has adopted
Alipay as our online payment method which serves to enhance our
consumers’ shopping experience with its great convenience. The
move proved an instant success in absorbing tourist customers from
Mainland China.

Joint force in grooming talents for industry

To ensure continuing success in the Group’s development, it is
important to maintain a coherent and focused labour force. Glooming
industry talents is therefore always one of the Group’s core mission.
It was both great honour and hard-earned achievement for the Group
to win the prestigious “Distinguished Salesperson Award” last year.
The Group offered regular workshops for the employees to obtain
update information about beauty products and the industry, so that
their knowledge and performances could be enhanced. Furthermore,
the Group maintained highly transparent management system and
internal communication which enabled our employees to form good
mutual understanding and to work in concerted effort towards further
business development of the Group.

Annual Report 2014
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Charging ahead with high confidence

Moving forward into 2015, the retail environment in Hong Kong will
remain challenging. However, as economic growth is decelerating, the
Group may have better control over the rent cost. With the prevailing
trend in beauty care and the increasingly sophisticated beauty
technology, the Group will continue to look for and introduce more
advanced devices and to optimise our product mix in order to keep
our business growing and for our lady customers to maintain perfect
skin conditions and be glamorous. Furthermore, dealing with the ever-
changing world of internet, we believe there is significant opportunity
for the Group in the online distribution market. The Group will further
develop its e-sales channel in the future, aiming to break through the
geographical constraint in traditional consumption pattern.

Closing remarks

As Chairman of the Group, | have nothing but unreserved praise
and appreciation towards our staff and professional team in Bonjour
for their long standing support, perseverance and dedication to
our Group. Without their effort and contribution we could not have
achieved such consistent development in such a highly competitive
market. Moreover, our sound financial position, well-established
corporate governance structure and effective cost control should
ensure us with ability to overcome the challenges ahead and with
continued success in future. To maintain our leading position in the
cosmetics retailing industry in Hong Kong and Macau, we will press on
to further our business development and improve our customer service
to offer the best shopping experience to our customers.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere gratitude
to our shareholders, investors and business partners for their trust
and support, and also to my fellow colleagues in the Board, the
management team and all the staff for their contribution to the success
of the Group.

Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Chairman
Hong Kong, 27 March 2015
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Results of the Group during the year

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s turnover
amounted to HK$3,144.0 million, representing an increase of 3.4%
over the HK$3,039.2 million recorded last year. The Group’s profit for
the year was HK$225.5 million, representing a decrease of 17.2% over
the HK$272.5 million recorded last year. Basic earnings per share was
HK6.6 cents, as compared to HK8.3 cents (restated) in the previous
fiscal year. The overall gross profit margin of the Group for the full
fiscal year increased to 47.7% from 47.4% last year.

Business Review
Results of Retail & Wholesale Business

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s continuing retall
and wholesale business recorded a turnover of HK$2,795.7 million,
representing an increase of 2.6% over last year of HK$2,724.0 million.
The overall gross profit margin of the Group’s continuing operations
decreased slightly from 41.9% in 2013 to 41.8% in 2014. Both sales
and gross profit margin of retail business slowdown was mainly due
to lesser consumer spending in the second half of the year. This
weakening reflected the change of consumers’ appetite and the
change of the tourist consumption pattern. The Group’s profit for the
year from the continuing operations decreased by 20.1% to HK$190.5
million (2013: HK$238.4 million). Basic earnings per share was HK5.6
cents (2013: HK7.2 cents).
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review (continued)
2014 Retail Market

In 2014, the overall retail market in Hong Kong was challenging. The
retail industry sailed through ups and downs throughout the year as
a result of the instabilities of the external environment and the change
of Mainland tourists’ consumption pattern. According to the statistics
released by the Census and Statistics Department, the total retail sales
value edged down 0.2% to HK$493.3 billion compare to 2013. Hong
Kong’s annual retail sales figures fell for the first time since the SARS
outbreak in 2003.

Over the years, the growth of Hong Kong retail industry was mainly
attributable to domestic and tourism consumption. The total visitors
in Hong Kong in 2014 reached 60.8 million, representing an increase
of 12% over previous year, in which visitors from Mainland China
accounted for approximately 78% of total visitors. The figures
showed that the number of visitors continue to rise. In other words,
the decreased value of Hong Kong'’s retails sales last year reflected
that each visitor is spending lesser compared to that of last year.
Reasons for that can be summarized as: 1) The proportions of visitors
from lower-tier cities of Mainland China who have relatively lower
consuming power have increased. 2) Same-day visitors who tend to
spend lesser per transaction grew at a faster rate than the overnight
ones. According to the Hong Kong Tourism Board, the total number
of day-trippers reached 33.1 million in 2014, accounting for 54.4% of
total number of visitors and represent an increase of 15.5% compared
to previous year, while Mainland China same-day visitors recorded
an increase of 19.1% compared to overnight Mainland China visitors
increased by 11.6% year-on-year. 3) Customers shifted targets from
luxury products to lower-priced range products also drove the retalil
business to decline. Despite the impact from change of tourist mix
and their consumption pattern in the second half of 2014, the unstable
political environment and social movement “Occupy Protest” which
began in late September also struck a blow to Hong Kong retail
market. It caused some disruption to normal operations in certain core
shopping districts particularly to those retail business which locate
nearby the road-blocking area.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review (continued)
Review of Retail and Wholesale Business

During the year, retail and wholesale turnover of the Group recorded
an increase of 2.6% year-on-year yet, the growth of sales slow down
compared to 2013. The first half of the year saw a 3.8% turnover
growth while the second half resulted only a 1.6% sales growth. In
other words, the Group’s second half performance dragged down
the whole year result. Such performance was resulted from a 6.2%
increase in the number of transactions and a 2.4% drop in total
average sales value per transaction. lllustrating the fact that the
customer base is still growing while there is an increasing demand
for lower-priced products. The Group was aware of the change of
customers’ appetite and therefore made careful adjustments to our
product portfolio during the year. We put more focus on sourcing and
offered mid-end and value-for-money products as well as implemented
other operational measures to align the Group’s business with the
inevitable changes in customer consumption preference and pattern.

In response to the lesser-spending pattern of consumers, the Group
launched various activities to attract sales from both tourists and
local customers. Following the success of 2013, the Group launched
a campaign called “Bonjour’'s Amazing Summer Sales” in July 2014,
which lasted for 2 weeks selling promotional items. Some products
were sold shockingly at $1 which brought overwhelming response.

Besides, to cope with the changing customers’ appetite, the Group,
introduced a series of Korean skincare and cosmetic products and
promoted new trending brands from time to time. Korean products
have been increasingly popular and its overall average selling price
is in general lower than that of European and Japanese brands. In
2014, beauty cosmetic products imported from Korea valued HK$2.51
billion, representing an increase of 38.2%. Bonjour observed the
change in market demand and understood our customers’ needs, we
then adjusted our product portfolio carefully. In 2014, the Group’s total
sale of Korean products increased 61% as compared to that of 2013.
Moreover, in response to the recent Korean hits, the Group held Korea
Myeongdong Festival in March 2014, selling different kinds of popular
Korean products with preferential price to attract customers.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review (continued)
Review of Retail and Wholesale Business (continued)

Bonjour positions itself as a one-stop-shop cosmetics retail store
by offering a great variety of products with different fix prices, this
positioning provided us competitive advantages over the years.
Customers, no matter they are seeking value-for-money alternatives
during difficult economic times or looking for high-end precious
products, find Bonjour a convenient and easily accessible retail
store brand. This positioning helps us to gain customers from our
competitors and to increase customers flow in our stores. We believe
that a broader customer base will help to fuel future growth when the
€conomy recovers.

Although the overall business environment in 2014, especially in the
second half, was very challenging, gross profits margin in 2014 (41.8%)
was relatively stable compared to that of 2013 (41.9%). Stable gross
profits margin was mainly contributed by the diversified products sold
in Bonjour’s stores.

In terms of the network, we followed a prudent strategy towards
lease renewal, including store relocation, in order to manage rental
pressure and improve our store network distribution. In the first
half of 2014, there was a net increase of 2 stores opened in Hong
Kong and Macau. However, in the second half, facing the unstable
business environment, the management selected to slow down the
store opening plan. In 2014, the percentage of shop rental cost over
turnover in Hong Kong and Macau was 15.1% (2013: 12.8%) which
was mainly attributable to the new stores opened during the fiscal
year. During the course of expansion of its retail store network, the
Group will continue to carefully assess the rental level and its efficiency
when considering new lease. As at 31 December 2014, there were 46
stores in Hong Kong, Macau and in China.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review (continued)
Brand Management

As one of the premier cosmetics retailers, Bonjour devoted in
consolidating our leading position. The Group introduced more than
100 brands of exclusive and private labels beauty care products
of top quality such as Suisse Reborn which received orders even
from overseas markets. In addition, we have invited Miss Ada Choi
to demonstrate the effectiveness of the new series of deluxe skin
care products. The Group continues to obtain new trendy skin care
products to match the market needs. In order to raise the visibility of
exclusive brands, Bonjour has invited well-known artists to participate
in our brand ambassadors from Hong Kong and Korea. Apart from
Miss Ada Choi, as mentioned, we have also invited other celebrities
to be our beauty product spokeswomen, including Miss Cecilia Wang,
Miss Tracy Ip, Miss Queenie Chu and Miss Sherman Chung for the
retail sectors spokeswomen. Each of them used unique fascination to
interpret Bonjour’s beauty secret. The Group is committed to create
the perfect figure for every woman and strives to bring the most
popular and latest trendy products to our beloved customers.

With cautious implementation of cost controlling measures, the
percentage of advertising and promotional expenses over turnover of
continuing operation was 1.4% in the Year (2013: 1.5%). Marketing
spending was used in a more effective and efficient way.

E-Commerce

E-commerce has grown as a battleground of retail industry. During the
year, turnover from the Group’s e-commerce amounted to HK$44.8
million, a decrease of 13.8% over the previous fiscal year. The growth
of turnover in the second half slowed down significantly mainly
attributable to the intense competition of online platform, especially
in China markets. We will keep a close eye on the online customers
spending habits and trends to further strengthen our e-commerce
channels.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review (continued)
Discontinued operation

On 20 August 2014, the Group, entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with Town Health International Medical Group Limited
(“Town Health”, or the “Purchaser”) for sale and purchase of 100%
of the entire share capital of Bonjour Beauty International Limited
and its subsidiaries (the “Disposal Group” or “Bonjour Beauty”) at a
consideration of HK$423,780,000. The Disposal Group carried out
all of the Group’s beauty and health salons operations. The disposal
transaction was completed on 1 January 2015. The beauty and
health salons operations have been classified and accounted for at 31
December 2014 as a disposal group held for sale and discontinued
operation.

During the year, the Group operated 12 beauty salons “About
Beauty” and 5 auxiliary beauty services centers of “Dr. Protalk” and
“Top Comfort” to provide one stop beauty services including beauty,
medical aesthetics, Chinese medical, foot massage and manicure
services in Hong Kong, Macau and Shanghai. The beauty services
division recorded a segment revenue of HK$348.3 million (2013:
HK$315.2 million), representing an increase of 10.5% over previous
year. The Disposal Group’s profit for the year was HK$35.0 million
(2013: HK$34.1 million).

Social Responsibility

Public awareness of corporate social responsibility (CSR) has risen in
recent years, Bonjour is committed in rewarding the society. In 2014,
the Group paid great effort in environment, social and governance
(ESG) aspect, including human resources, social responsibility and
environmental issues. For instance, the Group initiated paperless
e-filing and the use of recycled paper in the company, in particular,
the Group adopted environmental paper for the publication of annual
report this year. In addition, the Group was awarded as “Friends of
EcoPark 2013/2014” by the Environmental Protection Department and
the EcoPark Management Company. The Group also participated in
the Yan Oi Tong Plastic Recycling Partnership Scheme since 2013,
advocates sustainable plastic recycle practices in the community and
strengthens the public awareness on environmental issues. The Group
realizes the importance of environmental education in the society and
to the next generation, therefore, Bonjour was delighted to sponsor
the “Environmental Education Campaign” organized by Yan Oi Tong
EcoPark Resources Recycling Centre.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Prospects
Hong Kong retail industry seeing multiple headwinds

The retail industry has been historically sailing ups and downs for
the past decade, in particular for cosmetic retail business throughout
the business cycle. However, given the current social unrest and the
change in tourist mix with less spending pattern, Bonjour, being one of
the key market players in the cosmetic retailing industry, is inevitably
facing a challenging environment.

In the light of the challenges we encountered, there is an expected
increase in volume of non-Mainland tourists. According to the official
figure, it was up by 2.8% to 14 million in 2014. These are encouraging
figures for the retail market in Hong Kong. We are still optimistic
about the tourist volume growth. We are still optimistic about the
tourist volume growth. Bonjour has positioned itself in the market at
premiums to other Hong Kong retail peers due to: (1) relatively resilient
demand as the products are increasingly viewed as necessities;
(2) margin expansion from product mix shift; (3) strong cash flow
generating ability. We will continue to devote ourselves to maintaining
our strengths and sustaining a strong value for our shareholders.

Ease of rental pressure

Hong Kong is facing a slowdown in retail market had affected rental
outlook accordingly and which the Group believes that it will benefit
the Group’s store expansion plan. In the past, there is no doubt that
luxury consumer goods sector has the strongest affordability for prime
rents, and any slowdown in this sector would cast an immediate
shadow over rental movement and retailers’ expectation. For other
remarkable transactions in late 2014, most either maintained the rental
level of the previous contract or have returned to the level in 2011.
Landlord’s asking price has generally seen a substantial concession as
well. Since the luxury consumer goods sector had lent the strongest
support to rental growth in prime locations, it will be difficult to find a
retailer to occupy the same spot with the same rent. By this reason
a bigger correction in rentals can be expected. According to analysis
of DTC, the commercial real estate research firm, rental of shops
had been lower since H2 2014. Some new leases of individual shops
decreased 20% to 30% comparing to the peak period.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Prospects (continued)
Ease of rental pressure (continued)

In addition to ease of rental pressure, higher disposable income from
lower tier cities from the PRC and benefit from the high-speed rail link
and the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macau bridge by shortened travel times,
all are the favourable factors that bring opportunities to our Group. We
are still cautiously optimistic about the long term growth of Hong Kong
retail sales. The Group will integrate and increase the store network
strategically and carefully in accordance to market needs and costs.

Understand the market, understand the customers

Consumers always want new and “better” products. Nowadays,
consumers like different functional products and they are eager to
look for organic and natural items. Moreover, many customers wish
their skin condition is good enough that they do not need to put on
makeup to go out. This desire of consumers’ fascination with perfect
skin is coincide with the trendy and naturalism-oriented Korean
brands. Korean brands continue to gain popularity for its skincare
and cosmetic in Hong Kong and in other Asian countries. Bonjour
understood this market trend and put much effort on sourcing a series
of Korean products that suit all classes of our customers, from luxury
and fashionable brands to value-for-money brands. In 2014, the sales
of Korean products increased by 61% as compared to 2013.

It is very essential for a cosmetic retailer to understand their
customers’ needs so as to offer to them what they want. To improve
our product portfolio and to better satisfy our customers, we not only
keep ourselves staying sensitive and responsive to the beauty trend
and changing market conditions, but also have to keep us updated
for our customers purchase cycle. These include customers’ brand
awareness, product appeal, distribution network, brand loyalty and
convenience to access. To do this, the integration of all the effort from
staff of different functions, from frontline to back office, from marketing
to purchasing, from operation to customer services are essential. The
Group remains alert to the company operation strategies to strengthen
the infrastructure. We are committed to providing better and more
comprehensive products and services to customers. Satisfying
customers always comes first.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Prospects (continued)
020 to expedite growth

Online consumption continues to trend up and is beginning to influence
the local retail market, the Group has developed online sales platform
over the years and will continue to enhance our competitiveness in our
e-commerce business. In terms of user experience, we will enhance
our search engine, create customers’ personal purchasing history
and recommendations, as well as optimize channel advertisements to
increase traffic and conversion rates. In order to further consolidate
the flow of e-commerce business, the Group has already planned
to reserve sufficient space for the development of e-commerce
in the newly acquired Tsuen Wan office building. It will include an
enlarged packaging and logistic center as well as a technology and
administration support center to support the future development. The
Group believes that breaking into the current limitation by enhancing
of infrastructure and facilities, the Group’s online sales development is
expected to be growing faster.

Online-to-offline (020) offers strong traction with e-commerce, and
helps directing internet users to physical stores. 020 is a means to
direct online users to offline physical stores and together with online
payment capabilities could help enhancing business scalability. Being
a scalable store operator, we believe that a successful e-commerce
& 020 strategies could support same-store-sales growth to a great
extent and enhance profitability by elevating service level and visibility.
This switch of development will be most essential for retail platform
operators like us, especially given the swift penetration of e-commerce
into low-tier cities of China. Moreover, the Group believes with an
enhancement of the e-commerce channels, our network will expand
from current existing markets including China, South East Asia and
European to a worldwide network.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Prospects (continued)

Strengthen the logistic center and prepare for the development in
next decade

In 2014, the Group acquired a building located at Tsuen Wan with total
Gross Floor Area of approximately 223,804 sq.ft. at a consideration
of approximately HK$490 million. The acquired building will be mainly
used as the head office and the main warehouse. Since the existing
office has been used for over 10 years in which the capacity is
insufficient for further expansion of the Group, the acquired building
will be primarily used as the head office and the main warehouse.

It is expected that the Group to save more than HK$10 million
rental payment per annum after the acquisition of the new office.
Substantially, the Group will no longer need to chew over the
relocation and will save millions of decoration costs in every tenancy
terms. The capacity of the newly acquired building represents three
times more than the existing one, therefore, the Group is expected
to receive some rental income by renting out floors to other parties in
the first few years. In the long run, these rented areas can be reserved
for the Group’s long term development and it is expected that such
area is able to accelerate Bonjour’s development in the next ten years.
Moreover, we will reserve additional spaces in the acquired building
to form our packaging and logistic center for the development of the
e-commerce business. The Group believes that acquired building
has built a solid foundation to the Group’s future development and is
surely a key milestone to the Group’s 25 years history.

China will remain a challenge for Hong Kong cosmetic retailer to
break into

Intense competition from online players, restrictions on parallel
imports and high upfront costs for the product registration process
to the government will continue to put pressure on profit-generating
ability. With the experiences gained in China throughout the years,
the Group will continue to explore for extension of its footprint in
the China market. China is moving towards a consumption-driven
economy, this presents huge opportunities for retailers to expand into
the market. Also, the Group might benefit from the amendment of the
general consumption tax rate in which a new classification of cosmetic
products will be implemented. We might be able to save the general
consumption tax with respect to the business development in China.
We keep ourselves well-equipped and grasp the opportunity once it
comes.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Prospects (continued)
Strategic co-operation with Town Health for brighter prospects

Benefiting from the increase in people’s income and their pursuit
of quality of life, the Group expects more customers are willing to
increase their spending on beauty-related products and services, thus
creating a bright outlook for the beauty industry. The Group grasps
the business opportunity in this beauty market and thus becomes a
strategic shareholder of Town Health, further venturing into the medical
cosmetic dermatology business. Through the support of Town Health’s
renowned medical expertise and international advanced equipment,
we not only specialize in providing a full range of high quality beauty
treatment services (facial, medical aesthetics, nail art, body and foot
massage), but also expand our existing services to medical treatments
which targets to all classes. We believe this cooperation will offer a
good branding effect to boost up the image of the cosmetic beauty
chain of Bonjour Beauty. Management of the Group expected that
the consolidation of the Group’s intensive experience in the salon
operations with the medical expertise of Town Health will surely bring
synergy effects to the original salon businesses to meet the incoming
demand to medical treatment. As a shareholder of Town Health, the
Group can enjoy the expected fast growing new salon business. For
details of the disposal, please refer to the Group’s announcement
dated 20 August 2014.

Conclusion

2014 is a year of challenge with unrest political environment
and challenging global economy. Bonjour devotes in continuous
improvement over the years with recorded sustainability and steady
growth. The Group believes the adoption of high execution and
flexible strategies will lead us to overcome economic downturns in
the future. Facing the moderation in Mainland China’s economic
growth, the Group will maintain its core value in building its strategic
competitiveness and be confident to deliver consistent growth in the
long run.

Financial Review
Liquidity and Financial Resources

Liquidity and financial resources position remain strong as the Group
continues to adopt a prudent approach in managing its financial
resources. As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s cash and bank
deposits amounted to HK$208.4 million (2013: HK$387.5 million).
The Group’s bank borrowings and finance lease payables as at 31
December 2014 were HK$415.9 million (2013: HK$35.8 million), out of
which HK$161.9 million (2013: HK$34.2 million) were repayable within
the next 12 months.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Review (continued)
Liquidity and Financial Resources (continued)

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s gearing ratio was 0.720 (2013:
0.090), and was calculated based on the Group’s bank borrowings
and finance lease payables, divided by total equity of HK$577.4 million
(2013: HK$398.6 million). Total liabilities to Shareholders’ funds was
168.3% (2013: 154.7%). The current ratio of the Group was 1.01 in
2014 (2013: 1.39).

The Group services its debt primarily through the cash earned from
its operation and the Board believes that the Group has maintained
sufficient working capital for its operation and future expansion.

Cash Flow

Net cash inflow from operating activities decreased by HK$39.4 million
from HK$291.8 million in 2013 to HK$252.4 million in 2014. The profit
before tax was HK$272.7 million. The total amount of non-cash items
amounting to HK$55.8 million (mainly depreciation) was net off with a
net decrease in working capital of HK$15.5 million.

Net cash outflow from investing activities increased by HK$657.6
million from HK$55.4 million in 2013 to HK$713.0 million in 2014. The
increase was largely due to increase in purchase of property, plant and
equipment.

Net cash inflow from financing activities was HK$330.1 million in 2014
(2013: outflow of HK$192.3 million). The cash inflow for the Year
mainly represented dividends paid, net-off with consideration received
from issuance of new shares and bank borrowings raised.

RABE Contingent Liabilities
—ZE—-mF —E—=4F
2014 2013
FETT FHET
HK$’000 HK$’000
MENET ZHEEER 2R Guarantees given by banks for rental
payment to landlords 8,226 7,176
O ENFEREE SRR —%E Guarantees given for installment and
ERITREEREL ZER purchase to a merchant bank and vendors
respectively 13,660 13,660
21,886 20,836
—E-NFFH 37
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Review (continued)
Foreign Exchange and Bank Borrowing Interest Rate Exposures

The Group has minimum exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations
given that most of its assets, receipts and payments are principally
denominated in Hong Kong dollars, Macau Pataca, Renminbi, United
States dollars and Japanese Yen. The Group monitors its foreign
exchange position and, if necessary, will hedge its foreign exchange
exposure by forward foreign exchange contracts.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had short-term bank borrowings

amounting to HK$100.8 million (2013: HK$33.6 million) and long-term
bank borrowings amounting to HK$306.2 million (2013: Nil).

Capital Structure

The total number of issued and fully paid ordinary shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2014 was 3,399,031,999 shares.
Placing

On 4 February 2014, 105,000,000 placing shares have been
successfully placed by the placing agent, Astrum Capital Management
Limited to not fewer than six placees at the placing price of HK$1.56
per placing share.

Repurchase of Shares

19,318,000 ordinary shares of the Company were repurchased,
and 12,294,000 repurchased ordinary shares of the Company were
cancelled during the Year.

Charges on Group Assets

As at 31 December 2014, certain of the Group’s assets with carrying

amount of approximately HK$712.8 million (2013: HK$19.2 million)
were pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Review (continued)
Significant Investments

On 25 June 2014, it was announced that Apex Frame Limited (“Apex
Frame”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has entered into
a formal sale and purchase agreement with Warrington and Company
Limited (“Warrington”), pursuant to which, amongst other things, Apex
Frame agreed to acquire, and Warrington agreed to sell, the property
owned by the Warrington at Nos.36-42 and Nos.44-50 Wang Wo
Tsai Street, Tsuen Wan, New Territories, Hong Kong (Lot Nos.458 and
488 in D.D.443) (the “Property”) for a purchase price in the amount
of HK$490,000,000 (the “Acquisition”). The total gross floor area of
the Property is about 223,804 square feet and the Group will hold the
Property for self use as well as for investment purposes by providing
spaces for main offices and storage for the Group and for rental
income. The Acquisition was completed on 31 October 2014. For
details of this investment, please refer to the Group’s announcement
dated 25 June 2014, 29 August 2014, 8 October 2014 and 31
October 2014.

Save as disclosed above, the Group did not have any significant
investments during the Period.

Material Acquisitions or Disposals of Subsidiaries and Associated
Companies

On 6 January 2014, the Company entered into the memorandum
of understanding with Town Health, a company listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, formerly known as Town Health
International Investments Limited, pursuant to which the Company
(via Active Earn Limited (“Active Earn”)) was intended to acquire
and Town Health (via Million Worldwide Investment Limited (“Million
Worldwide”)) was intended to dispose of (1) the entire issued share
capital of Wealthy Train Limited (“Wealthy Train”) at a consideration of
HK$3,321,616 and (2) all of the loan owed by Wealthy Train to Million
Worldwide, being HK$160,638,449.

On 18 February 2014, Active Earn, Million Worldwide and the Million
Worldwide’s Guarantor (Town Health) entered into the Share Sale
Agreement, pursuant to which Active Earn conditionally agreed to
purchase and Million Worldwide conditionally agreed to sell the Sale
Share at a consideration of HK$3,321,616.

On 18 February 2014, Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesale Center Limited
(“Bonjour Cosmetic”), Million Worldwide and Million Worldwide’s
Guarantor (Town Health) entered into the Debt Sale Agreement,
pursuant to which the Million Worldwide conditionally agreed to
assign to Bonjour Cosmetic the Sale Debt at a consideration of
HK$160,578,384.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Review (continued)

Material Acquisitions or Disposals of Subsidiaries and Associated
Companies (continued)

On 21 February 2014, all conditions precedent to the Share Sale
Agreement and the Debt Sale Agreement were fulfilled and completion
of the transaction took place in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Share Sale Agreement and Debt Sale Agreement
respectively. Wealthy Train has become a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Group, the financial results and assets and liabilities of which
will be consolidated into the consolidated financial statements of the
Group accordingly.

On 20 August 2014, the Group has entered into an agreement with
Town Health. Under the agreement, subject to certain conditions
precedent, upon completion, the Group will become the strategic
shareholders of Town Health and Town Health will own 100% of
the Group’s beauty and health salon businesses (the “Disposal”).
Management of the Group expected that the consolidation of the
Group’s intensive experience in the salon operations with the medical
expertise of Town Health will surely bring synergy effects to the original
salon businesses to meet the incoming demand to medical treatment.
As a shareholder of Town Health, the Group can enjoy the expected
fast growing new salon business. For details of the Disposal, please
refer to the Group’s announcement dated 20 August 2014.

Upon completion, the Group shall not hold any equity interest in the
disposal companies, where these will cease to be subsidiaries of the
Group and its assets and liabilities and its profits and losses will no
longer be consolidated into the consolidated financial statements of
the Group.

It is expected that the Group shall record an unaudited accounting
gain of approximately HK$410 million from the Disposal, being the
difference between the consideration and (i) the estimated unaudited
consolidated net asset value of the disposal companies recorded in
the Group’s accounts at Completion, and (ii) the relevant reserves.
The actual gain or loss is subject to final audit to be performed by the
Company’s auditors.

The Disposal was completed on 1 January 2015.

Save as disclosed above, there was no material acquisition or disposal
of subsidiaries and associated companies during the Period.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Review (continued)
Human Resources

The Group adheres to a strong belief that one of the most valuable
assets of a corporation is its employees. During the Year, the Group
provided a series of training courses to enhance the customer service
skills of all our frontline staff by inviting professional consultants as
lecturers to enrich the scope of this program.

The Group values its human resources and recognises the importance
of attracting and retaining qualified staff for its continuing success.
Remuneration packages are generally structured by reference to
market terms and individual qualifications. In addition, share options
and discretionary bonuses are also granted to eligible employees
based on individual’s performance. The Group also provides
mandatory provident fund schemes, medical insurance schemes, staff
purchases discounts and training programs for our employees.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had approximately 1,700 (2013:
1,720) full-time and part-time employees in Hong Kong, Macau
and the PRC. For the Year, the total staff cost including directors’
emoluments amounted to approximately HK$455.8 million.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles

Executive Directors

Dr. IP, Chun Heng, Wilson, aged 57, is the chairman of the
Board, the chief executive officer of the Company and an executive
Director. He is also a member of the remuneration committee and
the nomination committee of the Company. Dr. Ip together with Ms.
Chung Pui Wan founded the business of the Group in June 1991. Dr.
Ip has more than 37 years’ experience in running retail and service
business. Dr. Ip has received World Outstanding Chinese Award and
honorary doctorial degree from State Gleska University of California in
2007. Based on his solid experience in retail and wholesale industries,
he has successfully led the business of the Group grow tremendously
since 1996. Dr. Ip is responsible for the overall strategic planning and
formulation of corporate policies of the Group. He is also a director
of a number of subsidiaries of the Company. Dr. Ip is an executive
director of Town Health International Medical Group Limited, which
is listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Dr. Ip is the
spouse of Ms. Chung Pui Wan, the vice-chairman of the Board and an
executive Director, and the brother of Mr. Yip Kwok Li, an executive
Director.

Ms. CHUNG, Pui Wan, aged 54, is the vice-chairman of the Board
and an executive Director. Ms. Chung has more than 32 years’
experience in sales and marketing of cosmetic products. Before the
Group was founded in 1991, Ms. Chung had worked for several
cosmetic companies in the sales and marketing of branded cosmetic
products for over 5 years. With her sales promotion technique and in-
depth product knowledge in cosmetics, Ms. Chung has significant
contribution to the Group’s product innovation and marketing
strategy. Ms. Chung is responsible for the overall sales and marketing
operations management. She is also a director of a number of
subsidiaries of the Company. Ms. Chung is the spouse of Dr. Ip Chun
Heng, Wilson, the chairman of the Board, the chief executive officer of
the Company and an executive Director.

Mr. YIP, Kwok Li, aged 55, is an executive Director. Mr. Yip has
more than 22 years’ experience in logistics, business development,
and sales operation in Hong Kong and PRC, within which, he had
worked for a custom jewelry company in developing business
operation in Hong Kong and had worked for a PRC company for an
aggregate of 5 years. He is responsible for managing and supervising
the sales forces and monitoring the Group’s operation of the retail
outlets. Mr. Yip is also in charge of the purchasing operations of the
Group. He joined the Group in May 1998. Mr. Yip is also a director of
a number of subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Yip is the brother of Dr.
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, the chairman of the Board, the chief executive
officer of the Company and an executive Director.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. WONG, Chi Wai, aged 48, is an independent non-executive
Director. He is also the chairman of the audit committee and a
member of the remuneration committee and the nomination committee
of the Company. Mr. Wong is a Certified Public Accountant (Practicing)
in Hong Kong and an associate member of the Institute of Chartered
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Accountants in England and Wales. Mr. Wong has also been admitted
as a barrister of the High Court of Hong Kong since 1998. Mr. Wong
has over 27 years of experience in the accountancy profession and
he is currently the owner of Albert Wong & Co. and AWC (CPA)
Limited, both are certified public accountants firms. Mr. Wong is
an independent non-executive director of Kin Yat Holdings Limited,
Arts Optical International Holdings Limited, China Ludao Technology
Company Limited and South West Eco Development Limited, all these
companies are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

Dr. CHOW, Ho Ming, aged 53, is an independent non-executive
Director. He is also the chairman of the remuneration committee
and a member of the audit committee of the Company. Dr. Chow
obtained his bachelor of medicine and bachelor of surgery from The
Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1988, diploma of child health from
Royal College of Surgeon in Ireland in 1990 and master of science
in corporate governance and directorship from Hong Kong Baptist
University in 2006. Dr. Chow has been engaged in private practice
for more than 25 years. He is a member of a number of medical
associations. Dr. Chow had been the honorary clinical lecturer/tutor
of The University of Hong Kong and The Chinese University of Hong
Kong respectively and a member of Medical and Health Services
Subcommittee of Shatin District Board. Currently, Dr. Chow is the
founding honorary consultant of Hong Kong Single Parent Association
and the director and chairman of Hang Lam Medical Centre Limited.

Mr. LO, Hang Fong, aged 51, is an independent non-executive
Director. He is also the chairman of the nomination committee and a
member of the audit committee of the Company. Mr. Lo graduated
from University of Bristol with a bachelor of law degree in 1986. He is
currently a partner of a law firm, Stevenson, Wong & Co. Mr. Lo has
been admitted as a solicitor to the High Court of Hong Kong since
1989. He has also admitted as a solicitor to the Supreme Court of
Singapore in 1995 and the Supreme Court of England and Wales
in 1996. Mr. Lo has been the independent non-executive director
of Mainland Headwear Holdings Limited, a company listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange from 2005 to 2014 and Z-Obee
Holdings Limited, a company listed on both the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange and Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited
from 2010 to 2014.

Senior Management

Mr. CHEUNG, Ka Fai, aged 40, is the chief financial officer of the
Company and is responsible for the overall management of the
financial function of the Group. Mr. Cheung is a Certified Public
Accountant in Hong Kong and a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Cheung obtained his Bachelor
degree in accountancy from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
and his Master degree in business administration from the University
of Bradford. Mr. Cheung has more than 17 years’ experience in audit,
finance and business advisory, during which he worked for the Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu and various listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr.
Cheung is currently an independent non-executive director of Zall
Development (Cayman) Holding Co. Ltd., which is listed on the Main
Board of the Stock Exchange.
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Corporate Governance Report

Corporate Governance Practices

The Company is committed to the establishment of good corporate
governance practices and procedures. Throughout the Year, the
Group has complied with the code provisions prescribed in the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) set out in the Appendix
14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), except for the
deviation from code provision A.2.1 which is explained in the following
relevant paragraph.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by the Directors (the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry of
all Directors, the Company confirmed that all Directors have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code during the Year.

Board of Directors
Composition of the Board of Directors

During the Year, the Board comprises six Directors, of whom three are
executive Directors, namely Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, Ms. Chung Pui
Wan and Mr. Yip Kwok Li and three are independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming and Mr. Lo
Hang Fong. Each of the current Directors’ respective biographical
details is set out in the “Directors and Senior Management Profiles” of
this report.

The composition of the Board is well balanced with each Director
having sound knowledge, experience and/or expertise relevant to the
business of the Group. To the best knowledge of the Company, there
is no financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship
among members of the Board save that Ms. Chung Pui Wan and Mr.
Yip Kwok Li is the spouse and brother of Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson,
the Chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company, respectively. In the Board’s opinion, these relationships
do not affect the Directors’ independent judgement and integrity in
executing their roles and responsibilities. All executive Directors and
independent non-executive Directors bring a variety of experience and
expertise to the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

According to the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
the chairman and the chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. During the Year, Dr.
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson is both the chairman and chief executive officer
of the Company.

The Board considered that Dr. Ip has in-depth knowledge and
experience in the retails sales and cosmetic product market and is the
most appropriate person. Notwithstanding the above, the Board will
review the current structure from time to time. When at the appropriate
time and if candidate with suitable leadership, knowledge, skills and
experience can be identified within or outside the Group, the Company
may make necessary arrangements.

Functions of the Board of Directors

The Company is governed by the Board which is responsible for
directing and supervising its affairs. The Board is accountable to
Shareholders for the development of the Group with the goal of
maximising long-term Shareholder’s value, while balancing broader
stakeholder’s interests.

The Board is also responsible for the leadership and control of the
Company, overseeing the Group’s businesses and evaluating the
performance of the Group. Besides, the Board also focuses on overall
strategic development of the Group and its policies with particular
attention paid to the growth and financial performance of the Group.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Group to executive
Directors and management of the Company with department heads
responsible for different aspects of the business/functions, while
reserving certain key matters in making strategic decision for its
approval. When the Board delegates aspects of its management and
administration functions to management, it has given clear directions
as to the powers of management, in particular, with respect to the
circumstances where management shall report back and obtain prior
approval from the Board before making decisions or entering into any
commitments on behalf of the Company.

45



BONJOUR

ERERRE (A

BEEg(#)
JIHITES

BB R BIES.10(1) X3.10A K » AR
SEE=RBFIERTES  HHBRBE=H
Z—BEERE  c A-EBUINITES
o EMELERE ETRAIZES310Q) &
FIAEEEST e EREXE B
EEEEK -

ARFICEESBUIFNTESRELD

RAESBEEBEB UM ZHERE - R

%%%m CARARRRBEWESLE - F
ERBLERSERTERBILAL -

BESCZE - EERRER

BHITERCDHARRTILRBEH - 0
TREMF BH-_TT=FtA—BH
He BEEM-SEHAIR=ZEAZE
EBA T AR IE ©

BBEUFRTEEFCRARATLEE
£ EHA—F B-_ZT-WFLA—H
FMIeE —ZT—AFNA=1TH  ATBEMA
—HBEHTIR—EAZEEEN T AR
Ik o

ARRZABIARIRE  28E
TERERBIFATER) ARIE=
JEEER—IR -

Z(REH
Fiy

46

Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors

In compliance with Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules,
there are three independent non-executive Directors representing
over one-third of the Board. Among the three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Wong Chi Wai has appropriate professional
qualifications in accounting or related financial management expertise
as required by Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors the written confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company, based on
such confirmation, considers Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong are independent.

Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of two years commencing from 1
July 2003, and will continue thereafter until terminated by either party
giving not less than three months’ notice in writing.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with the Company for a term of one year
commencing from 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015, which can be
terminated by either party giving not less than one month’s notice in
writing.

In accordance with the Company’s articles of association, all Directors
(including executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors) are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Directors’ Training

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all directors
should participate in a programme of continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to
ensure that their contribution to the board remains informed and
relevant. The Company should be responsible for arranging and
funding training, placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles,
functions and duties of the Directors of the Company.

During the Year, all Directors received regular briefings and updates
on the Group’s business, operations, risk management and corporate
governance matters. Materials on new or changes to the legislative
and regulatory environments applicable to the Group were provided to
the Directors. The Company had arranged an in-house training in May
2014 to Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, Ms. Chung Pui Wan, Mr. Yip Kwok
Li, Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming and Mr. Lo Hang Fong. All
Directors are required to provide the Company with his or her training
record.

Board Meetings and Board Practices

The Board meets at least four times a year regularly, and the Board
will also meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a
particular matter is required. The Directors receive details of agenda
items for decision and minutes of committee meetings in advance
of each Board meeting. The company secretary of the Company
(the “Company Secretary”) is responsible for distributing detailed
documents to the Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure
that the Directors are able to make informed decisions regarding the
matters discussed in the Board meetings so that they may receive
accurate, timely and clear information. All Directors have access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary who regularly updates
the Board on governance and regulatory matters. The Company
Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of the
Board meetings are observed and providing to the Board opinions on
matters in relation to the compliance with the procedures of the Board
meetings.

Any Director wishing to do so in the furtherance of his or her duties,
may take independent professional advice at the Company’s expense.
The Directors are encouraged to update their skills, knowledge and
familiarity with the Group through their initial induction, ongoing
participation at Board and committee meetings, and through meeting
key members of management.
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LEERME(E Corporate Governance Report (continued)
BEEE(E) Board of Directors (continued)
EESEEREEEER(Z) Board Meetings and Board Practices (continued)

KNEE  ARFIEBITLNEHE3% - % During the Year, 4 regular board meetings were held. The attendance

FeeF LB EEFIMT records for the Directors’ meetings are set out below:

BEECHER
HITEE Executive Directors Directors’ Attendance
EHEEL Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 4/4
EMELZ L Ms. Chung Pui Wan 4/4
B LA Mr. Yip Kwok Li 3/4
BUHBITEE Independent Non-executive Directors
Bl e Mr. Wong Chi Wai 4/4
E G R R Dr. Chow Ho Ming 4/4
BiERiE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 4/4
BRAE General Meeting

RAFE  ARAIRZZ—WFAAH During the Year, the Company convened 2 general meetings on 23
—t=ZH(ABARABRRAFAE)X=F May 2014 which was the annual general meeting of the Company and
—FENAZ+—HBFAMAKIEREAE on 21 August 2014. The attendance record is set out below:
HELEIT -

EECHER
HITEE Executive Directors Directors’ Attendance
EE=E+ Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 1/2
EMELZL Ms. Chung Pui Wan 1/2
ERFEE Mr. Yip Kwok Li 1/2
BUHBITEE Independent Non-executive Directors
BEMAE LA Mr. Wong Chi Wai 1/2
JEERAE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 1/2
BERLE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 0/2
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees
Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) with written terms of reference. At present, members
of the Audit Committee comprise three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming and Mr. Lo
Hang Fong. Mr. Wong Chi Wai is the chairman of the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of both external
audit and internal control and risk evaluation. The audited financial
statements of the Group for the Year have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

The Audit Committee acts as an important link between the Board
and the Company’s auditor in matters within the scope of the
Group’s audit. The duties of the Audit Committee are to review and
discuss on the effectiveness of external audit and risk evaluation
of the Company, as well as the Company’s annual report and
accounts, interim report and to provide advice and comments to
the Board. The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial
statements of the Group for the Year. The Audit Committee meets
regularly with the management and the external auditor to discuss
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
financial reporting matters. During the Year, 4 meetings were held to
review, among others, the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2013 and the unaudited financial statements for
the six months ended 30 June 2014 with the recommendations to
the Board for approval; and has reviewed the accounting principles
and policies adopted by the Group and its system of internal control.
The attendance records for the Audit Committee meetings are set out
below:

REZHER
EREEEXE Members of the Audit Committee Members’ Attendance
E AL AE Mr. Wong Chi Wai 4/4
BN Dr. Chow Ho Ming 4/4
BERSE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 4/4
—E-NUFEFR 49
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees (continued)
Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) on 16 September 2005 with terms of
reference no less exacting terms than the CG Code. The Remuneration
Committee makes recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for remuneration packages of all the Directors and
senior management. No member of Remuneration Committee should
be involved in deciding his own remuneration. The Remuneration
Committee will consider factors such as salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the Directors,
employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and desirability of
performance-based remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee consists of three members, including
two independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai
and Dr. Chow Ho Ming, and the Chairman of the Board, the chief
executive officer of the Company and the executive Director, namely
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Dr. Chow Ho Ming is the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. During the Year, 2 meetings were held
to review the remuneration packages of all the Directors and the
senior management. The attendance records for the Remuneration
Committee meeting are set out below:

REZHER
FHWESERLES Members of the Remuneration Committee Members’ Attendance
ENEEEE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 2/2
EE=EHEL Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 2/9
ML E Mr. Wong Chi Wai 2/2
REZEEY Nomination Committee
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The Company established a nomination committee (the “Nomination
Committee”) on 16 September 2005 with terms of reference no less
exacting terms than the CG Code. The Nomination Committee is
responsible for nominating potential candidates for directorship based
on the candidates’ qualifications, business experience and suitability
to the Company, reviewing the nomination of Directors, making
recommendations to the Board on such appointments and assessing
the independence of the independent non-executive Directors.

The Nomination Committee adopted the board diversity policy on 22
August 2013. The Company recognises and embraces the benefits
of having a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its performance.
Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills,
knowledge and length of service. The ultimate decision will be based
on merit and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the
Board.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees (continued)
Nomination Committee (continued)

The Nomination Committee consists of three members, including
two independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong and the Chairman of the Board, the chief
executive officer of the Company and the executive Director, namely
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Mr. Lo Hang Fong is the chairman of the
Nomination Committee. During the Year, 2 meetings were held to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board, assess the
independence of independent non-executive Directors, and make
recommendations to the Board relating to the renewal services of
independent non-executive Directors. The attendance records for the
Nomination Committee meetings are set out below:

REZHER
BEZESEERS Members of the Nomination Committee Members’ Attendance
BIEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 2/2
Bt Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 2/2
Rk e Mr. Wong Chi Wai 2/2
EEER AL Corporate Governance Functions
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The terms of reference on corporate governance functions was
adopted by the Board on 28 March 2012. The Board is responsible for
performing the following corporate governance duties with its written
terms of reference:

(@) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance and make recommendations;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

(c) to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors;
and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the “Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report” as set
out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules and disclosure in this
Corporate Governance Report.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Accountability and Audit

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements and
Financial Reporting

The Company’s financial statements for the Year have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Directors acknowledge their
responsibility for preparing the accounts and presenting a balanced,
clear and comprehensive assessment of the Company’s performance,
position and prospects. The Directors are not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Auditor’s Remuneration

RSM Nelson Wheeler has been appointed as the auditor of the
Company by Shareholders at the annual general meeting of the
Company. For the Year, an amount of totaling HK$1,500,000 was
payable to RSM Nelson Wheeler for their audit services. During the
Year, an amount of HK$260,100 was paid to RSM Nelson Wheeler for
providing non-audit services, including taxation advisory services.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary is responsible for facilitating the Board
process, as well as communications among Board members, with
Shareholders and management. According to rule 3.29 of the Listing
Rules, the Company Secretary, Ms. Cheng Wai Kam, Kennex has
taken not less than 15 hours of relevant professional training for the
year ended 31 December 2014.

Shareholders’ right
Convening an extraordinary general meeting

Pursuant to article 64 of the articles of association of the Company,
any one or more Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company having the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to the
Board or the secretary of the Company, to require an extraordinary
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of
any business specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall
be held within two months after the deposit of such requisition. If
within twenty-one days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to
convene such meeting the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may
do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred
by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Accountability and Audit (continued)
Shareholders’ right (continued)
Putting enquiries to the Board

To ensure effective communication between the Board and
the Shareholders, the Company has adopted a shareholders’
communication policy (the “Policy”) on 28 March 2012. Under the
Policy, the Company’s information shall be communicated to the
Shareholders mainly through general meetings, including annual
general meetings, the Company’s financial reports (interim reports and
annual reports), and its corporate communications and other corporate
publications on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s
website.

Shareholders may at any time make a request for the Company’s
information to the extent such information is publicly available. Any
such questions shall be first directed to the Company Secretary at the
Company’s head office and principal place of business in Hong Kong
or the Company’s Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer
office, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong.

Putting forward proposals at Shareholders’ meeting

The number of Shareholders necessary for a requisition for putting
forward a proposal at a Shareholders’ meeting shall be any number
of Shareholders representing not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
at the date of the requisition.

A copy or copies of requisition signed by all requisitionists shall be
deposited, with a sum reasonably sufficient to meet the Company’s
expenses in giving notice of the proposed resolution or circulating
any necessary statement, at the Company’s head office and principal
place of business in Hong Kong in the case of:

()  a requisition requiring notice of a resolution, not less than six
weeks before the meeting; and

(i) any other requisition, not less than one week before the meeting.

The Company will verify the requisition and upon confirming that

the requisition is proper and in order, the Board will proceed with
necessary procedures.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Investor and Shareholder Relations

The Board recognises the importance of maintaining clear, timely and
effective communication with Shareholders and investors. Therefore,
the Board and the Group’s senior management maintain close
communications with investors, analysts, fund managers and the
media by various channels including roadshows, individual interviews
and meetings. The Group specifically assigned Mr. Cheung Ka Fai,
the chief financial officer of the Company, being the contact person of
investor relations to respond the requests for information and queries
from the investors.

The Board also welcomes the views of Shareholders on matters
affecting the Group and encourages them to attend Shareholders’
meetings to communicate with the Board or management of the
Company directly.

Internal Control

The Board had conducted a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system. The internal control system is designed to
meet the Group’s particular needs and the risks to which it is exposed,
and by their nature can only provide reasonable, but not absolute
assurance against misstatement or loss.

Procedures have been set up for safeguarding assets against
unauthorised use or disposition, controlling over capital expenditure,
maintaining proper accounting records and ensuring the reliability
of financial information used for business and publication. Qualified
management throughout the Group maintains and monitors the
internal control system on an ongoing basis.

The Board and the Audit Committee have delegated an external
independent professional body to conduct an annual review of the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group, covering all
material controls, including financial, operation and compliance control,
etc. Based on the assessment made by the external independent
professional body, the Board considered that the internal control
system of the Group are effective and the Audit Committee have found
no material deficiencies on the internal control system.
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BONJOUR

Directors’ Report

The Board have pleasure in submitting their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the
Year.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the retail and wholesale of
beauty and health-care products and the operation of beauty and
health salons in Hong Kong, Macau and the PRC.

Results

Details of the results and cash flow of the Group for the Year, and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2014, are set out in the financial statements on pages 77 to 85.

Dividends

The Board recommended payment of a final dividend of HK2.10
cents (2013: HK2.88 cents and a special dividend of HK0.92 cent)
per ordinary share for the Year. Together with interim dividend of
HK2.00 cents (2013: HK2.50 cents and an interim special dividend of
HKO0.90 cent) per ordinary share was paid, the total dividend for the
Year amounted to HK4.10 cents (2013: HK7.20 cents included interim
special dividend of HKO.9 cent) per ordinary share.

Subject to the Shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company (the “AGM”), the said final and special
dividends will be paid to the Shareholders, whose names appeared
on the registers of members of the Company on 3 June 2015 and
payable on or about 11 June 2015.

55



BONJOUR
ExeRE(E)

EERRERT

AR H_E—AFREA-TAHE
—ﬂiﬁﬂf+4ﬂ(ﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁ)%
ERREZER - LRSS R EEA’RY
BEELFE ABETERLFERNQFE
ERERFRET NS LIEE %ﬁhﬁ
ﬂﬁxﬁﬁﬂﬁ%%m&ﬂﬁ%%m
T £¢£H+HET¢E%:+mmL
EARRZBEBROBEELDER BT
REFEEELARAR @ it AR B ETE
Fﬁﬁ%ﬁmﬂAﬂwuwﬁwmqﬁe
AR ERTFE -

lﬂiy'\ﬁ j;L-HEE_? EFRNA—HZ
—E-AFANAZH(EEEEMA)EE
RRERZED ¢ b HAR N 9 IR AT R AR 17 1B
FERFE - AHAEREREZRARK
E&ﬁ#$“ﬂﬁ?%%ﬁ¢ﬁA:%m
) AR BEP X HERBRERER

PAKRAR -_E—HERA— +hET$
MBS = 1+ 9 Rl iEARARD 72%?&5]&@15)5
9—{?&/\}3&!% EPQ-‘L“%’( Y‘QQEEKE TE
m%%%mﬁefﬁéiﬁ%ﬁAﬁ¢m
17417121716 % » APHRBFELFE -

LEHEHE

AEEREREMBFERE2FENREE
LREEMESHNEI8H -

ME BMERRE

$El%¥ B Rl 2 BB e IE s n
m&gmﬁz%%ﬁ$WﬁWo

e

RARBEAZ BEFIEHNE15021528
2 SRR MIFES0 o

f#E
ARBRAEEFRERAFERNZEEH D

RIS ES2E 1558 2 W ERERMTE31 %
FE2AVIRAEREREK -

56

Directors’ Report (continued)

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 20
May 2015 to 22 May 2015, both days inclusive, during the period
no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to determine the
entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming AGM of the
Company, all transfer of shares, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates and transfer forms, must be lodged with the Company’s
Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 19 May 2015.

In addition, the register of members of the Company will also be
closed on 1 June 2015 to 3 June 2015, both days inclusive, during
which no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the
proposed final dividend, if approved at the forthcoming AGM of the
Company, all transfer of shares, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates and transfer forms, must be lodged with the Company’s
Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 29 May 2015.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 18.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in Note 17 to the financial statements on pages 128
to 129.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company are set
out in Note 30 to the financial statements on pages 150 to 152.

Reserves
Movements in the reserves of the Company and of the Group during
the Year are set out in Note 31 to the financial statements on pages

52 to 155 and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
page 82 respectively.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Distributable Reserves

Pursuant to the Companies Law of the Cayman lIslands, share
premium, share-based payment reserve and retained profits of the
Company are distributable to the Shareholders. At 31 December 2014,
the Company’s reserves available for distribution to the Shareholders
amounted in total to approximately HK$361,150,000 (2013:
HK$187,860,000).

Segment Information

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the Year by reportable
segments is set out in Note 8 to the financial statements on pages
114 to 115.

Emolument Policy

The emoluments of the Directors are recommended by the
Remuneration Committee, and approved by the Board, as authorised
by the Shareholders in the annual general meeting of the Company,
having regard to their time commitment and responsibilities, the
salaries paid by comparable companies, employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group and desirability of performance-based
remuneration. No Directors are involved in deciding their own
remuneration.

The Group offers comparative remuneration package, including
medical and retirement benefits, to eligible employees. Apart from
basic salary, executive Directors and employees are eligible to receive
a discretionary bonus taking into account factors such as market
conditions as well as corporate and individual’s performance during
the Year.

The Company has also adopted share option schemes as an incentive
to the Directors and eligible employees, details of the schemes are set
out in this “Directors’ Report” under the heading “Share Option”.

Emoluments of Directors, Five Highest Paid Individuals and Senior
Management

Details of the emoluments of the Directors, the five highest paid

individuals and the senior management of the Group are set out in
Note 13 to the financial statements on pages 121 to 124.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option

Terminated Scheme

Share options are granted to Directors, executives and employees
of the Company under the share option scheme approved by a
resolution in writing passed by the sole Shareholder on 17 June
2003 and was terminated by the Shareholders on 27 May 2009
(the “Terminated Scheme”).

Details of the Terminated Scheme are as follows:

(A)

(8)

©

Purpose

The purpose of the Terminated Scheme is to provide the
Company with a flexible and effective means of incentivising,
rewarding, remunerating, compensating and/or providing
benefits to selected Participants (as defined in note (B)).

Who May Join

The Board may, at their absolute discretion, invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes of
participants (“Participant”), to take up options to subscribe
for shares:

() any employee holding salaried office or employment
under a contract with the Company, any of its holding
companies, any of their respective subsidiaries and any
entity in which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
holds any equity interest (“Eligible Entity”); and

(i) any executive Directors and non-executive Directors of
any Eligible Entity.

The Board may offer to grant an option (“Option”) to any
Participant to subscribe for such number of shares at the
option price as the Board may determine, subject always to
any limits and restrictions specified in the Rules.

Payment On Acceptance of Option Offer
A Participant shall pay the Company HK$1 for the grant of

an Option on acceptance of an option offer within 28 days
after the offer date (“Offer Date”).
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Terminated Scheme (continued)

(D) Option Price

(E)

The option price will be determined by the Board and
notified to an Option-holder. The minimum option price shall
not be less than the higher of:

(0

(i

)

the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the Offer Date;

the average closing price of the shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days (on which the Stock Exchange is
open for business of dealing in securities) immediately
preceding the Offer Date; and

the nominal value of the shares.

Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the Terminated
Scheme

(i)

(i

The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all Options to be granted under the
Terminated Scheme and any options to be granted
under any other schemes must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the shares in issue as at upon completion of
the share offer and the capitalisation issue. Options
lapsed or cancelled in accordance with the terms of the
Terminated Scheme, or any other schemes will not be
counted for the purpose of calculating the 10% limit.

With the approval of the Shareholders, the Board may
“refresh” the 10% limit provided that the total number
of shares which may be issued upon the exercise of all
Options to be granted under the Terminated Scheme
and any other schemes under the limit as “refreshed”
shall not exceed 10% of the shares in issue at the date
on which the Shareholders approve the “refreshed”
limit.

Options previously granted under the Terminated
Scheme and any other schemes (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the
terms of the relevant scheme, or exercised options) will
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the limit
as “refreshed”.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

I. Terminated Scheme (continued)

(E) Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the Terminated

(F)

Scheme (continued)

(i) Subject to the relevant limits as stated in the
Terminated Scheme, the Board may, with the approval
of the Shareholders, grant Options in excess of the
10% limit to Participants specifically identified before
Shareholders’ approval is sought. In such situation,
the Company will send a circular to the Shareholders’
containing a generic description of the specified
Participants who may be granted such Options, the
number and terms of such Options to be granted and
the purpose of granting such Options to the specified
Participants with an explanation of how the terms of the
Options will serve the purpose.

(iv)  The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Terminated Scheme and any
other schemes shall not exceed 30% of the shares in
issue from time to time. No Options may be granted
under the Terminated Scheme and any other schemes
if this will result in the limit being exceeded.

The total number of shares available for issue under the
Terminated Scheme is 135,300,000 shares, representing
approximately 3.91% of the issued share of the Company as
at the date of this report.

Time of Exercise of Options

Subject to the provisions as stated in the Terminated
Scheme, an Option under the Terminated Scheme which
is vested and has not lapsed may be exercised at any time
during such period notified by the Board as not exceeding
10 years from the Offer Date. The exercise of Options may
also be subject to any conditions imposed by the Board at
the time of offer.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Terminated Scheme (continued)
(G) Period of the Terminated Scheme

Subject to the Board exercising its right under the Listing
Rules to terminate the Terminated Scheme, this Terminated
Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years
commencing on the adoption date, after which period
no further Options will be granted. The provisions of the
Terminated Scheme shall remain in full force and effect to
the extent necessary to give effect to the exercise of any
Options granted prior to expiry of the 10-year period and
which are at that time or become thereafter capable of
exercise under the Listing Rules, or otherwise to the extent
as may be required in accordance with the provisions of the
Terminated Scheme.

The Board has responsibility for administering the Terminated
Scheme. There are no trustees appointed for the purposes
of the Terminated Scheme.

New Scheme

On 27 May 2009, the Company has passed a resolution in a
Shareholders’ meeting for the adoption of a new share option
scheme (the “New Scheme”). Outstanding share options granted
under the Terminated Scheme prior to such termination shall
continue to be valid and, subject to the vesting schedule,
exercisable in accordance with the Terminated Scheme.

(1) Purpose

The purpose of the New Scheme is to enable the Group
to grant options to selected participants as incentives or
rewards for their contribution to the Group. The Directors
consider the New Scheme, with its broadened basis of
participation, will enable the Group to reward the employees,
the Directors and other selected participants for their
contributions to the Group.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Il. New Scheme (continued)

(20 Who May Join

The Directors may, at its absolute discretion, invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes of
participants, to take up options to subscribe for shares:

(@)

any employee (whether full-time or part-time including
any executive Director but excluding any non-executive
Director) of the Company, any of our subsidiaries or
any entity in which the Group holds an equity interest
(“Invested Entity”);

any non-executive Directors (including independent
non-executive Directors) of the Company, any of our
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity;

any customer of any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity;

any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support to any
member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any Shareholder of any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity or any holder of any securities issued by
any member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any adviser (professional or otherwise) or consultant to
any area of business or business development of the
Group or any Invested Entity; and

any other group or classes of participants who have
contributed or may contribute by way of joint venture,
business alliance or other business arrangement to the
development and growth of the Group.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

New Scheme (continued)

@)

3

Who May Join (continued)

For the purposes of the New Scheme, the options may
be granted to any company wholly-owned by one or
more persons belonging to any of the above classes of
participants. For the avoidance of doubt, the grant of any
options by the Company for the subscription of shares or
other securities of the Group to any person who fall within
any of the above classes of participants shall not, by itself,
unless the Directors otherwise determined, be construed as
a grant of option under the New Scheme.

The eligibility of any of the above class of participants to the
grant of any option shall be determined by the Directors from
time to time on the basis of the Directors’ opinion as to his
contribution to the development and growth of the Group.

Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the New
Scheme

(@ The maximum number of shares to be issued upon
the exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the New Scheme and any
other share option scheme of the Group must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time.

(b) The initial total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options (excluding, for this
purpose, options which have lapsed in accordance
with the terms of the New Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group) to be granted under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Group must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares in issue at the day on which the New Scheme is
approved (“General Scheme Limit”).

63



BONJOUR

Exgmsa)

BREE)

64

#atadl(E)

(3) FratBFRZRGEE LR(E)

(©

FEEX () 2 IHBR T RED
BETXAEZBERT
A B ] B e T R R AR
ERBREAS EESRRE
HEEF—MRETEI LR - AR
BT S RAEE AT EA
FERRMERT B 2 P A%
REETTE RS A] T84T 2 R (D
BE - TMSBAREE S E
PR HHIE TR (D 210% °
METEEHLEREME - LAl
BRI E R AEBE A H
hEE AR T B R 2 BB
B (RERETE M AE
B {r) L i B AR A T B R AT
- T8 RWEKETFEZ
BB TRTEAEN - AR
A BB TRE 2K E
B(EPBIE) EWHRAE
17.02Q)d)IEHREZ2ER K
TR BIE17.024) 15K E
2R ERERT -

FEEX () 2R T RED
BEEXCBZERLT @+ &
NAEIAHERRERE £ BT
SRRREHAE - RERKETE
HERNREERRRIEEZ
SHEERHBH —METE £
MRk (aniE A ) £ XX (o) & AT
iz T ER 2 BERRAE - R
ZIERT - AR R MBARRK
REE— (@K - HIET
2EEZEN - BREZE
e B RiEHK - BREER
BEYEELHEEZBEN(EA
S5 BF B B R 2 16 SR 0 ) 52
BEBE®) - EmRANE
17.02Q2)(d) 163 E 2 H &
B K EmRRIEE17.02(4) &
BEZREER -

et 8IE T A TRIT 2B

166,992,000 -

HERAR

AIRAHE B2 2 HITRNK
4.89% °

Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

New Scheme (continued)

(3) Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the New
Scheme (continued)

(©

Subject to (a) above but without prejudice to (d) below,
the Company may issue a circular to the Shareholders
and seek approval of the Shareholders in general
meeting to refresh the General Scheme Limit provided
that the total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
New Scheme and any other share options scheme
of the Group must not exceed 10% of the shares in
issue as at the date of approval of the refreshed limit
and for the purpose of calculating the refreshed limit,
options (including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed
or exercised in accordance with the New Scheme and
any other share option scheme of the Group) previously
granted under the New Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group will not be counted. The
circular sent by the Company to the Shareholders
shall contain, among other information, the information
required under Rule 17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules
and the disclaimer required under Rule 17.02(4) of the
Listing Rules.

Subject to (a) above and without prejudice to (c)
above, the Company may seek separate Shareholders’
approval in general meeting to grant options beyond
the General Scheme Limit or, if applicable, the
refreshed limit referred to in (c) above to participants
specifically identified by the Company before such
approval is sought. In such event, the Company must
send a circular to the Shareholders containing a general
description of the specified participants, the number
and terms of options to be granted, the purpose of
granting options to the specified participants with an
explanation as to how the terms of the options serve
such purpose, the information required under Rule
17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules and the disclaimer
required under Rule 17.02(4) of the Listing Rules.

The total number of shares available for issue under the New
Scheme is 166,992,000 shares, representing approximately
4.89% of the issued share of the Company as at the date of
this report.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

New Scheme (continued)

4

(%)

(6)

Maximum Entitlement of Each Participant

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Group (including both exercised or outstanding options) to
each participant in any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the issued share capital of the Company for the time
being (the “Individual Limit”). Any further grant of options
in excess of the Individual Limit in any 12-month period
up to and including the date of such further grant shall be
subject to the issue of a circular to the Shareholders and the
Shareholders’ approval in general meeting of the Company
with such participant and his associates abstaining from
voting. The number and terms (including the exercise
price) of options to be granted to such participant must be
fixed before Shareholders’ approval and the date of board
meeting for proposing such further grant should be taken as
the date of grant for the purpose of calculating the exercise
price under note (1) to Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing Rules.

Subscription Price for Shares and Consideration for
the Option

The subscription price for shares under the New Scheme
will be a price determined by the Directors, but shall not
be less than the higher of (i) the closing price of shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on
the date of the offer of grant, which must be a business
day; (i) the average closing price of Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant; and (iii)
the nominal value of the shares.

A nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance
of the grant of an option.

Period of the New Scheme
The New Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10
years commencing on the date on which the New Scheme

is adopted and the remaining life of the New Scheme is 5
years.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2014
which have been granted under the Share Option Schemes are as
follows:

R-2-RE-A-RE-F-BE+ZA=1-H H-g-ms
During 1 January 2014 - 31 December 2014 -B-A%
=g-mg
tZA=t-H
ZfTE
R=B-mF (&)
R-B-IE +-8 Exercise
-fA-H =t+-H price during
#E gAY/ & 1 Janvary 2014
Held at B Heldat  -31 December
BEA EHAS BT AETE Tz 1 January o B Lapsed/ 31 December 2014
Holders Grant date Exercise from Excisable until 2014 Granted Exercised Cancelled 2014 (HKS)
(Hi#1) (Hiz)
(Note 1) (Note 2)
Directors:
e “T-TENAT=R ZT-ZENAT-R ZTCTERMATCA 30,096,000 - - - 30,096,000 0.929
IP Chun Heng, Wilson 13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020
“E-—%tAlA “E-ZELANA “T--%tA=H 31,900,000 - - - 31,900,000 1.209
4 July 2011 4 July 2012 3 July 2021
ERE Z5-SEQmA+=A  ZE-ZE@A+=A ZZ-ZFMATZH 30,096,000 - - - 30,096,000 0.929
CHUNG Pui Wan 13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020
—5-—%tAEA “E-ZELARA S o = 31,900,000 - - - 31,900,000 1.209
4 July 2011 4 July 2012 3 July 2021
R2aE
Other Participants:
ZEFRE-A-TRR ZEEAE-A-B ZE-RFTCZA=t-B 660,000 - - - 660,000 0.288
25 January 2005 1 January 2006 31 December 2015
“TENERATAR ZTTAERA-B ZE-NERA=TA 47,520,000 - - - 47,520,000 0312
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
ZTENETZANE ZTTAETZA-B 0 ZENET-ASTH 26400000 - - - 26,400,000 0.158
9 December 2008 1 December 2009 30 November 2019
“EENF-AZA “TFNE-A-R  —EZ-NE-F-R 79,200,000 - - - 79,200,000 0.170
2 February 2009 2 February 2009 1 February 2019
“T-MELA=A Z3-mELA=R ZE-AEtAZR - 16,000,000 - - 16,000,000 1.280
3July 2014 3July 2014 2 July 2019 (#it3)
(Note 3)
Y
Total: 277,772,000 16,000,000 - - 293,772,000

et BEEARRR -_ZE-—MFRA-+=H
BITA BB (RERERE TRARRR
BRI AT R — R AR R BIALR) P EE R
Tz BAEEE -

Hietz : BIEHEE - ABRAARERZITRE -

Hrat3 - i R EAT &R — (22 5 B 2 B )
EREIREEBR 28T -
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Note 1: Adjusted the number of options outstanding immediately after the
bonus issue of shares of the Company on the basis of one bonus
share of the Company for every ten existing shares of the Company
on 23 May 2014.

Note 2: Adjusted the exercise price per share of the Company immediately
pursuant to Note 1.

Note 3: Closing price of the shares on the last trading day prior to the date of
grant was HK$1.28 per ordinary share.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors

The Directors who held office during the Year and up to the date of
this report are:

Executive Directors

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson (Chairman and chief executive officer)
Ms. Chung Pui Wan (Vice-chairman)

Mr. Yip Kwok Li

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Chi Wai
Dr. Chow Ho Ming
Mr. Lo Hang Fong

In accordance with article 108 of the Company’s articles of
association, Mr. Yip Kwok Li and Mr. Wong Chi Wai will retire by
rotation at the forthcoming AGM. All the retiring Directors, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the AGM.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Group as at the date of this report are set out on pages 42 to 43.

Directors’ Service Contracts

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of two years commencing from 1
July 2003, and will continue thereafter until terminated by either party
giving not less than three months’ notice in writing.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with the Company for a term of one year
commencing from 1 July 2014 to 30 June 2015, which can be
terminated by either party giving not less than one month’s notice in
writing.

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the AGM has a
service contract or an appointment letter with the Company which is
not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

None of the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance subsisting during or at the
end of the Year to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a

party.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executive Officer Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of
the Company or Associated Corporation

As at 31 December 2014, save as disclosed under the heading “Share
Option”, the interests of the Directors and chief executive officer of
the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company or associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO”)) disclosed in

RHER 2 ERNT accordance with the Listing Rules were as follows:
REQXT RGP 2R Interest in the shares of the Company
BERERE
BEZHER HERT
Rk RIEE RAHEL
ROHE Number of BOl
(Ki:24) underlying Approximate
Number of shares held percentage
EEHEF BRRME ordinary shares pursuant to st of issued
Name of Directors Capacity and nature (Note 4)  share options Total  share capital
RETHEL EnlAA 52,800,000 61,996,000  2,081,112,000 61.23%
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson Beneficial owner
feEEs(hH1) 52,800,000 61,996,000
Interest of spouse (Note 1)
RS (H72) 11,809,600
Joint interests (Note 2)
NEER (735 1,839,710,400
Corporate Interest (Note 3)
EMERL ERBEEA 52,800,000 61,996,000  2,081,112,000 61.23%
Ms. Chung Pui Wan Beneficial owner
B @R (1) 52,800,000 61,996,000
Interest of spouse (Note 1)
HREgE(HH2) 11,809,600
Joint interests (Note 2)
REER (K173 1,839,710,400
Corporate Interest (Note 3)
REF%E EnlAA 4,884,000 - 4,884,000 0.14%
Mr. Yip Kwok Li Beneficial owner
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EEEeREE) Directors’ Report (continued)

EENTHRARINAATIRNMHEE B  Directors’ and Chief Executive Officer Interests and Short
7 HEROREEZEDT2#EZEZ LKA Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of

(#&) the Company or Associated Corporation (continued)

RAEDTRD 2w (E) Interest in the shares of the Company (continued)

Bzt - Notes:

1. ZARAFAHE£114,796,0008% B 17 X #HEEA% 1.  Each of totalling 114,796,000 shares and underlying shares of the
MmMEERELRTE L REME L+ (R Company are separately held by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms.
SHEEYEE) DG - BILIRE & & Chung Pui Wan, the spouse of Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Therefore, each
LREEEDN  FEZABEEBRARR T of them are taken to be interested in each of 114,796,000 shares and
114,796,0008% i1 M ARBEAR (D R B s o underlying shares of the Company by virtue of the SFO.

2. HEAPNTBRHBELSHELREMELZLE 2. The shares of the Company are held jointly by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
KRS - and Ms. Chung Pui Wan.

3. EEXNATRRMDBHPromised Return Limited 3. The shares of the Company are held by Promised Return Limited, which is
#745 ° Promised Return LimitedfDeco City wholly owned by Deco City Limited. Deco City Limited is wholly owned by
LimitedZ® & #7A ° Deco City Limited R Z (& Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui Wan equally.
THLREMERLHESHEERS °

4, AR RROERGETE 4. Interests in shares of the Company stated above represent long positions.

RAEQATMB AR 2= Interest in the subsidiary of the Company

IR EREELR D
(Biztz)
Non-voting deferred
MELARERE SHORME shares (Note 2)

EERS Name of Capacity 2B Aok

Name of Directors the subsidiary and nature Number Percentage

e SR EHE BB O A A fE 2 153,000 51.00%

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson BRABI(HZT1) Personal interests

Bonjour Cosmetic
Wholesale Center
Limited (Note 1)

EMELZ L SRRt eEPL EAERS 147,000 49.00%
Ms. Chung Pui Wan BRATI(HZT) Personal interests

Bonjour Cosmetic
Wholesale Center
Limited (Note 1)

Bt - Notes:

1. SYUbEREPLERAGARAFEZE 1. Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesale Center Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary
== pNSIE of the Company.

2. ZEERZREERDDHZIR 2. The non-voting deferred shares are fully-paid.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executive Officer Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of
the Company or Associated Corporation (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of the
Directors or the chief executive officer of the Company had, pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, nor were they taken to or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO, any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) or any interests which are required to be entered into
the register of interests kept by the Company pursuant to section 352
of the SFO or any interests which are required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code, was
interested in or had any short position.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debt Securities

Save as disclosed herein, at no time during the Year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debt securities including debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate; and none of the Directors, chief executive
officer or their spouse or children under the age of 18, had any right
to subscribe for securities of the Company or had exercised any such
rights during the Year.

Directors’ Interest in Competing Business

During the Year, none of the Directors or management shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) has an interest in a
business which compete or may co-operate with the business of the
Group.

Disclosure of Changes in Information of Director(s)

Pursuant to rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules, the changes of
information on Director(s) are as follows:

Since 1 January 2015, Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson has been appointed
as the executive director of Town Health International Medical Group
Limited, which is listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.

Since 1 September 2014, Mr. Lo Hang Fong has resigned as an

independent non-executive director of Mainland Headwear Holdings
Limited, which is listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short Positions in the
Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the
following persons, other than Directors and chief executive officer of
the Company, in the issued share capital of the Company which have
been disclosed to the Company pursuant to Division 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO, or which have been recorded in the register of interests
kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

mMRKE

HEBITRA
BHAES
TiER Approximate
% 13 e 25 AR Y percentage
TERRER BB Total interests in  (#/357) of issued
Name of substantial Shareholders ordinary shares (Note 1) share capital
Promised Return Limited (Note 2) (f1zt2) 1,839,710,400 54.12%
Deco City Limited (Note 2) (§1:£2) 1,839,710,400 54.12%

Hat Notes:
1. BlARRATRROERSETE - 1. Interests in shares of the Company stated above represent long positions.

2. Promised Return LimitedeaDeco City Limited
284 ° Deco City LimitedfR =18+
LEMEZLHESH2ERE - REZM
L HER » Promised Return Limited 2 i1
DRREETELREMELLHEE51%
K49% - RZZZ=FA+tRH - EET
B+ MBI EZ T mDeco City Limited:E
Promised Return Limited & 282, 21T IR o

B EXPIREESN R —MFE+ A
=t+—B  BECAALRARFDET
AR RERIEEZ R PRI FEXVEBH
2N FE3 BPAR AR B FE 2 s K A

VPN
KB o

—B-mEER

2. Promised Return Limited is wholly owned by Deco City Limited. Deco City
Limited is wholly owned by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui
Wan equally. As at the date of its incorporation, Promised Return Limited
was held as to 51% and 49% by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms.
Chung Pui Wan respectively. On 17 June 2003, Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
and Ms. Chung Pui Wan transferred the entire issued share capital of
Promised Return Limited to Deco City Limited.

Save as disclosed above, no person was interested in or had any
short position in the issued share capital of the Company which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO as at 31 December 2014.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities

During the Year, the Company repurchased a total of 19,318,000 fully
paid ordinary shares of the Company at an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$21.4 million on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Details of the repurchases of such ordinary shares were as
follows:

BREEERAH BREER
Number of Per ordinary share HWEEE
ordinary EXfHEEE CXNREE Aggregate
shares Highest Lowest purchase
[-AEIDZEy) Month of repurchase repurchased price paid price paid price
(&) (&) (&)
(HK$) (HKS) (HK$)
—ZE—NFRA May 2014 7,734,000 1.32 1.18 9,683,614
—ZE—MFENA September 2014 4,560,000 1.23 1.17 5,527,515
—E—F+—AH November 2014 2,842,000* 0.97 0.96 2,757,463
—ZE—-E+—A December 2014 4,182,000* 0.84 0.82 3,476,065
st Total 19,318,000 21,444,657

AN FIEEE] 212,294, 0000% 4 2 7] @ IR
RAFETHE  ARREBITHRATIZER
B R G < EERER D o ERIE IR
REICEEFERBRABNEEBAR
AIRE([RRER )X » ElBECREER
BREZEEER

RZZE—MFRA-+=0  REAQFR
FRFRE FREFH B REGERE
FEF UR_E—NFRA-+=H1T
FEARQFFAAERE LD ARAQBE BEITRA
IRM4R%E 2 10% °

AN R—ZT—E_—ANA - EERE
PR E A BB B R A AIZ RS
31.567%8 7oAk P Bt & 105,000,000 8% & A%
EOOTEBILZ EBR T RO RABERA °

FREBEN_E-HF—A /XA (kR

Eihed B ) REE R FTPR2 WH E/R1.56
BT » BRAECERD FEXHR1.508TT
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12,294,000 repurchased ordinary shares of the Company were
cancelled during the Year and the issued share capital of the Company
was reduced by the par value thereof. The above repurchases were
effected by the Directors, pursuant to the mandate from shareholders
of the Company (the “Shareholder(s)”), with a view to benefit the
Shareholders as a whole in enhancing the net assets and earnings per
share of the Company.

On 23 May 2014, the Shareholders granted a general and
unconditional mandate to the Directors on an annual general meeting
of the Company to exercise all powers of the Company to repurchase
up to 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share
capital of the Company as at 23 May 2014.

In addition, on 4 February 2014, 105,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each have been successfully placed by the placing agent,
Astrum Capital Management Limited to not fewer than six placees at
the placing price of HK$1.56 per placing share.

The closing price per ordinary share as quoted on the Stock Exchange
on 16 January 2014, being the date of the placing agreement, was
HK$1.56. The net price for each placing share was approximately
HK$1.50.

Annual Report 2014



-G

BE - HEREEEZR(E)

RAGfEE S IZaHERERRIE
AARRQNAREER - TBEREFHEY
157,900,000 L i FIEAR A RN ZZF—MW
F—ARNHB - ZZE—NWOFE-_A+N\HEZ
T-NFE_A-t+—HEH I - KEE
HBNMENEREN W RS EARESR
HEKBAR REE AR -

B EXWEEIN  RAFE - AorgH
EAMBARYEREE - HEXBEAR
AEA ETHES ©

* ZERMZEHEBHAZ AT AN
=

FREFRHAER

RAFE  AEBZEARAAHERS
RGNS 2 $RAE5E7.52% K% 17.60% * 1M
REFBZBARAARESRIEAEEE
¥7%80.28% 0.76% °

BEEE W HRAREARR
£ A A AR T B BITIRAS 1 5%) 1
S B A (P B 5 o A T

REBRRZRE

AABETEMNBARZ TBEKERE
13121348 2 B i3k & MizE19 -

RAFEYEITIRGFERBARREE
HERMBRBDEH 2 BERITREL ©

BEXS

RAFE » REEHE L EMRE L™
RABKBEER S ZRS -

—B-mEEH

BONJOUR

Directors’ Report (continued)

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities (continued)

The company would like to take this opportunity to strengthen the
capital base and broaden the shareholder base of the Company. The
net proceeds of approximately HK$157.9 million was used to finance
the acquisition which was announced by the Company on 6 January
2014, 18 February 2014 and 21 February 2014. The details of the
acquisition are also set out in the “Material Acquisitions or Disposals of
Subsidiaries and Associated Companies” of Management Discussion
and Analysis.

Save as disclosed above, there was no purchase, sale or redemption
by the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, of any listed securities of
the Company during the Year.

*

The cancellation date of these shares was 9 February 2015.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the Year, the Group’s largest and five largest suppliers
accounted for 7.52% and 17.60% of the Group’s purchases
respectively, and the Group’s largest and five largest customers
accounted for 0.28% and 0.76% of the Group’s turnover respectively.

None of the Directors, their associates, or any Shareholder (which to
the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) has any interest in any of the Group’s five largest
suppliers and customers.

Investment in Subsidiaries

The principal activities of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set
out in Note 19 to the financial statements on pages 131 to 134.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Year.

Connected Transactions

The Group did not enter into any transactions during the Year, that
would constitute connected transactions under the Listing Rules.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Pre-emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association and there was no restriction against such rights
under the laws of the Cayman Islands.

Public Float

As far as the information publicly available to the Company is
concerned and to the best knowledge of the Directors, at least 25%
of the Company’s issued share capital were held by members of the
public as at the date of this report.

Charitable Donations

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations totaling
HK$1,264,000.

Auditor

The audited consolidated financial statements for the Year were
audited by RSM Nelson Wheeler. A resolution to re-appoint the retiring
auditor, RSM Nelson Wheeler will be put at the forthcoming AGM.
RSM Nelson Wheeler have been appointed as auditor of the Company
with effect from 17 August 2007.

On behalf of the Board
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2015
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BONJOUR HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incornoorated in the Caymar Isianas with himited habity)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bonjour
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 77 to 164, which
comprise the consolidated and Company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2014, and of the Group’s results and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountarts
Hong Kong, 27 March 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BONJOUR
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2014 2013
Bt FET FEIT
Note HKS000 HKE 000
BESEER Continuing operations
XS Turnover 6 2,795,658 2,723,999
DEERKA Cost of goods sold (1,627,223) (1,582,055)
ER Gross profit 1,168,435 1,141,944
HAp g A Other income 7 52,208 52,933
R AN Distribution costs (83,872) (80,507)
THRAX Administrative expenses (902,598) (828,049)
Hih & &5 Other operating expenses (2,754) (721)
BEEB BT Profit from operations 231,509 285,600
& R AR Finance costs 9 (1,836) (895)
BRFR A % A Profit before tax 229,673 284,705
FTiSfiA Income tax expense 70 (39,177) (46,313)
FARBBERLEEL 2 Profit for the year from
g continuing operations 77 190,496 238,392
CRIEREET Discontinued operations
FRREBERIHEEFEE 2 Profit for the year from
gl discontinued operations 72 35,026 34,137
FERF Profit for the year 225,522 272,529
KARHEE AENL Attributable to owners of
the Company 225,522 272,529
BRER Earnings per share 76
(gED)
(Restated)

KEFELERBRIE

From continuing and

KB TS discontinued operations

HR Basic HK6.6 cents /&l HK8.3 cents /&1l

e Diluted HK6.4 cents j&fli HK7.9 cents /&1l
REAFBCEER From continuing operations

BN Basic HK5.6 cents j&fll HK7.2 cents /&1l

4 Diluted HK5.4 cents j&{li  HK6.9 cents &Il

—B-mEER
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2014

—E-mF —E—=F
2014 2013
FHET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$'000
FEER Profit for the year 225,522 272,529
BREEHE 2 E RS : Other comprehensive income after
tax:
TEEMHEEEm o BHE - ltem that will not be reclassified to
Orofit or 0SS
REARBEBEENTEEE Remeasurement losses on long service
payment liabilities (1,266) -
FJEEERT I 2 B o AR - ltem that may be reclassified to profit
or 0SS
BREBINEB B ZR Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations (1,666) (1,110)
FERBAEMEEmKE Other comprehensive income for
the year, net of tax (2,932) (1,110)
FEZHEWEEE Total comprehensive income for
the year 222,590 271,419
AATHEE A Attributable to owners of the
Company 222,590 271,419
78 Annual Report 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December 2014

BONJOUR
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2014 2013
HaF FET FET
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
FREEE Non-current assets
ME - WENRERE Property, plant and equipment 17 749,557 78,682
R Goodwill 18 - -
e RKEZRS Rental and utility deposits 86,751 83,168
BRI E E Deferred tax assets 28 2,834 4,153
839,142 166,003
REEE Current assets
78 Inventories 20 261,084 270,564
BUE FIRR Trade receivables 21 43,352 66,262
e kKEZS Rental and utility deposits 48,422 54,081
TEfFIE - Fe R Prepayments, deposits and
H A EHAR K other receivables 22 42,846 65,333
BNHEAFIE & B Current tax assets - 5,414
BIIRIRITER Pledged bank deposits 23 18,976 19,164
RITRIR® S8R Bank and cash balances 23 189,413 368,337
604,093 849,155
PEAEE Assets classified as
HEEE held for sale 24 105,714 -
709,807 849,155
REAE Current liabilities
FENE SRR Trade payables 25 170,375 200,540
HinETERZ - ERETE& X Other payables, deposits received
FEEtER and accrued charges 86,771 121,493
EREW 2 Deferred revenue - 212,847
RITRER Bank borrowings 26 174,944 33,634
BIRMEER Trade finance loans 26 18,056 11,144
BEMREHRE Finance lease payables 27 2,103 608
ENERTIR & E Current tax liabilities 13,544 30,811
SRITIE Bank overdrafts 26 2 -
465,795 611,077
HABABELEEE Liabilities directly associated
BEEABzAE with assets classified
as held for sale 24 240,361 -
706,156 611,077
RBEEFRE Net current assets 3,651 238,078
HEERARBERE Total assets less current
liabilities 842,793 404,081
“E-NEFR 79
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

At 31 December 2014
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2014 2013
HaF FET FEIT
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
FREBEE Non-current liabilities
EMEAERERRERE® Other payables and deposits
received 22,445 -
BITEE Bank borrowings 26 232,121 -
mMEMERE Finance lease payables 27 6,734 1,572
BEFIBEEE Deferred tax liabilities 28 - 942
EHRScAE Long service payment liabilities 29 4,118 3,006
265,418 5,520
BEERE NET ASSETS 577,375 398,561
BARRFHE Capital and reserves
[N Share capital 30 33,990 30,033
1 Reserves 31 543,385 368,528
R TOTAL EQUITY 577,375 398,561

R-T-—RAF=A_t+HEEEFSIE -

80

Ip Chun Heng, Wilson

BERT
Director

EF

Approved by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2015.

Chung Pui Wan

ERE

Director

EF
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Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December 2014

BONJOUR

—E-mF —E—=F
2014 2013
Mtat FHET FEIT
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
FREEE Non-current assets
KRB AR ZIRE Investments in subsidiaries 19 34,041 34,041
REEE Current assets
JEWB B A RIRRIE Due from subsidiaries 19 362,447 370,304
IRIT IR & K8k Bank and cash balances 23 305 17,593
362,752 387,897
REEE Current liabilities
FERTT A R FE Due to subsidiaries 19 - 202,629
Ef R B AT & A Other payables and accrued
charges 518 476
518 203,105
REBEEZRE Net current assets 362,234 184,792
EEFE NET ASSETS 396,275 218,833
EXR#HE Capital and reserves
&4 Share capital 30 33,990 30,033
1 Reserves 31 362,285 188,800
R TOTAL EQUITY 396,275 218,833
R-E—RE=-FA-++HEEEeHE-  Approved by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2015.
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson Chung Pui Wan
BERT EME
Director Director
E= EZE
—E-NFEFH 81
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2014

LXNGH 2N
Attributable to owners of the Company
Rkt g
ft s g% ik EXGRE
EE EERE Share-  Foreign
R Share Capital ~ AfifEE  LThE based  currency  REER BEs
Share  premium redemption Merger ~ Statutory  payment translation  Retained Total
capital  account reserve reserve  reserves reserve reserve profits equity
AT A7 AT AT AT AT AT AT AT
HK$000  HKB000  HK8000  HKB000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
RZB-ZF-A-H  At1Janvary 2013 29,913 56,710 939 415 258 59,630 (161) 177,012 324,716
EErANRER Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - - - (1,110) 272,529 271,419
TEBRESLRG  ssue of sheres upon exercise
(Hi306) of share options (note 30(3) 120 19429 - - - (4,741) - - 14,808
BRZE-ZERELE 2012 final and special
KRIRE divicends paid - - - - - - - (110678 (110678
BRZE-=FHRER 2013 interim and special
SRR dividends paid - - - - - - - (101,704 (101,704)
RZE-ZFF+ZF  At31December 2013
=1+-f 30,033 76,139 939 415 258 54,889 (1271) 237,159 398,561
RZZ-ME-A-H A1 January 2014 30,038 76,139 939 415 268 54,889 (1271) 237,159 398,561
FERANREE Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - - - (1660) 224,256 222,590
RERBIRA Issue of shares on placement
(Wiso) (hote 30(b)) 1050 157,017 - - - - - - 158,067
BITREETRG  Issue of shares for bonus issue
(Wisoe) (note 30(c) 3,100 (3,100) - - - - - - -
RimE Repurchase of shares
(Wisom) (note 30(d)) (193) (21,444 193 - - - - - (21,444)
ARAEA Recognition of share-based
payments - - - - - 5,634 - - 5,634
BRZE-=FXERk 2013 final and special
KRlRE dividends paid - . - - - - - (78 (17.82)
BRZZ-MWERERS 2014 interim dividends paid - - - - - - - (68212 (8212
RZE-ME+ZF  At31 December 2014
=+-H 33990 208,612 1,132 415 258 60,523 (2937) 275382 577,375
K& Representing:
RZZ-BE+ZF  At31 December 2014
ST-REERE  after proposed
REH) final dvidends 506,607
BERERS Proposed final dividends 71,768
ARTEANEEES  Eouiy attributable to owners
of the Company 577,375

82
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2014

BONJOUR
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2014 2013
FAET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
REXBFEEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
B 75 A s A Profit before tax
BHESEET Continuing operations 229,673 284,705
BRI AT Discontinued operations 43,026 43,055
272,699 327,760
AT SIEELAE Adjustments for:
BE A Finance costs 1,836 895
BITE S EMA Interest income on bank deposits (2,900) 671)
REIRIE S B/ (B OEHE) Provision for/(reversal of provision
for) long service payments 1,062 (2,602)
e Depreciation 49,646 42,616
W - WS M RE Write off of property, plant and
equipment 194 776
HEME - WEREBE 2 K= Gain on disposal of property, plant
and equipment (592) (230)
T E (B BE (Reversal of allowance for)/allowance
for slow-moving inventories (184) 193
{13 32 1+ Share-based payments 5,634 -
BEESHER 2L RT Operating profit before working capital
changes 327,395 368,737
FERL, () Decrease/(increase) in inventories 9,664 (22,422)
FEULE 5 BRFIE N Increase in trade receivables (1,337) (5,652)
e FoKEZR SN Increase in rental and utility deposits (15,353) (12,043)
TEI R - 5]@ REMEUARSR Decrease/(increase) in prepayments,
b (1 hn) deposits and other receivables 16,214 (5,615)
FERE ZEZCRD), 18 (Decrease)/increase in trade
payables (27,296) 40,517
HA BRI - BUGT & RIERT Increase/(decrease) in other
B AN ORd) payables, deposits received and
accrued charges 9,608 (6,966)
PRIE W R Decrease in deferred revenue (7,017) (6,751)
R BTE T XN RERES Long service payment to retired/
redundant staff - (216)
REEBMEEXZRE Cash generated from operations 311,878 349,589
ERHEEFEH Hong Kong profits tax paid (55,134) (55,979)
BHEINFIERT Overseas profits tax paid (2,603) (2,381)
BRI FEFER Hong Kong profits tax refunded 60 1,439
=N Interest paid (1,728) (800)
ENREHEER Finance leases charges paid (108) (95)
REEBMEAR ST Net cash generated from operating
activities 252,365 291,773
—E-NFFH 83
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

—ZT—-mF ==
2014 2013
HtaE FET FEIT
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
RETHMEEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
BEIRRITFEFOR D (380) Decrease/(increase) in pledged
bank deposits 188 (639)
BIEIE 2N =18 A 2 JEEIER7T/F  Decrease/(increase) in non-pledged
(3G n) bank deposits with more than
three months to maturity 23 16,407 (26,535)
BB Interest received 2,900 671
BAMZE - BEREE Purchases of property, plant and
equipment (570,463) (29,121)
FBWE—RNBAREALILR Purchases of land and buildings
BF through acquisition of a
subsidiary 33(a) (162,704) -
LEWE - BE MBS HRIE Proceeds from disposals of
property, plant and equipment 714 230
WEEBFER RS F5E Net cash used in investing activities (712,958) (55,394)
RETHMEEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
5 ERIRITIE RGN 558 Short-term bank borrowings raised,
net 67,185 12,962
B REARITEN Long-term bank borrowings raised 313,200 -
EERBIRITER Repayment of long-term bank
borrowings (6,954) -
BSREETIEMCRd ) FaE Increase/(decrease) in trade finance
loans, net 6,912 (7,048)
EERMERENE Repayment of finance lease
payables (821) (636)
BTN PT1S F 508 Proceeds from issue of shares, net 158,067 14,808
1% 15 B 2] Repurchase of shares (21,444) -
BENTARRGHEEAZRE Dividends paid to owners of the
Company (186,033) (212,382)
MEEBFRES, (GER) 24 %%  Net cash generated from/(used in)
financing activities 330,112 (192,296)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BONJOUR
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2014 2013
HaE FET FET
Note HK$°000 HK$’000
ReRREEEYFR NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE
R,/ 18 hn IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (130,481) 44,083
[ REfs) 2 & Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes (1,523) (1,345)
R—A—HBZzREREELEZEY CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 1 JANUARY 321,925 279,187
Rt+-A=+—HAzHR&Rk CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
REZEY AT 31 DECEMBER 189,921 321,925
ReRBESZEBYZIM ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS
IRITRIR S MR Bank and cash balances 23 159,408 321,925
BITHEX Bank overdrafts 26 2 -
159,406 321,925
AL HEABELNENTEARIM Cash and bank balances included
He MIRTTHH in a disposal group classified as
held for sale 24 30,515 -
189,921 321,925
—E-NUFEFR 85
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2014
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General Information

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
limited liability. The address of its registered office is Clifton
House, 75 Fort Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands and its principal place of business is 10/F., Bonjour
Tower, 3 Yuk Yat Street, Tokwawan, Kowloon, Hong Kong. The
Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 19 to the financial
statements.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, Dr. Ip Chun
Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui Wan are the ultimate controlling
parties of the Company.

Adoption of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Requirements

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
that are relevant to its operations and effective for its accounting
year beginning on 1 January 2014. HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”); Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKAS”); and Interpretations.

(@) Application of new and revised HKFRSs

The following standards have been adopted by the Group
for the first time for the financial year beginning on 1 January
2014:

Amendment to HKAS 32, Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities

This amendment clarifies that the right of set-off must not
be contingent on a future event. It must also be legally
enforceable for all counterparties in the normal course of
business, as well as in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy. The amendment also considers settlement
mechanisms. The amendment did not have a significant
effect on the Group financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. RAHITREEAIEEMBREEN 2.
RBE(E)

Adoption of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Requirements (continued)

(a) EBAMIREETERMBRE

(a) Application of new and revised HKFRSs (continued)
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RABERKEXA) HHRAR
BERMEER  REETRE
(SKEE) FrREITIRE © ZIEFT
BREMBRRLELE A
REESREELFEMA A E
SEIREEFEREEMETE -

BB (BB HREREZEE)
BREE21%  HE

e R LR S (0] By S BT AR E 0 R
BHERSAEMIED - BRAK
BATEBASMERGE - Bt
ZERT T HAKE MRS Y
BREEEMTE -

BB BHEERE29 2 55T
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MRS ERTER-T—MN
FEA-BIZRBEHANEEN
BHUMBHRLETE -

BB BHRERERFI13H 25
R (EBUBHREER —F—
EFEE_F-—FHHZFEX
#)
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Amendment to HKAS 36, Recoverable amount
disclosures for non-financial assets

The amendments reduce the circumstances in which the
recoverable amount of assets or cash-generating units is
required to be disclosed, clarify the disclosures required,
and introduce an explicit requirement to disclose the
discount rate used in determining impairment (or reversals)
where recoverable amount based on fair value less costs of
disposal is determined using a present value technique. The
amendments do not have an impact on these consolidated
financial statements as the recoverable amounts of assets or
cash-generating units have been determined on the basis of
their value in use.

HK(IFRIC) 21, Levies

The Interpretation provides guidance on when a liability
to pay a levy imposed by a government should be
recognised. The amendments do not have an impact on
these consolidated financial statements as the Group is not
currently subjected to significant levies.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 (Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle)

This amendment clarifies the definitions of “vesting
condition” and “market condition” and adds definitions
for “performance condition” and “service condition”. The
amendment is applicable prospectively to share-based
payment transactions for which the grant date is on or after
1 July 2014 and had no effect on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 13 (Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle)

This amendment to the standard’s basis for conclusions
only clarifies that the ability to measure certain short-term
receivables and payables on an undiscounted basis is
retained.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. Adoption of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Requirements (continued)

(b) New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective
that are relevant to the Group’s operation

The Group has not early applied new and revised HKFRSs
that have been issued but are not yet effective for the
financial year beginning on 1 January 2014. The directors
anticipate that the new and revised HKFRSs will be adopted
in the Group’s consolidated financial statements when they
become effective. The Group is in the process of assessing,
where applicable, the potential effect of all new and revised
HKFRSs that will be effective in future periods but is not
yet in a position to state whether these new and revised
HKFRSs would have a material impact on its results of
operations and financial position.

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKAS 1
Amendments to HKAS 16

and HKAS 38

Amendments to HKAS 19

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

Financial Instruments’

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers?
Disclosure Initiative?

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of
Depreciation and Amortisation3

Defined Benefit Plans: Employee
Contributions*

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2010-2012 Cycle?

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2011-2013 Cycle*

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2012-2014 Cycle?

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018, with earlier application permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017, with earlier application permitted.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016, with earlier application permitted.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014,
with earlier application permitted.

5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014,
with limited exceptions. Earlier application is permitted.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

2. RAHITIRKBITEBMKEHRERER 2. Adoption of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
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Standards and Requirements (continued)
(c) New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance

The requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and Audit” of the
new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come
into operation as from the Company'’s first financial year
commencing on or after 3 March 2014 in accordance with
section 358 of that Ordinance. The Group is in the process
of making an assessment of expected impact of the changes
in the Companies Ordinance on the consolidated financial
statements in the period of initial application of Part 9 of the
new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). So far it
has concluded that the impact is unlikely to be significant.

Significant Accounting Policies

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA
and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.
These consolidated financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, which for this financial year and the comparative
period continue to be those of the predecessor Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), in accordance with transitional
and saving arrangements for Part 9 of the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts and Audit”, which
are set out in sections 76 to 87 of Schedule 11 to that Ordinance.
These consolidated financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on the Stock Exchange.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or and
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in note 4 to the
financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below.

(@) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group
has control. The Group controls an entity when it is exposed,
or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through
its power over the entity. The Group has power over an
entity when the Group has existing rights that give it the
current ability to direct the relevant activities, i.e. activities
that significantly affect the entity’s returns.

When assessing control, the Group considers its potential
voting rights as well as potential voting rights held by other
parties. A potential voting right is considered only if the
holder has the practical ability to exercise that right.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from
the date the control ceases.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that results
in a loss of control represents the difference between (i) the
fair value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value
of any investment retained in that subsidiary and (ii) the
Company’s share of the net assets of that subsidiary plus
any remaining goodwill relating to that subsidiary and any
related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s statement of financial position the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less allowance
for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(b) Business combination and goodwill

The acquisition method is used to account for the acquisition
of a subsidiary in a business combination. The consideration
transferred in a business combination is measured at
the acquisition-date fair value of the assets given, equity
instruments issued, liabilities incurred and any contingent
consideration. Acquisition-related costs are recognised as
expenses in the periods in which the costs are incurred and
the services are received. |dentifiable assets and liabilities
of the subsidiary in the acquisition are measured at their
acquisition-date fair values.

The excess of the sum of the consideration transferred over
the Company’s share of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s
identifiable assets and liabilities is recorded as goodwill.
Any excess of the Company’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the sum of the
consideration transferred is recognised in consolidated profit
or loss as a gain on bargain purchase which is attributed to
the Company.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less accumulated impairment losses. For the purpose
of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business
combination is allocated to each of the cash-generating
units (“CGUs”) or groups of CGUs that is expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination. Each unit or group of
units to which the goodwill is allocated represents the lowest
level within the Group at which the goodwill is monitored
for internal management purposes. Goodwill impairment
reviews are undertaken annually or more frequently if events
or changes in circumstances indicate a potential impairment.
The carrying value of the CGU containing the goodwill is
compared to its recoverable amount, which is the higher of
value in use and the fair value less costs of disposal. Any
impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is
not subsequently reversed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(c)

Foreign currency translation

(M)

(ii)

(iii)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency on initial recognition using the
exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchanges rates at the end of each
reporting period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or loss.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different from
the Company’s presentation currency are translated
into the Company’s presentation currency as follows:

— Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing
rate at the date of that statement of financial
position;

— Income and expenses are translated at average
exchange rates for the period (unless this
average is not a reasonable approximation of
the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on
the transaction dates, in which case income and
expenses are translated at the exchange rates on
the transaction dates); and

— All resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated
in the foreign currency translation reserve.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(c)

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(iii) Translation on consolidation (continued)

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of monetary items that form part of the
net investment in foreign entities and of borrowings
are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the foreign currency translation reserve.
When a foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are reclassified to consolidated profit or loss
as part of the gain or loss on disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.

(d) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(d) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(e)

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
at rates sufficient to write off their cost less their residual
values over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

2% or over the lease term

Over the period of lease or their
expected useful lives to the
Group whichever is shorter

Land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures and 20%
equipment
Motor vehicles 30%

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Leases
The Group as lessee
() Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the Group
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Lease payments
(net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

(i) Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted
for as finance leases. At the commencement of the
lease term, a finance lease is capitalised at the lower of
the fair value of the leased asset and the present value
of the minimum lease payments, each determined at
the inception of the lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(e)

()

Leases (continued)

The Group as lessee (continued)

(i)

Finance leases (continued)

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included
in the statement of financial position as finance lease
payable. Lease payments are apportioned between the
finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding
liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period
during the lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability.

Assets under finance leases are depreciated the same
as owned assets.

The Group as lessor

(i)

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the lessees
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Rental income from
operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average basis.
Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories which
include all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(9)

(h)

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
statement of financial position when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets but has not retained control on the assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.

Investments

Investments are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis where the purchase or sale of an investment
is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the
investment within the timeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured at fair value, plus
directly attributable transaction costs except in the case of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(i)

)]

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.
An allowance for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the allowance is
the difference between the receivables’ carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition.
The amount of the allowance is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in profit or loss when an increase in the
receivables’ recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to the restriction that the carrying amount of the
receivables at the date the impairment is reversed shall not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued
operations

Non-current assets or disposal group are classified as held
for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through continuing
use. This condition is regarded as met only when the sale
is highly probable and the assets or disposal group are
available for immediate sale in their present condition. The
Group must be committed to the sale, which should be
expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale
within one year from the date of classification.

Non-current assets or disposal group classified as held for
sale are measured at the lower of the assets’ or disposal
group’s previous carrying amount and fair value less costs to
sell.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

)]

(k)

Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued
operations (continued)

A discontinued operation is a component of the Group,
the operations and cash flows of which can be clearly
distinguished from the rest of the Group and which
represents a separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations, or is part of a single co-ordinated plan to
dispose of a separate major line of business or geographical
area of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively
with a view to resale.

Classification as a discontinued operation occurs upon
disposal or when the operation meets the criteria to be
classified as held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5, if
earlier. It also occurs when the operation is abandoned.

When an operation is classified as discontinued, a single
amount is presented in the statement of profit or loss, which
comprises:

- The post-tax profit or loss of the discontinued
operation; and

— The post-tax gain or loss recognised on the
measurement to fair value less costs to sell, or on the
disposal, of the assets or disposal group constituting
the discontinued operation.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group’s cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

U}

(m)

(n)

(0)

()

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument is
any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

Financial guarantee contract liabilities

Financial guarantee contract liabilities are measured initially
at their fair value and are subsequently measured at the
higher of:

— the amount of the obligations under the contracts, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”; and

— the amount initially recognised less cumulative
amortisation recognised in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the terms of the guarantee contracts.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value

and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(q) Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue is shown net of returns, rebates and discounts and
after eliminating sales within the Group.

Revenues from the sales of merchandise are recognised on
the transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the goods are
sold or delivered and the title has passed to the customers.

Revenue from provision of beauty and health treatment
services is recognised on a systematic basis in accordance
with service usage period. Beauty treatment packages are
recorded as liabilities when sold. Packages surrendered
in exchange for services during the year are recognised
as service income in profit or loss. The remaining value of
packages is classified as deferred revenue under current
liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Upon expiry of
prepaid packages, the corresponding deferred revenue is
fully recognised.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Commission income is recognised on an accrual basis.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Licence income is recognised in accordance with the terms
of agreement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(r)

Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the
Group and employees are calculated as a percentage
of employees’ basic salaries. The retirement benefit
scheme cost charged to profit or loss represents
contributions payable by the Group to the funds.

Subsidiaries incorporated in the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC”) participate in the retirement schemes
operated by the local authorities for the Group’s
employees in the PRC. Contributions to these schemes
are charged to profit or loss when incurred.

Long service payment liabilities

The Group’s net liability in respect of long service
amounts payable on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance is the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their services in
the current and prior periods. The long service payment
liabilities are the present value of long service payment
obligation less the entitlements accrued under the
Group’s defined contribution retirement scheme that is
attributable to contributions made by the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(r)

Employee benefits (continued)

(iii) Long service payment liabilities (continued)

The long service payment obligation is calculated
annually by independent actuaries using the projected
unit credit method. The present value of the long
service payment obligation is determined by discounting
the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates
of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in
the currency in which the benefits will be paid, and that
have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the
related pension obligation. If there is no deep market in
such bonds, the market rates on government bonds are
used.

Remeasurements of the net long service payment
liability which include actuarial gains and losses are
recognised in other comprehensive income in the
period in which they arise and will not be reclassified to
profit or loss. Service costs and interest on the net long
service payment liability are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Interest on the net long service payment liability is
determined by multiplying the net long service payment
liability by the discount rate used to measure long
service payment obligation at the start of the annual
reporting period, taking account of any changes in the
net long service payment liability during the period as a
result of benefit payments.

(s) Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments to
certain directors and employees. Equity-settled share-based
payments are measured at the fair value (excluding the
effect of non-market based vesting conditions) of the equity
instruments at the date of grant. The fair value determined at
the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments
is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
based on the Group’s estimate of shares that will eventually
vest and adjusted for the effect of non-market based vesting
conditions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(t)

(u)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount
of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on
that asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average
of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the
Group that are outstanding during the period, other than
borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in
profit or loss because of items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(u) Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses
or unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of
its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(v) Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the
Group.

A)

A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

()  has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Company.

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

()  The entity and the Company are members of
the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(i) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(v)

Related parties (continued)

(B) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies: (continued)

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group.

(viy The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (A).

(vij A person identified in (A)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity.

(w) Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its assets except deferred tax
assets, inventories and receivables, of which the impairment
policies are set out in notes 3(u), 3(f) and 3(i) respectively, to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of any impairment loss. Where
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset.

Annual Report 2014



PSRRI (2
BE—F—NFE+—A=1—HIFEF

3.

ETEEHBREE)

(w) BEEREE)

(x)

HEGFEESREELEM
e EEREREE A&
ESRCELEN L REERE
HAlRm &5 - BEE R R

Bt hER o

HEREBREE D - AEE
SRS EE BT 2 BRE(ETIE N
EHRKEHMGEF 2 TRESHE
HEIEIMNEREE TS RBNBE
FEVERIAEEXRSELE
{7 50 {5 &5 18 T 7 € 2 B {5 (#
BREEHSTE) - REEERTE
BIBS A R e fERR o

BERIREE

EASERED BHENEHFAARE
BBZEIETEL  METE
EAAREEEEEN DAL - I
AR EESENIERT - AY
BURHEN BT EE 2 A ERE
R - MEBEEEEAN A
Bz 2 BYRAMANERZE
T2 REK -

MFEERDEBENZOEE T
R REFESEEEMSEMG
AEEDRBERRAAE - BR3F
OB M 2 AT BE AR IK R 55
fERlim - IR ZEE - BIRE
FHEBBARNBERROGHE—
REAZREMN - RIFEEN DR
HZ ATREMERE - BRIELRE
TEBERIAAE -

—B-mEER

BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(w)

(x)

Impairment of assets (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset or cash-generating unit in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(y) Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end of the
reporting period or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting events and
are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the
reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements when material.

4. Critical Judgements and Key Estimates

Critical judgements in applying accounting policies

In the process of applying the accounting policies, the directors
have made the following judgement that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements
(apart from those involving estimations, which are dealt with
below).

(@) Acquisition of assets through acquisition of a subsidiary

As disclosed in note 33(a) to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group acquired a property through
acquisition of a subsidiary, Wealthy Train Limited (“Wealthy
Train”). The directors determined that the acquisition is in
substance acquisition of assets, instead of an acquisition
of business given that Wealthy Train holds the property
only with minimal administrative activities; and there are
no strategic management, operational and resource
management processes applied to the property.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are discussed below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

4,

Critical Judgements and Key Estimates (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

(a)

(b)

()

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives, residual
values and related depreciation charges for the Group’s
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives and residual
values of property, plant and equipment of similar nature
and functions. The Group will revise the depreciation charge
where useful lives are different to those previously estimated,
or it will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned.

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment
as at 31 December 2014 was HK$749,557,000 (2013:
HK$78,682,000).

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant estimates are required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the current tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made. During the year,
HK$39,177,000 (2013: HK$46,313,000) of income tax was
charged to profit or loss based on the estimated profit from
continuing operations.

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based on the
ageing and estimated net realisable value of inventories. The
assessment of the allowance amount involves judgement
and estimates. Where the actual outcome in future is
different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of inventories and allowance
charge/write-back in the period in which such estimate has
been changed.

As at 31 December 2014, allowance for slow-moving
inventories amounted to HK$33,000 (2013: HK$217,000).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014

5. Financial Risk Management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate
risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

(@) Foreign currency risk
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The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency risk as
most of its business transactions, assets and liabilities are
principally denominated in the functional currencies of the
Group entities except for certain purchases transactions,
trade finance loans and bank balances denominated in
Japanese Yen (“JPY”) and Renminbi (“RMB”) that result
in certain foreign currency risk. The Group currently does
not have a foreign currency hedging policy in respect of
foreign currency transactions, assets and liabilities. The
Group monitors its foreign currency exposure closely and
will consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure
should the need arise.

At 31 December 2014, if the Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”) had
weakened or strengthen 5 per cent against the RMB with all
other variables held constant, consolidated profit after tax
for the year and the equity would have been HK$2,202,000
(2013: HK$3,660,000) higher or lower, arising mainly as a
result of the foreign exchange gain or loss on bank deposits
denominated in RMB.

At 31 December 2014, if the HKD had weakened or
strengthen 10 per cent against the JPY with all other
variables held constant, consolidated profit after tax for the
year and the equity would have been HK$1,141,000 (2013:
HK$229,000) lower or higher, arising mainly as a result of
the foreign exchange loss or gain on trade payables and
trade finance loans denominated in JPY.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

5.

Financial Risk Management (continued)

(b) Credit risk

The carrying amounts of the bank balances, trade and other
receivables and rental and utility deposits included in the
consolidated statement of financial position represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to the
Group’s financial assets.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.

It has policies in place to ensure that wholesale sales of
products are made to customers with an appropriate credit
history. These related to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. Sales to
retail customers are made in cash or via major credit cards.
In addition, the directors review the recoverable amount
of each rental and utility deposits regularly to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are recognised for irrecoverable
deposits.

The credit risk on bank balances is limited because the

counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies.

111



BONJOUR

PSR R MR ()
BE_FMFT_A=1—HIFE

5.

112

MBEMEE(E)

(c)

RBESEE

AEBZBRASERERBAIK
BHZRBHESHTE - AERAN
SEEFENRSREEARMNE
REEEHZABESHE -

AEERBEOAMBARERE
ZEMBEZIMONMT - 8
BOBARELEZHY L EM
Al

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

5. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The maturity analysis based on contractual undiscounted
cash flows of the Group’s financial liabilities, including those
classified as part of a disposal group held for sale, is as
follows:

—FF MEE
PR—F WEHHE LFEHE EEHRE
Between Between
Less than 1 and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
R=-ZZ-MFE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2014
B SR EMERBR Trade and other payables 274,094 2,400 - -
RITER Bank borrowings 164,728 43,147 115,604 101,551
BIMEER Trade finance loans 18,236 - - -
BMEMERE Finance lease payables 2,320 2,320 5,047 -
R-ZZ2—-=F+=-A=+—H At31 December 2013
2 5 M E A IR Trade and other payables 291,634 - - -
RITIEK Bank borrowings 33,931 - - -
ZHBMEER Trade finance loans 11,252 - - —
BMEMERE Finance lease payables 698 698 1,106 -

(d) FI=mE B

AEBE S Z MR REREZR
BHEBITHER - RITERARES
BMEER - ZEFKRAERATH
HZMBRFEBMRTE - FH

RZE—NE+=—A=+—H"
i A 5% B 2 F1) 2= 18 hn =k s 4> 100
B2F  mpAAEEMmA]ERE
RBERFTE  AFEZEREAR
i 1% S B R 4 25 15 48 00 sk
3,480,000 L (=& — =& :
DB I IN60,00087T) © £ B
RRETEIRITERS - |RITERK
BIMEBRZMERZ(ZE
—=F  JA)FER AL -

(d)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk mainly arises from
its bank deposits, bank borrowings and trade finance loans.
These deposits and borrowings bear interests at variable
rates varied with the then prevailing market condition.

At 31 December 2014, if interest rates at that date had
been 100 basis points lower or higher with all other variables
held constant, consolidated profit after tax for the year and
the equity would have been HK$3,480,000 higher or lower
(2013: HK$60,000 lower or higher), arising mainly as a result
of lower or higher net interest expense (2013: income) on
interest-bearing cash at banks, bank borrowings and trade
finance loans.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

Financial Risk Management (continued)

(e) Categories of financial instruments

The financial assets and financial liabilities below included
those classified as part of a disposal group held for sale.

—E—mF ZE—=F
2014 2013
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$'000
SWMEE ! Financial assets:
EnhElE(REERES N Loans and receivables (including cash
WEEEY) and cash equivalents) 469,403 612,147
£HIEE Financial liabilities:
RS EE 2 S EaE Financial liabilities at amortised cost 701,617 336,412
f 2FE () Fair values
REBRIRE AN R R R The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
JERmEBEEASRAEBZRAA financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated statement
HEKE Z7AFEEE B TX of financial position approximate their respective fair values,
Fr5Iah except as stated below:
R-B-mE  RZZ-RF
+tZA=t-B +tZR=t+-H R=2-mE+=A=t-H
ZEEE ZATE ZATEENER
Carrying amount Fair value
at 31 December at 31 December Fair value measurements
2014 2014 as at 31 December 2014 categorised into
F-0 F-H Ea
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
REFIER Long-term bank borrowings 306,246 302,671 - - 302,671

F=RNFEFSEAZEET
JERBAHE

RETERZ A FEDEFAR
KRR ERMNR(ER-F
—MHFETZRA=1T—BZBHE
FOHEMEEEESE)UR
ZBUE -

—B-mEER

Valuation techniques and inputs used in level 3 fair value
measurements

The fair value of the long-term bank borrowings is estimated
as being the present values of future cash flows discounted
at interest rate based on the government bond yield as at 31
December 2014 plus a constant credit spread.

113



BONJOUR

PSR R MR ()
BE_FMFT_A=1—HIFE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

6.

FRAREEREFBEEXBZEE

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Turnover

An analysis of the Group’s turnover for the year from continuing

BOMMT operations is as follows:
—2-mE —E-=F
2014 2013
FAET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
HE M m Sales of merchandise 2,781,308 2,707,884
il PN Commission income 14,350 16,115
2,795,658 2,723,999
Hug A 7. Other Income
—EF-QmEF —F-=F
2014 2013
FHET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
BEREER Continuing operations
RITIFFLBHA Interest income on bank deposits 2,900 669
RREWA Licence income 24,354 28,172
He WA Rental income 11,896 14,051
HIEUT A Sundry income 13,148 10,041
52,298 52,933
DEER 8. Segment Information

AEBREFBEREEB 2E—%
% A BELRTESTREER -
g AEEREE-Z2HIE A

BRERRETHER -

The Group has carried on a single business from continuing
operations, which is wholesaling and retailing of beauty and
health-care products. Accordingly, there is only one single
reportable segment of the Group which is regularly reviewed by

the chief operating decision maker.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

8. Segment Information (continued)

Geographical information:

BONJOUR

The Group’s revenue from continuing operations from external
customers by location of operations and information about its
non-current assets by location of assets are detailed below:

Wz FREEE
Revenue Non-current assets
—E-mE = —E-mFE 2=

2014 2013 2014 2013

FET FET FET FHT

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

=5 Hong Kong 2,524,910 2,448,095 744,848 68,593

SEPY Macau 231,475 216,770 2,392 3,588

FE(FEEESBE  PRC except Hong Kong

SRFY) and Macau 39,273 59,134 2,317 6,501

AT Consolidated total 2,795,658 2,723,999 749,557 78,682
REEXEEFZWE Revenue from major customers:

HEZZT—=FRk_F—NF+=HA There was no single customer whose revenue amounted to 10%

=t+—HIEFE  HEE—

SIG AR E W S

BEZI
10%3K A F

2013 and 2014.

or more of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31 December

5= 22N 9. Finance Costs
—E—-NE —T—=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEREEL Continuing operations
IRITERZFI B Interest expense on bank borrowings
— AR RAFR2EEER — Wholly repayable within five years 385 380
BEARRAFAZHER - Not wholly repayable within five years 860 420
BERAFREZHER — Not wholly repayable over five years 483 -
MEHEER Finance leases charges 108 95
1,836 895
“E-NEFR 115



BONJOUR

MR (E)
BE_FMFT_A=1—HIFE
10. FREHIFAX

116

BB ER AR 2SR A ER
R

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

10. Income Tax Expense

Income tax relating to continuing operations has been recognised
in profit or loss as following:

—2-mE —E-=F
2014 2013
FET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
BNERTRIE — B AFEH Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
REGEE Provision for the year 37,492 46,514
BEFERETR Under/(over)-provision in prior years
(FBRERE) 9 (419
37,501 46,095
BNEARRIE — 85k Current tax — Overseas
N E S Provision for the year 2,362 2,559
BT FE BRI Over-provision in prior years (1,281) (38)
1,081 2,521
IEIEFRIE Deferred tax 595 (2,303)
39,177 46,313

BB NGB RILAFE 2 BT BRR
i M ATE £ 1656% (T — =4 :
16.5%) LA -

H Ao 2 RPN 2 HIAF TS
REAREREGEEMMAEME 2BRT
MEIWIRE M 2 BITED - 2ERIE
BIEtE -

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(20183: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated
at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretation and
practices in respect thereof.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

10. Income Tax Expense (continued)

Tax rate is as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BONJOUR

The reconciliation between the income tax expense and the
product of profit before tax multiplied by the Hong Kong Profits

—Z2—MmF —E—=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BRELAT R A R BRERE Profit before tax (from continuing
ES Y operations) 229,673 284,705
BEBNERNE16.5% Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of
B2 HIA 16.5% 37,896 46,976
BERHRZ WA ZTREFE  Tax effect of income that is not taxable (339) (268)
AN 2L 2 B2 Tax effect of expenses that are not
deductible 1,662 1,331
AL RERBIEEE Y, Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not
MR8 previously recognised (267) (111)
FERHMBEENERZR Y Tax effect of unrecognised tax losses and
s & temporary differences 3,519 896
BEFEHBERE Over-provision in prior years (1,272) (457)
B AR TR RZ 2 Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries (2,022) (2,054)
1555 5 2 Income tax expenses
(Eﬁiiit,i&%%f%ﬁ%) (relating to continuing operations) 39,177 46,313
—E-NFFH 117
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

11. Profit for the Year from Continuing Operations

For the year ended 31 December 2014

The Group’s profit for the year from continuing operations is

BNk GEAUTEE : stated after charging/(crediting) the following:
—E-NF —T—=F
2014 2013
FAET FHT
HK$’000 HK$'000
ZEEN NS Auditors’ remuneration
REER A Provision for the year 946 871
BEFERETR Under-provision in prior year - 17
946 888
EETFERAN ) Cost of inventories sold (Note) 1,627,223 1,582,055
T E (B OB (Reversal of allowance for)/allowance for
B (A ET) slow-moving inventories (Note) (184) 193
e Depreciation 32,182 22,724
HEME - WEREEZ Gain on disposal of property, plant and
U zé equipment (580) -
WEEE - BB MR Write off of property, plant and equipment 104 115
b 5 B8 55 Net exchange losses 3,136 605
T REFEEHERY Operating lease charge for land and
(B352,464,0008 T2 buildings (included contingent rentals of
FATAS(—B—=4F HK$2,464,000 (2013: HK$493,000))
493,000 7T) ) 473,806 418,573
BETIKRA  BEESHE Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments
TERES Wages and salaries 298,511 289,715
f& =15 Share-based payments 1,761 -
BRI R Retirement benefits scheme contributions 12,407 11,569
RERAFEINRBESE Provision for unutilised annual leave 2,614 2,063
RERS 2 BHE, Provision for/(reversal of provision for)
(B BE) long service payments 471 (2,533)
315,764 300,814

Hiat - BEFERANE BRI &7 07
#184,0008 0 ( ZT—=4F « #E
193,000/ L) * T A EX BB E

ZEER

above.

Note: Cost of inventories sold includes reversal of allowance for
slow-moving inventories of HK$184,000 (2013: allowance of
HK$193,000) which is included in the amount disclosed separately
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

12. Discontinued Operations

On 20 August 2014, Bonjour Group Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into a sale and purchase
agreement with Town Health International Medical Group
Limited (the “Purchaser”) for sale and purchase of 100% of
the entire share capital of Bonjour Beauty International Limited
and its subsidiaries (the “disposal group”) at a consideration of
HK$423,780,000 which will be satisfied by the allotment and
issue of 365,327,586 consideration shares at an issue price of
HK$1.16 per share by the Purchaser. The disposal group carried
out all of the Group’s beauty and health salons operations. The
disposal was completed on 1 January 2015.

The net proceeds of sale are expected to exceed the aggregate
carrying amount of the related assets and liabilities and, no
impairment losses were recognised, neither when the operation
was reclassified as a disposal group held for sale (note 24) nor at
the end of the reporting period. The results of the discontinued
operations included in the profit for the year are set out below.
The comparative profit and cash flows from discontinued
operations have been re-presented to include those operations
classified as discontinued in the current year.

—ZE-0F =%
2014 2013
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$'000
RECKRIEEEERZFA Profit for the year from discontinued
A operations:
e Turnover 348,344 315,219
EEERLERHMREKA  Cost of goods sold and services rendered (18,278) (18,033)
H A A Other income 1,392 678
SN =] DN Distribution costs (18,985) (18,365)
THFX Administrative expenses (269,369) (235,406)
HAbse &R Other operating expenses (78) (1,038)
FR 5 A1 A Profit before tax 43,026 43,055
TS Income tax expense (8,000) (8,918)
KEBRIEEEERE Profit for the year from discontinued
FREAMRRBEE A operations (attributable to owners
FEME) of the Company) 35,026 34,137
“E-NEFR 119
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

12. SRIEREER(E) 12. Discontinued Operations (continued)

AP R EEER 2 FRRTBIE Profit for the year from discontinued operations include the

LATRIERE - following:
—E-NF —ET—=F
2014 2013
FAET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
ZEREM BN & Auditors’ remuneration
F N Provision for the year 620 524
BEFERBNR Under-provision in prior year 5 6
625 530
BEFERBIRMERGHK A  Cost of goods sold and services rendered 18,278 18,033
FEUA Interest income - ©)
e Depreciation 17,464 19,892
HEME BERXEZ Gain on disposal of property, plant and
Weas equipment (12) (230)
MEEME - BE L& Write off of property, plant and equipment 90 661
B (U s) i8558 Net exchange (gains)/losses (958) 607
T NEF 2 EEHERY Operating lease charge for land and
(B1587,0008 T2 buildings (included contingent rentals of
SRS (ZE—=F:ZF)) HK$87,000 (2013: Nil)) 60,143 50,869
ETIRAN  BFEEEHS Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments
TERF® Wages and salaries 129,969 124,547
{8 1 32 4+ Share-based payments 3,873 -
RNEFIFT IR Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 4,201 4,138
R ERFE IR Provision for unutilised annual leave 1,410 152
REIRS S BE, Provision for/(reversal of provision for)
(B EEE) long service payments 591 (69)
140,044 128,768
KEDKRIFREEG7IH4E  Cash flows from discontinued operations:
ME
KETEH IR RAFE Net cash inflows from operating activities 20,122 41,792
WEEE ZIF SR FEE Net cash outflows from investing activities (5,158) (9,799)
BEEE CIRESMEFRE Net cash outflows from financing activities (28,000) (17,000)
Be(RE),/RAFRE Net cash (outflows)/inflows (13,036) 14,993
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

13. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments

(a) Directors’ emoluments

BONJOUR

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31
December 2014 were as follows:

T
BExge
BER
BENAE RIKER
Basic FEIHR
salaries, RA%H  Retirement
allowances [hgiAan Share- benefits
#% and benefits Discretionary based scheme @t
Fees in kind bonuses  payments contributions Total
FET FET FET FET FET FET
HK$7000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
HTES Executive Directors
gzt Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson - 5,712 3,000 - 185 8,897
ENELL Ms. Chung Pui Wan - 5,712 3,000 - 185 8,897
EEFIEE Mr. Yip Kwok Li - 1,113 64 - 17 1,194
- 12,537 6,064 - 387 18,988
BUEHTEE  Independent Non-
executive Directors
B Mr. Wong Chi Wai 204 - - - - 204
FEREE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 194 - - - - 194
BEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 194 - - - - 194
592 - - - - 592
592 12,537 6,064 - 387 19,580
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

13. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)

(@) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31
December 2013 were as follows:

T
BEAES
EER
ENFlE RKER
Basic SR
salaries, Bt Retirement
allowances Mgt Share- benefits
#%  andbenefits  Discretionary based scheme st
Fees in kind bonuses payments  contributions Total
FET FET FAT FAT FAT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HTES Executive Directors
Ef=lr Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson - 4754 7,500 - 183 12,437
ENETL Ms. Chung Pui Wan - 4,754 7,500 - 183 12,437
ERFIEL Mr. Yip Kwok Li - 1,085 60 - 15 1,160
- 10,593 15,060 - 381 26,034
BUkHTEE  Independent Non-
executive Directors
EgERE Mr. Wong Chi Wai 194 - - - - 194
[FEREE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 184 - - - - 184
BERLE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 184 - - - - 184
562 - - - - 562
562 10,593 15,060 - 381 26,596

FR - ABEEEREXFRBRE
EMBE 2 25 -

122

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or
agreed to waive any emoluments during the year.
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B ERRMIEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Az —F—F+—H=+—HILFZF For the year ended 31 December 2014

13. EEREEME(E) 13. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)

(b) EBEBEHFAL (b) Five highest paid individuals

FHN - FAEEREESFATH The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the
BHME(CZE—=F  mMRB)E year included 2 (2013: 2) directors whose emoluments are
2 EEZHMeFBRER EXZ reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
DT e Efp=R(ZE—=4F: of the remaining 3 (2013: 3) individuals are set out below.

ZBIALTZBEMT o

—E-mF —=—=
2014 2013
FAET FAEIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
EXRES RN EWAHNZ  Basic salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind 4,555 4,032
BIETEAT Discretionary bonuses 100 9
& 17 % A Share-based payments 3,874 -
RINREFFH B3R Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 50 45
8,579 4,086
ZEALTCMEeBR TYIEE - The emoluments fell within the following bands:
AE
Number of individuals
—E-NF =%
2014 2013
1,000,001/87C—1,500,000/87  HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 - 3
1,500,001/ 7L —2,000,000/87C  HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 2 -
5,000,001 7C—5,500,000/ 7  HK$5,000,001 - HK$5,500,000 1 -
3 3
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Az —F—F+—H=+—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2014
13. EEREEME(E) 13. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)
(c) SREEAEB (c) Senior management
FAN - AEESREEAESE The senior management of the Group during the year
HE=2(Z2—=%F: =Z£)¥17 included 3 (2013: 3) executive directors whose emoluments
BEE(REZHNSHFBER X are reflected in the analysis presented above, and 1
2O E—Z(ZE—=F : — individual (2013: 1). The emoluments of the individual are set
H)ERAL  ZBALZE® out below.
#H3T o
—E—-F —T—=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000

EAREE EANEYA S Basic salaries, allowances and

benefits in kind 1,126 1,081
BISTELL Discretionary bonuses 94 -
GEER Share-based payments 3,874 -
RIREFFH B K Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 17 16
5,111 1,096
FZEANLZHEBR T5IEHBE The emoluments fell within the following bands:
AE
Number of individuals
“E-NE —E-=F
2014 2013
1,000,001% 7T 1,500,000 HK$1,000,001 - HK$1,500,000 - 1
5,000,00177T 5,500,000 HK$5,000,001 - HK$5,500,000 1 -
1 1
FRN - AEBVEREANESK TS During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any
FALIABE  FARBEENS of the directors or the highest paid individuals as an inducement
aY 7E N BA 7N & B R 2 SR I sk B Bk 4 (2 to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of
ZE-=F ) office (2013: Nil).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

BONJOUR

14. Profit for the Year Attributable to Owners of the Company

The profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
included a profit of approximately HK$221,218,000 (20183:
HK$99,587,000) which has been dealt with in the financial

statements of the Company.

15. RE 15. Dividends
—E-mE —T—=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
BR A R HARS B =AY A Interim dividend paid of HK2.00 cents
2008 (=T —=%: (2013: HK2.50 cents) per ordinary share
2.507811) 68,212 74,782
RN R AR RIAR B Nil of interim special dividend paid
=% (2013: HK0.90 cent per ordinary share)
B E@AR0.90% L) - 26,922
)R R HA RS B A% X @ A% Proposed final dividend of HK2.10 cents
2108 M(ZE—=%: (2013: HK2.88 cents) per ordinary share
2.887#11ll) 71,768 89,296
EIFRERIIRE (ZZ—=4 : Nil of special dividend (2013: HK0.92 cent
EREE@A%0.92781) per ordinary share) - 28,525
139,980 219,525
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BREARLEERN ZFTEMT

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

16. Earnings Per Share

From continuing and discontinued operations

based on the following:

For the year ended 31 December 2014

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is

—E—MF ZE—=F
2014 2013
FET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
2T Earnings
AUGTESRER K Earnings for the purpose of calculating
BERF AT basic and diluted earnings per share 225,522 272,529
—F-mF —
2014 2013
(&8&E7%))
(Restated)
idvip gE| Number of shares
R—A—HZEETERER Issued ordinary shares at 1 January 3,003,294,000 2,991,294,000
BTG 22 Effect of new shares issued 104,741,096 -
{THEBIRERSRITHIRD 2 Effect of new shares issued upon exercise
pe of share options - 3,221,918
S5 B O] > S48 Effect of repurchase of shares (7,545,234) -
RZZE—MNF—HA—H Effect of bonus issue on shares outstanding
F'UKTTTEEHXT\ZIHX%?‘TZ at 1 January 2014
wE(ZE—= (2013: weighted average for the year)
FRZINEFHED 300,329,400 299,451,592
AU EERERRTF 2 Weighted average number of ordinary
ELmARniE T8 shares for the purpose of
calculating basic earnings per share 3,400,819,262 3,293,967,510
ﬁ‘ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁZ%H%ﬁéFﬁFiz Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
BEBETRARETE arising from share options outstanding 136,213,782 147,249,444
RAUGTESRESRF 2 Weighted average number of ordinary
@R NE T shares for the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share 3,537,033,044 3,441,216,954
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BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

16.

Earnings Per Share (continued)

From continuing operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share from
continuing operations is based on the following:

—E-F —E—=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
AUFTESRERR Earnings for the purpose of calculating
g RN 2 B basic and diluted earnings per share 225,522 272,529
REBKRIEEEERZ Profit for the year from discontinued
F R A operations (35,026) (34,137)
ALGTER GFERE Earnings for the purpose of calculating
X2 BRERR basic and diluted earnings per share
g AN 2 B from continuing operations 190,496 238,392

AEEREAREERNE - ERD
& 2 ERBNEFHEHER

RESKRILREER

REERIEEEEB 2 BRELRR
FMESR10BI(ZE—=F : 8K
118 RREERIELEEB 2T
R SE R AERA .08 II(ZE—=
F - 108 - DHIREBEARR G E
EABRMERIECEEB 2 FANE
F14935,026,000 8 L (=T —=F :
34,137,000/ 7T ) R FT A o & 8 E X
AR ESREARARBEERFFILE
IS

—B-mEER

The weighted average numbers of ordinary shares used as
denominators in calculating the basic and diluted earnings per
share are the same.

From discontinued operations

Basic earnings per share from the discontinued operations is
HK1.0 cent per share (2013: HK1.1 cents per share) and diluted
earnings per share from the discontinued operations is HK1.0
cent per share (2013: HK1.0 cent per share), based on the profit
for the year from discontinued operations attributable to the
owners of the Company of approximately HK$35,026,000 (2013:
HK$34,137,000) and the denominators used are the same as
those detailed above for both basic and diluted earnings per
share.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014

17. Property, Plant and Equipment

NEE Group
B £BR
REMs B
THRET % Furniture, RE
Land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor @t
buildings improvements equipment vehicles Total
T FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KA Cost
R-E-=%6-F—H At 1 January 2013 2,301 166,032 93,701 9,515 271,549
NE Additions - 12,668 16,453 - 29,121
it Disposals - - 461) - 461)
i Written off - (6,014) (501) - (6,515)
EREE Exchange differences - 320 155 - 475
RZZF-Z5+-A=F—H At31 December 2013 and
k=E-mF-A—-H 1 January 2014 2,301 173,006 109,347 9,515 294,169
NE Additions 700,929 17,866 14,985 8,462 742,242
HE Disposals - (3,239) (280) (3,180) (6,695)
b Written off - (9,452) (1,842) - (11,294)
PEABELE Reclassified as held for sale - (62,530) (56,381) - (118911)
ERES Exchange differences - (424) (329) - (759)
WZZE—MF+-A=+—H At31 December 2014 703,230 115,231 65,500 14,797 898,758
ZHTERAE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
RZE-=%F-F—H At 1 January 2013 475 124,582 48,773 5,001 178,831
AEENE Charge for the year 36 25,552 15,418 1,610 42,616
HE Disposal - - (461) - (461)
b Written off - (5,320) 419 - (5,739)
ERESR Exchange differences - 186 54 - 240
WZZE-=F+-A=1t—H At31December 2013 and
k=E-M¥—R—H 1 January 2014 511 145,000 63,365 6,611 215,487
TEENE Charge for the year 7117 23,860 16,151 2,518 49,646
HE Disposal - (3,235) (158) (3,180) (6,573)
B Written off - (9,399) (1,701) - (11,100)
PERRIELE Reclassified as held for sale - (59,749) (37,961) - (97,710)
ERZES Exchange differences - (352) (197) - (549)
MZE-ME+-A=F+—H At 31 December 2014 7,628 96,125 39,499 5,949 149,201
REE Carrying amount
MZE-NF+-A=F+—H At 31 December 2014 695,602 19,106 26,001 8,848 749,557
WE—=%+-A=+—H At31 December 2013 1,790 28,006 45,982 2,904 78,682
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B ERRMIEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Az —F—F+—H=+—HILFZF For the year ended 31 December 2014
17. Y - BENRZEE) 17. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)
REHE) Group (continued)
AEE 2z T REFHHOT The Group’s land and buildings are analysed as follows:
—EF-nmF —F=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
NEE In Hong Kong
R AT Y Long leases 1,751 1,790
FRERFRA Medium-term leases 693,851 -
695,602 1,790
N-_E—OE+_—_A=+—H ' KA At 31 December 2014 the carrying amount of land and buildings
EARERTFTAEB ZIRTERZ L pledged as security for the Group’s bank borrowings amounted
b N 12 5 BR T {8 4 693,851,000 7T to HK$693,851,000 (2013: Nil).

(ZZE—=F ) -

RZE—NFE+_A=+—"H ' K& At 31 December 2014 the carrying amount of motor vehicles and
BEREMEEERE 2B REHER equipment held by the Group under finance leases amounted to
H1E A8,411,0008 L (ZF— =4 : HK$8,411,000 (2013: HK$2,092,000).

2,092,000 7T) °
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

18. & 18. Goodwill
NEHE Group
FEIT
HK$’000
5% Cost
RZZE—=F—HF—H -ZZ—=F At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 and
+ZA=+—HEk=—ZT—HmFE—H—H 1 Jaunary 2014 5,572
DEABENE Reclassified as held for sale (3,531)
RZZE—NF+=—A=+—8H At 31 December 2014 2,041
ZItREEE Accumulated impairment losses
RZZE—=F—H—H —_Z—=%F At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013 and
+—A=+—BR-_ZE-—mWFE—A—H 1 Jaunary 2014 5,572
DERFHELE Reclassified as held for sale (3,531)
WZZE—NF+=—A=+—8 At 31 December 2014 2,041

SREE

R-E—WF+-—A=+—H

Carrying amount

At 31 December 2014

RZF—=F+ZA=1—H

At 31 December 2013
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19. RIBARZRE
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

19. Investments in Subsidiaries

VNN Company
—2-mEF —E-=F
2014 2013
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
ELETRE @ LKA Unlisted investments, at cost 34,041 34,041

W, (FEAS) BT B8 2 R) 2 FUA R IR
2B MEREEER

RZE—NFE+_A=+—B2TE

Hj o

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2014

B ARFBIT are as follows:
BRITRE/ FE{L B
8 AMB Y  FEEBREEGE B R AR EEERERN BAk
Particulars of issued Attributable
Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
EESEER:
Interest held directly:
EREEBRAR ERRNEE  RABRK 3000B BRMEIETL. ARAH 100%
R
Bonjour Group Limited British Virgin Investment holding 3,000 ordinary shares of  Limited liability
Islands US$1 each company

BiEsHER
Interests held indirectly:
ERERERAA BB EEBLEYBETR 2B BRI BRAR 100%

RERD
Bonjour Beauty Limited Hong Kong Operation of beauty and Ordinary shares of HK$2  Limited liability

health salons in Hong company

Kong
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19. RBARZREE)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

19. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

RAT(E) Company (continued)
BRIRE AL IR
i AME LY  FEEEREENE AR A EEERER BAk
Particulars of issued Attributable
Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
SR BE EEAMERTEEAR 3000008 T2 ELEZE  BRAR 100%
BRAR( £ iR ]) REER RIEAR 21,0008 72
LiEk
Bonjour Cosmetic Hong Kong Wholesaling and retailing of -~ Non-voting deferred Limited liability
Wholesale Center beauty and health-care shares of HK$300,000 company
Limited (“Bonjour products in Hong Kong and ordinary shares of
Cosmetic”) HK$1,000
EHBERRERTL BE EEBREESIREEE 1008 T2 BRK BRAF 100%
BRAT] B
Bonjour Medical Science  Hong Kong Provision of beauty and Ordinary shares of Limited liability
and Technology health-care related HK$100 company
Beauty Center Limited consultancy services in
Hong Kong
EFERERAA BE EERSEEETRAEER 190,000 AR BRAF 100%
Sheen Honour International  Hong Kong Wholesaling of beauty and  Ordinary shares of Limited liability
Limited health-care products HK$190,000 company
in Hong Kong
EZIARAA BE EEREEXTREER 100000872 EBEK BRAF 100%
Win Come Hong Limited ~ Hong Kong Trading of beauty and Ordinary shares of Limited liability
health-care products HK$100,000 company
in Hong Kong
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

19. RBARZREE)

19. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

AT (E) Company (continued)
BRITRE AL IR
L MRS  EEEEREEGH ERMRAFE EEERERN Aot
Particulars of issued Attributable
Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
EAERCEARAA B TEEAHERDREER 30000008 T &Rk BRAF 100%
Good Merit International Hong Kong Wholesale of beauty and Ordinary shares of Limited liability
Enterprise Limited health-care products HK$3,000,000 company
in Hong Kong
AEEERRAF RERAES  ERPREEALEE RAEIETZEBR  ARAF 100%
EEE R ) be
Speedwell Group Limited  British Virgin Provision of beauty and 1 ordinary share of US$1  Limited liability
Islands health-care related each company
consultancy services in
Macau
2 BERARAF EERAREE  ERMTEXRTREER  RAEEIET EER  BRAA 100%
Full Gain Developments British Virgin Retailing of beauty and 1 ordinary share of US$1  Limited liability
Limited Islands health-care products each company
in Macau
EHER(LE)BRAF  H EOBEEERRBRL  HMRA2,000,00087T HEBEELER 100%
ARAA
The PRC Operation of beauty salons  Registered capital of Wholly-owned
in Shanghai HK$2,000,000 foreign
enterprise and
limited liability
company

—B-mEER
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19. RIBARZREE)

20.

134

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

19. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

RAT(E) Company (continued)
BRITRE/ LR
£ TMAELEE  FEXBRERGE MR AR EEERERN BAk
Particulars of issued Attributable
Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
ENT(BB)ERAA BE EEBGEETRRESRL 200,000 72 & @R BRAF 100%
Mega World (HK) Limited ~ Hong Kong Operation of beauty Ordinary shares of Limited liability
and health salons in HK$200,000 company
Hong Kong
BAERAR BE EEBRANE AT BB ARAF 100%
Apex Frame Limited Hong Kong Property holding in Ordinary share of HK$1 Limited liability
Hong Kong company
EH5RRAT BB EERRBNE 1B ERR AR 100%
Wealthy Train Limited Hong Kong Property holding in Ordinary share of HK$1 Limited liability
Hong Kong company
5E 20. Inventories
rEH Group
—E-{F —ET—=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
DAtEEE 7 R E S Merchandise stock for resale 261,084 270,564
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

21. Trade Receivables

Group

BONJOUR

(@ The Group’s sales to wholesale customers are entered
into on credit terms ranging from 60 to 90 days, and trade
receivables under credit card sales are due within 150
days from the date of billings. The ageing analysis of trade
receivables, including those classified as part of a disposal

group held for sale, is as follows:

—E-HmEF —T=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
HE 2 AR X Wholesales debtors

0-30H 0-30 days 5,387 6,783
31-60H 31-60 days 2,486 2,856
61-90H 61-90 days 681 1,132
91—120H 91-120 days 119 1,625
1208 Over 120 days 163 7,059
8,836 19,455

EHARHEEZEWE SRR Trade receivables under credit

card sales
0-30H 0-30 days 35,638 35,888
31-60H 31-60 days 9,215 5,908
61-90H 61-90 days 6,199 214
91-120H 91-120 days 4,928 1,151
120H A+ Over 120 days 2,783 3,646
58,763 46,807
A=t Total 67,599 66,262
—B-mEER 135
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BHE—FE—NFEf+ - F=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2014
21. EWEZERR(E) 21. Trade Receivables (continued)
REBE(E) Group (continued)
b) NEBEZEKEZER(RES (b) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables,
BAEABIEHE 2 HEEHRR) including those classified as part of a disposal group held for
T3S AEE : sale, are denominated in the following currencies:
BT
Macau
BT Pataca ARME st
HKD (“MOP”) RMB Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
—E—OF 2014 65,331 1,942 326 67,599
—T—=4F 2013 63,712 2,398 152 66,262
0 R-E—WNFE+-_A=+—8" (c) As of 31 December 2014, trade receivables of approximately
FEULE 5 BR 50 4924,013,000/% 7T HK$24,013,000 (2013: HK$19,898,000) were past due
(=ZZ—=4 : 19,898,000/ 7T ) but not impaired. These relate to a number of independent
BOEEBEARE - ZSEHIE customers for whom there is no recent history of default.
(B BEAEZSIEHE Z2H H The ageing analysis of these trade receivables, including
BHER) HEZ ZI EIEER those classified as part of a disposal group held for sale, is
Rtk BRIE~ERE - Z5HE as follows:
WE SRR BRI DTN T
—EF-—nmF —F=F
2014 2013
FET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER=18A Up to 3 months 21,202 16,160
=N FPS 3 to 6 months 2,811 3,738
24,013 19,898
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22. FAMNFE A= REMEBUIRR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

22. Prepayments, Deposits and Other Receivables

BONJOUR

NEHE Group
—E-NEF —E—=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
= HA Trade deposits 21,632 19,769
HitbzT& Other deposits 7,181 18,544
EREE Prepaid rent 11,816 16,717
HAhFa TR Other prepaid expenses 1,822 5,779
H A e AR R Other receivables 395 4,524
42,846 65,333
23. CIEHBETERURETRES4ES%  23. Pledged Bank Deposits and Bank and Cash Balances
AEE b /N
Group Company
—E-mEFE —ET—=F ZZE-NFg —T—=F
2014 2013 2014 2013
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
RITRFHERS Cash at bank and on hand 159,408 321,925 305 17,593
THIFER Time deposits 48,981 65,576 - -
RTINS 45824858 Total bank and cash
balances 208,389 387,501 305 17,593
B BEMIRITFE R Less: Pledged bank
R deposits and
balance (18,976) (19,164) - -
B BIEABZ R =M@ Less: Non-pledged bank
ZIEPIRITIF deposits with
= over 3 months to
maturity (30,005) (46,412) - -
RENREEEY Cash and cash equivalents 159,408 321,925 305 17,593
—E-NUFEFR 137
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

23.

Pledged Bank Deposits and Bank and Cash Balances
(continued)

The carrying amount of the Group’s total bank and cash
balances, including those classified as part of a disposal group
held for sale, are denominated in the following currencies:

AEHR FIN/NE|
Group Company
—E-mEFE —ET—=F ZZEB-NFg —T—=F
2014 2013 2014 2013
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
HBIT - HKD 167,318 230,938 305 17,593
RFITT - MOP 17,456 28,568 - -
H - JPY 3 37,901 - -
AR - RMB 53,670 89,994 - -
E=rx([ZEr]) — United States dollars
(“UsD”) 457 100 - -
238,904 387,501 305 17,593

AEBRZ BEBIRITF IR A TR
172 F Bi1F 718,976,000/ L ( =&
— =4 : 19,164,000 7T) » fEAR
EER-RAERTREHRTHE R
HEETHER -

RITERFHR(BHMASIFE(ZF
—Z=F: —F)) ZBEFMEH2.30
EFEIE(ZT—=4F :230EZ%
2.80F) - RITEEAE BRITHERA
RZFBNEGFE  MFEAZBEDNR
ENEE R o

R-ZE—NFE+-_A=+—8 K&
ERFEZMHEARINARENEZ
$R1T MRS 582 5994,0008 L (= F
— =4 : 2,323,00087T) - FARKE
Wi AN A S R B HNE B IR R0 K
IR - EIE R EEIRIRTER G

The Group’s pledged bank deposits represented time deposits
of HK$18,976,000 (2013: HK$19,164,000) pledged to banks
to secure banking facilities in respect of guarantees given to a
merchant bank and vendors granted to the Group.

The fixed interest rates on bank time deposits, with maturity of
1 year (2013: 1 year), were 2.30% to 3.00% (2013: 2.30% to
2.80%) per annum. Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates
based on daily bank deposit rates, and is therefore subject to
cash flow interest rate risk.

As at 31 December 2014, the bank and cash balances of the
Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC denominated in RMB amounted
to HK$994,000 (2013: HK$2,323,000). Conversion of RMB into
foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations.
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PEARBEFHEZEE 24. Assets Classified as Held for Sale
NEH Group
—E-IF —F—=
2014 2013
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
DEABIELEEE Assets classified as held for sale 105,714 -
EAOBARBELEEERE Liabilities directly associated with assets
HEzBE classified as held for sale 240,361 -

12T - HEMERT R
REPLEFKENR-_FT—RF—A—
BSEMK » ZEHZ AFER L ERA
SREREEM BB ZAKREE - ¥
A EAE%)T"*E%E&EL\%%VE&

As described in note 12, the disposal of beauty and health salons
operations was completed on 1 January 2015. The fair value
less costs to sell of the business is higher than the aggregate
carrying amount of the related assets and liabilities. Therefore,
no impairment loss was recognised neither on reclassification of

& 51_52}5/\ —mF+—_A=+— the assets and liabilities as held for sale, nor as at 31 December
i ﬁﬁiﬁﬁ RBEFRE - NREH 2014. The major classes of assets and liabilities of the beauty and

3E CHBEARREPLCEERSE health salons operations at the end of the reporting period are as

EXZHERNT follows:

—E-NF

2014

FET

HK$°000

Y - BB MR AR Property, plant and equipment 21,201
e okEZe Rental and utility deposits 17,429
R IR E B Deferred tax assets 724
FEWE Z IR Trade receivables 24,247
TENIE - 518 M EMEWTIE Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 6,273
BEATR 1B & = Current tax assets 5,325
RITRBESEH Bank and cash balances 30,515
DERFBELEERE Assets classified as held for sale 105,714
JETE S BRFK Trade payables 2,869
H e RIBE R ERTE R Other payables and accrued charges 23,090
FEEW = Deferred revenue 205,830
BN IR R Current tax liabilities 6,503
EERIBEE Deferred tax liabilities 853
EHRE£aE Long service payment liabilities 1,216

EAoBASELEAERBZABE Liabilities associated with assets classified as
held for sale 240,361
SRARIELHEZ AEFE Net liabilities classified as held for sale (134,647)
—E-NUFEFR 139
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25. ENESERN 25. Trade Payables
NEH Group
@ ATEEHENEBEZER(BESE (a) The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade payables, including
BIFEHE 2D BEER) 2 those classified as part of a disposal group held for sale,
RO UZWEREMHE) ;M based on the date of receipt of goods, is as follows:
T
—ET-{mF —EF—=F
2014 2013
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
0-30H 0-30 days 85,892 104,885
31-60H 31-60 days 55,950 69,137
61-90H 61-90 days 22,576 18,380
91-120H 91-120 days 5,411 5,100
120H A £ Over 120 days 3,415 3,038
173,244 200,540
b) "EBZENMNEZEZ(BEDY (b) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables,
HAEEREZESHEAR) including those classified as part of a disposal group held for
AR EE BEE : sale, are denominated in the following currencies:

B A BFT AR £ ot
HKD JPY MoP RMB usD Total
TErT  TEr  TEr  TErT TET  TEL
HK$'000 ~ HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

—E-mE 2014 167,311 982 4,235 716 173,244

—T-=F 2013 184,605 1,736 4,410 4,342 5,447 200,540
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Az —F—F+—H=+—HILFZF For the year ended 31 December 2014
26. RITEM 26. Bank Borrowings
NEHE Group
—E-mE —F—=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
HHERIRITER Short-term bank borrowings 100,819 33,634
REARITRER Long-term bank borrowings 306,246 -
BERMEEE Trade finance loans 18,056 11,144
RITHELZ Bank overdrafts 2 -
425,123 44,778
BRZEEBTRNAT ¢ The borrowings are repayable as follows:
=F-mF —T=F
2014 2013
FET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
—FA Within one year 177,858 44,778
FF In the second year 40,364 _
F=ZFHFE(BFEEEME) Inthe third to fifth years, inclusive 108,832 -
AFE% After five years 98,069 -
425,123 44,778
—F R EEBBHEHBILESR  Portion of bank loans that are due for
BEIGHRIBITERE repayment after one year but contain a
B EREEE) repayment on demand clause (shown
under current liabilities) (15,144) -
409,979 44,778
S M ZEARNGEE 2 I8 Less: Amount due for settlement within
(RARBEETEY) 12 months (shown under current
liabilities) (177,858) (44,778)
Rt —EBE&EE 2 x1E Amount due for settlement after 12 months 232,121 -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

26. Bank Borrowings (continued)

Bank borrowings of HK$357,081,000 (2013: Nil) are secured by
charges over the Group’s land and buildings (note 17).

(@) The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank borrowings are

[ERERE denominated in the following currencies:
RITER EIRMEEN BITEX

Bank borrowings Trade finance loans Bank overdrafts
“E-RE —T-=F “B-NF —FT-=F “F-BF —T-=F
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
FET FET FET FET FE7 FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
BT HKD 407,065 33,634 5,369 10,133 2 -
H JPY - - 12,687 1,011 - -
407,065 33,634 18,056 11,144 2 -

b) AEBER+-—A=+—HZR?T
ez F=EMT :

(b) The interest rates of the Group’s bank borrowings at 31
December were as follows:

—E-lmEF —E—=F
2014 2013
RITRER Bank borrowings BERBETRERE FERTEERS
+1.25 2 £2.5]8 +1.75E £+22
HIBOR+1.25% HIBOR+1.75%
to +2.5% to +2%
BHMEER Trade finance loans REERE HEENE1E
-0.5EE1E P-1%
P-0.5% to -1%
© FTASRITERYRIPANERE (c) All bank borrowings are arranged at floating rates, thus

142

B B ASEBEASHERE
RIEER -

exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

Annual Report 2014



BONJOUR
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Az —F—F+—H=+—HILFZF For the year ended 31 December 2014
27. BEHRERIE 27. Finance Lease Payables
NEE Group
BRIEHAERE BREHEEREZRE
Present value of
Minimum minimum
lease payments lease payments
—E-NFE —T—=F ZEB-mF —T—=F
2014 2013 2014 2013
FET FET FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
—F R Within one year 2,320 698 2,103 608
FE_ZFERF In the second to fifth years,
(BIEEREMSF) inclusive 7,367 1,804 6,734 1,572
9,687 2,502 8,837 2,180
B RIRBEE R Less: Future finance
charges (850) (322) AR N/A  TEA NA
HERECIRE Present value of lease
obligations 8,837 2,180 8,837 2,180
B Rt Z{EARNAE Less: Amount due for
ZHBE(RREE settlement within
BETE5) 12 months
(shown under
current liabilities) (2,103) (608)
W+—EA%&E >  Amount due for settlement
RIE after 12 months 6,734 1,572
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Az —F—F+—H=+—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2014
27. MEHEREE) 27. Finance Lease Payables (continued)
REBHBEAUREHRERBET It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its motor vehicles and
REREE - FHEEHAERF - K equipment under finance leases. The average lease term is five
—E-NE+-A=+—H8 FHE years. At 31 December 2014, the average effective borrowing
SIEEFERNRBA0E(ZZ—=F rate was 4.20% (2013: 3.84%) per annum. Interest rates are fixed
3.84[E) - FIRAESLBHETARBT at the contract dates and thus expose the Group to fair value
F=E - Ft - KREBE@HAFERNE interest rate risk. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis and
B2 o FTEHEYNETEREEE no arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental
T TEGSARBESRBE AL payments. At the end of each lease term, the Group has the
BE e RETHEHTER  KEBARE option to purchase the motor vehicles and equipment at nominal
BUMERE B REE - prices.
FrERmERERBHLETARE - All finance lease payables are denominated in HKD.
NEE T RETHEESAENEEA YA The Group’s finance lease payables are secured by the lessor’s
FEEZFREER- title to the leased assets.
28. EEBIE 28. Deferred Tax
rEH Group
NTNABREERAVELHEEE R The following are the deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised
afE- by the Group.
MERBNE FEREFRE et
Accelerated Decelerated
tax tax
depreciation depreciation Total
FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZE—=F—F—H At 1 January 2013 - 1,850 1,850
EARFEEZGIR),GTA (Charge)/credit to profit or loss for the
year (942) 2,303 1,361
W-ZE—=F+—-HA=+—H At 31 December 2013 and
kZF—WF—H—H 1 January 2014 (942) 4,153 3,211
EREEEZRA(HR) Credit/(charge) to profit or loss
for the year 89 (595) (506)
WZZ—-mE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2014 (853) 3,558 2,705

144

Annual Report 2014



BONJOUR

B ERRMIEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Az —F—F+—H=+—HILFZF For the year ended 31 December 2014
28. ELEBIIE(E) 28. Deferred Tax (continued)
REHE) Group (continued)
INTAGRGEEMBIRNE  EERIE The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for
e s il consolidated statement of financial position purpose:
—E2-F —E=F
2014 2013
FET TFETT
HK$’000 HK$'000
R IEE E Deferred tax assets 2,834 4,153
EERBRIE Deferred tax liabilities - (942)
2,834 3,211
B EHESEAMMIEE  Deferred tax assets associated with
MIBEE(K7t24) assets held for sale (note 24) 724 -
BB EREBEEMAIEL  Deferred tax liabilities associated with
MIBAE(HE24) assets held for sale (note 24) (853) -
2,705 3,211
RIBLEEIR - WESS T REA 2R At the end of the reporting period, no deferred tax asset has been
BEELRAIREEEE MR recognised in respect of the remaining unused tax losses and
D RI491,165,000/8 L ( —E— =4 : deductible temporary differences with tax effect of approximately
1,642,000 7T, ) K& 4,962,000 71 ( — HK$1,165,000 (2013: HK$1,642,000) and HK$4,962,000 (2013:
T — =4 : 3,775,000 T ) HERIEIE HK$3,775,000) respectively due to the unpredictability of future
WMIBEE B2 T HETE KK % F) 5k profit streams. The unused tax losses may be carried forward
TR o RBANIAEE P ERARAEE - indefinitely.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014

20. RIIRKEEEE 29. Long Service Payment Liabilities
NEE Group
BIESERERBIEN  AEBRBERET Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group
BATAEASEZVREBATZ is obliged to make lump sum payments on cessation of
RBENVKRIERRBIELE —SBMK - employment in certain circumstances to certain employees who
Mz TRERESZE Z2HE MR have completed at least five years of service with the Group.
BEHAmME  WHEEEAER Y F The amount payable is dependent on the employee’s final salary
B PR ETS 2 5t 2 AN E B E(h and years of service, and is reduced by entitlements accrued
BT 2 FIE o ANE B ERE EM under the Group’s defined contribution retirement scheme that is
BEATAHRTEEREES - attributable to contributions made by the Group. The Group does
not set aside any assets to fund any remaining obligations.
RS ABECREMERDRE An actuarial valuation of long service payment liabilities was
—mF+—_A=+—HHFMHBEF carried out at 31 December 2014, by BMI Appraisals Limited,
EERAGIRTET BAEERET - using the projected unit credit method.
RGBT BRRRERZ KRGS The amount of long service payment liability recognised in the
BESBEET consolidated statement of financial position is as follows:
—E-F —E—=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
RARBESEEZBE Present value of long service payment
obligation 4,118 3,006
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HE—FE—NFEf+ - =+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2014

20. REIRBEEEE)

29. Long Service Payment Liabilities (continued)

REHE) Group (continued)
FR - AEEZRERESEAEED Movements in the Group’s long service payment liability during
wm the year are as follows:
—E-F ZE—=F
2014 2013
FET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
m—HA—H At 1 January 3,006 5,824
BIVEA BR 75 A AR Current service cost 2,300 1,654
FBERX Interest expense 110 77
EERBKE Gains from staff resignation (1,348) (1,174)
MR BT E I NREA Long service payment to retired/redundant
% staff - (216)
BB REHELEZHE Actuarial losses/(gains) arising from
B8, (k) changes in financial assumptions 1,266 (3,159)
HFENEEERBA 2R Long service payment liabilities associated
IR e BE(FIEE24) with assets held for sale (note 24) (1,216) -
R+—B=+—H At 31 December 4,118 3,006
REBW -_Z—NE+_-_A=+—H The principal actuarial assumptions adopted by the Group as
Nz T ERBE®E(AIEESE at 31 December 2014 (expressed as weighted average) are as
HIR)GAR - follows:
—E-mF =%
2014 2013
gk Discount rate 2.077% 2.574%
T R Salary growth rate 6.5% 5.5%
BHEIMEATES ZEMBW AR  Long term rate of increases to mandatory
REBREEESEE, /T8 provident fund relevant income and long
2 REfERE service payments maximum amount/
wages - -
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Az —F—F+—H=+—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2014
20. RIIRBEEEE) 29. Long Service Payment Liabilities (continued)
REBE(E) Group (continued)
AREBEBEZERR  EYHZEAZ The Group is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant
RN of which are detailed below:
AR H15
Risk Description
BEHFW NRAEHERER D BEINEE -
Changes in bond yields A decrease in corporate bond yields will increase liabilities.
AR E b AHAEHEBIRE - RBREEBRRaSNEE -
Inflation risk The majority of the obligations are linked to inflation, and higher inflation will lead

148

RBEHR - AEBEEEKRK
AERNAARERRNSEE
EITHBREST

to higher liabilities.

% At

EERE The Group’s sensitivity analysis for each significant actuarial

=B assumption as of the end of the reporting period based on
reasonably possible changes of the relevant actuarial assumption

is as follows:
tbs=#m,
D
Increase/
decrease HEFzpE
in rate Impact on obligation
—E-mE —ZT-=F
2014 2013
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
rigx Discount rate 0.5%  (1,001)/1,236 (752)/928
g RE Salary growth rate 1.0% 209/(283) 345/(480)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014

29. Long Service Payment Liabilities (continued)

Group (continued)

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an
assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In
practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the
assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity
of the long service payment obligation to significant actuarial
assumptions the same method (present value of the long service
payment obligation calculated with the projected unit credit
method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as
when calculating the liability recognised within the consolidated
statement of financial position.

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the
sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the previous
period.

The weighted average duration of the Group’s long service
payment obligation is approximately 30 years (2013: 23 years).
The maturity analysis of the Group’s undiscounted benefit
payments is as follows:

SR-F -FEME MEEREF BBLE
Less than Between Between Over wst
iyear 1and2years 2and5 years 5 years Total
FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=Z-WE+-F=+—-H At 31 December 2014
ity e Pension payments 363 1 670 4,788 5,822
WZZ-=F+-F=1+—H At31 December 2013
Rike Pension payments 239 27 509 9212 9,987
B MEER 149



BONJOUR

B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Az —F—F+—H=+—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2014
30. B 30. Share Capital
R EE FET
Number of
shares HK$'000
ETE ¢ Authorised:
FIREEO.O1EB T2 L@k Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
RN-—_E—=%—H—Q1 - At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013,
—EF—= E‘I— ﬂ 1 January 2014 and
=+—8" — P4 31 December 2014
—H—H &:g—ﬂli
+—A=1+—8H 10,000,000,000 100,000
BERITRETE Issued and fully paid:
FREE0.01E T2 &M Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
R-ZZE—=%—H—H At 1 January 2013 2,991,294,000 29,913
TP R B A TR 1D Shares issued upon exercise of share
(Kiita) options (note a) 12,000,000 120
R-E—=F+—-A=+—H At 31 December 2013 and
F=—ZF—mF—H—H 1 January 2014 3,003,294,000 30,033
Ao & B 31 TR (0 (M2 b) Issue of shares on placement (note b) 105,000,000 1,050
BATHAI R 3 1 TR (D (fi7te)  Issue of shares for bonus issue (note c) 310,056,000 3,100
R D BE B (H7Ed) Repurchase of shares (note d) (19,318,000) (193)

W-ZT—mMFE+—-A=+—H At31December 2014 3,399,032,000 33,990

Biat - Notes:

@ MREzE-_Z—=%F+-A=+—H (@) During the year ended 31 December 2013, 12,000,000 ordinary
FEE AN RIEREEASE T2 shares of HK$0.01 each were issued in relation to share options
BEARREEST(E - B 2$1712,000,000% exercised under the share option schemes of the Company for
FR@EECOIE T @A IRer total cash consideration of HK$14,808,000. The excess of the
fE 4258 /514,808,000 7T - B WA subscription consideration received over the nominal values issued,
BREBADETAmBE =8+ amounted to HK$14,688,000, was credited to the share premium
14,688,000/ 7T © Bt ARIDEHER account.

) RZZT—WHF_AWEA - ARAFNUF (o)  On 4 February 2014, the Company issued and allotted 105,000,000
RIR£1.568 T2 B - MDA new shares of HK$0.01 each to not fewer than six independent
ZIB B = 5317 M Bt #105,000,000 third parties, at a price of HK$1.56 per share in cash. The premium
& ZRE{EC.0O1E T2 IR G, © BT on the issue of shares, amounting to HK$157,017,000, net of share
f& 5 2 & & 157,017,000 7T (F1 R A issue expenses of HK$5,733,000, was credited to the Company’s
1P E4TFI 5,733,000/ 7T ) 5t AR share premium account.

RNAZIRIDBER o
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

30. Share Capital (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(©

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 23 May
2014, the shareholders approved a bonus issue to the shareholders
of the Company on the basis of one bonus share for every ten
existing shares (“Bonus Issue”) held by the shareholders of the
Company. The bonus shares which rank pari passu in all respects
with the ordinary shares of the Company were credited as fully paid
by way of capitalisation of an amount of HK$3,100,000 in the share
premium account of the Company.

The Company repurchased its own shares on the Stock Exchange
as follows:

EHERE

BRHEE ERBESE BRBKE Aggregate

Number of Highest price Lowest price consideration

e A5 Month of repurchase shares paid per share paid per share paid
BT BT TFrET

HK$ HK$ HK$’000

—ZT—MFRA May 2014 7,734,000 1.32 1.18 9,684
—E-NFEAHA September 2014 4,560,000 1.23 1.17 5,627
—T—mF+—A November 2014 2,842,000 0.97 0.96 2,757
—ZE—FE+_H December 2014 4,182,000* 0.84 0.82 3,476
19,318,000 21,444

PR AERIRE S - Bt - A
RAZBETERAMGZE R D 2@
18 - BBRNRE T B RS ERE -

* RZZ—FE+—AR=Z—N
F+ZA ARFDREE
2,842,000/% K 4,182,0000% & i
f& - MZEEBRN T —hHF
ZRAEE -

—B-mEER

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase and accordingly
the issued capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal
value of these shares. The premiums on repurchase were charged
against the share premium account.

* The Company repurchased 2,842,000 and 4,182,000 ordinary

shares in November 2014 and December 2014 respectively
and these ordinary shares were cancelled in February 2015.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

30. Share Capital (continued)

Notes: (continued)

©

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to maximise the
return to the shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance.

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk. The
Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the payment of
dividends, issue new shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts,
redeem existing debts or sell assets to reduce debts.

The externally imposed capital requirements for the Group are: (i) in
order to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has to have a
public float of at least 25% of the shares; and (i) to meet financial
covenants attached to the interest-bearing borrowings.

The Group receives a report from the share registrars weekly on
substantial share interests showing the non-public float and it
demonstrates continuing compliance with the 25% limit throughout
the year. As at 31 December 2014, 42% (2013: 43%) of the shares
were in public hands.

Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank
to immediately call borrowings. There have been no breaches in the
financial covenants of any interest-bearing borrowing for the years
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013.

31. Reserves

(@) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein are presented in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income and consolidated
statement of changes in equity.

Annual Report 2014



BONJOUR

B ERRMIEE () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Az —F—F+—H=+—HILFZF For the year ended 31 December 2014
31. f#E(E) 31. Reserves (continued)
(b) AEAFH (b) Company
[iidv)
13 N XfRE
wBEER ERRE Share-
Share Capital based RERF
premium redemption  payment Retained st
account reserve reserve profits Total
BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
NZZT—=%—F—H At1 January 2013 89,537 939 59,630 136,801 286,907
i s Issue of shares upon
BITHR % exercise of share
(H#£300@) options (note 30(a)) 19,429 - (4,741) - 14,688
AEZHEM Profit for the year - - - 99,587 99,587
BERES Dividends paid - - - (212,382) (212,382
RZZT—=4F At 31 December 2013
+=ZA=+—H 108,966 939 54,889 24,006 188,800
RZZE—OFE—HF—H At 1 January 2014 108,966 939 54,889 24,006 188,800
Bl BB 1T R D Issue of shares on
(Hzt30Mb)) placement (note 30b)) 157,017 - - - 157,017
BITAIR 247 TA% 1D Issue of shares for bonus
(H#£30(c) issue (note 30(c)) (3,100) - - - (3,100)
R fn g o Repurchase of shares
(B17#30()) (note 30(d)) (21,444) 193 - - (21,251)
R s Recognition of
share-based payments - - 5,634 - 5,634
REREF Profit for the year - - - 221,218 221,218
BRRE Dividends paid - - - (186,033)  (186,033)
NZZE—m4F At 31 December 2014
+=-A=+—H 241,439 1,132 60,523 59,191 362,285
—T - mEER 153
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

31. Reserves (continued)

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves

(M)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Share premium account

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
funds in the share premium account of the Company
are distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as
they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Capital redemption reserve

The capital redemption reserve represents the nominal
amount of share capital repurchased through the Stock
Exchange and cancelled by the Company. The issued
share capital was reduced by the nominal value thereof
and transfer to the capital redemption reserve is made
upon cancellation of the repurchased shares.

Merger reserve

The merger reserve of the Group arose as a result of
the Group reorganisation in 2003 and represented the
difference between the nominal value of the aggregate
share capital of the subsidiaries acquired under the
reorganisation scheme, over the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued in exchange thereof.

Statutory reserves
The Statutory reserves, which are non-distributable,
are appropriated from the profit after taxation of the

Group’s foreign subsidiaries under the local applicable
laws and regulations.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

31.

Reserves (continued)

(c)

Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

v)

(vi)

Share-based payment reserve

The share-based payment reserve represents the fair
value of the actual or estimated number of unexercised
share options granted to directors and employees of the
Group recognised in accordance with the accounting
policy adopted for equity-settled share-based payments
in note 3(s) to the financial statements.

Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises all
foreign exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of foreign operations. The
reserve is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in note 3(c) to the financial statements.

32. R fT

—ER-FERE

A\ZRE=FXATLER ARAE
By — AR AL — TR B iR &) - X
HER —_ZZhAFREA-tTLHHBER
NEIRRE L ([EFTE]) - REWE
E B NEREZBRETA
SEEMEENES  BTHREEN
NRBRAB BT ZEHITRN
10% ° % EFBBERG N ARAKRIER

BRAR A REME R RR R -

—B-mEER

32. Share-Based Payments

2003 Old Scheme

A share option scheme was approved by the then sole
shareholder of the Company on 17 June 2003 and was
terminated by the shareholders of the Company on 27 May
2009 (the “Old Scheme”). Under this Old Scheme, the Board
of Directors may at its discretion offer options to any directors
and employees of the Group which entitle them to subscribe for
shares in aggregate not exceeding 10% of the shares in issue
from time to time. These options shall lapse where the grantee
ceases to be employed by the Company or its subsidiaries.

155



BONJOUR

B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BHE—FE—NFEf+ - F=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2014
32, RPZMF(E) 32. Share-Based Payments (continued)
—EENEHTE 2009 New Scheme
RZEZNFRAZF++H AR HF On 27 May 2009, the Company passed a resolution in a
RIRE RS HiBBE—TEEREEMNTE shareholders’ meeting for the adoption of a new share option
AERERT B ([ #7518 ]) 2 RaEE - scheme (the “New Scheme”).
Hetal v BERESeRENIE Details of the New Scheme are set out in the Directors’ Report
St | —8p o under the heading “Share Option”.
EERERERFBOT Details of the specific categories of options are as follows:
IEE(ER
ARBATELAR)
Exercise
price
R A HEAH TEHE adjusted
HE Date of Vesting Exercise for bonus
Scheme grant date period issue
BT
HK$
—ZTLhfF “TE=F CZITRF-A-+tHA ZTESF-A-H —ZERF-A-RZ 0.288
“E-n%+-A=1+—-H
2005 2003 25 January 2005 1 January 2006 1/1/2006-31/12/2015
ZZEN\ER ZFT=f  ZET\FRATRAE ZETAFRA-A “EENERA-HE 0.312
“E-NEMA=TA
2008A 2003 16 May 2008 1 May 2009 1/5/2009-30/4/2019
ZTTNFL ZET=F  ZTT\FTZANBE ZTTNAFTZA-A ZTTAF+-A-HZ 0.158
“E-NFt+—A=1H
2008B 2003 9 December 2008 1 December 2009 1/12/2009-30/11/2019
—ETNF —EE2=F  _ETNF_AZA —EENF_AZRA “ETNF_AZRZE 0.170
“Z-NF-A-RH
2009 2003 2 February 2009 2 February 2009 2/2/2009-1/2/2019
—Z2-Zf ZZTHNF CZZ-TFE@A+=A ZE-4WmAfT=H ZT-—FMA+=HZE 0.929
“ZZZFMA+ZA
2010 2009 13 April 2010 13 April 2012 13/4/2012-12/4/2020
—T——F “ETHAE —E——F\A-1+WE T &+ ANH “T-ZHtAMAZE 1.209
(hii) —Z--F+A=H
2011 2009 24 August 2011 (Note) 4 July 2012 4/7/2012-3/7/2021
—T—mE —TENE  —T-MELAR=H —T-ME+A=H —Z-MELA=HE 1.280
“E-NEEAZH
2014 2009 3 July 2014 3 July 2014 3/7/2014-2/7/2019
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

32. Share-Based Payments (continued)

2009 New Scheme (continued)

Note:

BONJOUR

The number and terms of options were fixed and proposed at the

date of board meeting on 4 July 2011, and further approved by

shareholders on 24 August 2011.

T O H R R AL -

fief BB AR IO 1T (R B S 4B 1R 1R R 1T
& - RURBAHE R R0 - firi B BB A
RITERBER AR E - RIS
R

BEMRERITER 2BRAEFBN

N

If the options remain unexercised after the end of the exercise
period, the options expire. Options are forfeited if the employee
leaves the Group before the options exercised.

Details of the share options outstanding at the end of the
reporting period are as follows:

—EF-nmF —T=F
2014 2013
e INHEF 5
BREHE TEE EREHE TR (E
Weighted Weighted
Number average Number average
of share exercise of share exercise
options price options price
B BT
HK$ HK$
FYEARITE Outstanding at the
beginning of the year 252,520,000 0.66 264,520,000 0.68
FYFRERITEBILRE Effect of bonus issue
BITHR 2 & for share options
outstanding at the
beginning of the year 25,252,000 0.60 - TEA N/A
FEREFH Granted during the year 16,000,000 1.28 - TEANA
FRITE Exercised during the year -  FEAN/A (12,000,000) 1.23
FERMAITE Outstanding at the end of
the year 293,772,000 0.63 252,520,000 0.66
FRATITE Exercisable at the end of
the year 293,772,000 0.63 252,520,000 0.66
—E-WFFR 157
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Az —F—F+—H=+—HIFEF For the year ended 31 December 2014
32, RPZMF(E) 32. Share-Based Payments (continued)
FAMBITERRE —T—=F No share options were exercised during the year. The weighted
T ERERREREZ NEEHRE A average share price at the date of exercise for share options
1,770 70 © FRMERITE 2 B ARE exercised in 2013 was HK$1.770. The options outstanding at the
ZIMEFHRTEOFIHARF(Z end of the year have a weighted average remaining contractual
T—=F : XF) 17{EENT0.158 life of 5 years (2013: 6 years) and the exercise prices range
BILE1.280BT(—ZF—=4 :0.158 from HK$0.158 to HK$1.280 (2013: HK$0.158 to HK$1.209,
WILE1.2098 70 » &&EF]) - R as restated). In 2014, options were granted on 3 July 2014.
T-NF BRET_ZT-MOFLH The estimated fair value of the options granted on that date is
ZHEEH - MRZBEE 2 BREE HK$5,634,000. In 2013, no options were granted.
A F{EH5,634,0008T - RZF
—=F - BIERLERE -
REHEBRZERAFETIARNE — These fair values at the grant dates were calculated using the
SRFERI—BEBRERNE - 5 Black-Scholes Model or Binomial Model. The inputs into the
B @ ABENT : Models were as follows:
PALRREAT
MAREAE BARET
AEROER MARTEE
Share price Exercise AHRER
at grant date price JEHR IR JEHEH 2 [ R Expected
adjusted for adjusted for Expected Expected Risk dividend
bonus issue bonus issue volatility life free rate yield
BT BT % F % %
HK$ HK$ % Years % %
—TTRF 2005 0.282 0.288 46.79 5 2.83 4.36
—ET)\FEH 2008A 0.312 0.312 57.88 1 1.27 5.80
—EENFEL 2008B 0.152 0.158 52.80 11 1.78 18.15
—EENEF 2009 0.170 0.170 52.85 10 1.67 19.06
—E-TF 2010 0.929 0.929 51.74 10 2.83 4.80
—E——F 2011 1.191 1.209 51.66 10 1.64 4.86
—E—F 2014 1.260 1.280 42.97 5 1.43 5.11
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RS (&)

BRI EARTREN B E
SEZESLKBHE - MR —&T@
HEAMAZERFHEREARHE
ZREMGFHERBIARBRA A EE -
TTERBIMITREEZZE

HE-_Z-—NFE+-_A=+—HIF
EAEEEREHEARG KL ER
M 4R R 25,634,000 L (& —=
Ffm)e

BRARARRL 2 BB 25
EREARRIEBT -

RERERBRMEE
(a) ZBWEHBARWBEE

R-ZZT—WE-_A+N\H K
SBEEFY  ()BHEBERA
AI(ARRIEEEZERBRR)
&2 Million Worldwide Investment
Limited ([ Million Worldwide ] )
ERFIHNEST ZHE  WEBE
EH2EBPEETRA - RE
473,321,000 7T + K& (2 £ 1%
EHER(ARFMEEZERER
7l ) & Million Worldwide 1 & &1
NEH 2 NEEESE
Million Worldwide z 2 Z8E 7K -
BN49160,578,0005% 7T, °

—B-mEER

BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

32.

33.

Share-Based Payments (continued)

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous 5
years. The expected life used in the Black Scholes Model has
been adjusted, based on the Group’s best estimate, for the
effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioral
considerations.

The Group recognised the total expenses of HK$5,634,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: Nil) in relation to share
options granted by the Company.

For the options granted, a payment of a nominal consideration of
HK$1 in total was paid by each grantee.

Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
(a) Acquisition of assets through acquisition of a subsidiary

On 18 February 2014, the Group entered into the (1)
agreement between Active Earn Limited, an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company and Million Worldwide
Investment Limited (“Million Worldwide”) for sale and
purchase of the entire issued share capital of Wealthy
Train at a consideration of approximately HK$3,321,000
and (2) the agreement between Bonjour Cosmetic, an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company and
Million Worldwide for assignment of all of the loan owed by
Wealthy Train to the Million Worldwide, being approximately
HK$160,578,000.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

33. Notes to the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(continued)

(@) Acquisition of assets through acquisition of a subsidiary

(continued)

The net asset value of Wealthy Train as at its date of

™ acquisition is as follows:
FEIT
HK$'000
T+ A F Land and buildings 164,301
RITHERR Bank balances 1,195
BT IR B A Current tax liabilities (392)
E b e OB R FERTE Other payables and accrued charges (1,205)
KB Consideration 163,899
B TIEARBIRS Consideration satisfied by Cash 163,899
BERWEEHTB AR MEE L & Net cash outflow arising on purchases of
BFEACHESMTFE land and buildings through acquisition of a
subsidiary:
BEfReRE Cash consideration paid 163,899
BUBEe RESEED Cash and cash equivalents acquired (1,195)
162,704

(b) EEFREXRS
RAFEE - BEDE  BE &R

&2 ZI\E7,478,0008 T (=&
—=F  E\E)BREEERN -

160

(b) Major non-cash transaction

Additions to property, plant and equipment during the
year of HK$7,478,000 (2013: Nil) were financed by finance

leases.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BONJOUR

RIER - ARFRBITHRETE
BB AR ZRITRIEEH 2 D EER
#)617,761,000 8 T (= &F — = 4F :
193,712,000/ 7T ) °

RBEER EFRAELRAETE
EAE A _Eilt R M B 5T o AR HA
R ARBEBRRET 2&a8EA
RZAZERETEERARITHES
BH49448,175,0008 L (ZF — =4 :
66,763,000/ 7T) °

ERERNERERZATFELTE
KR WERANRAZ I ERRFER -

—B-mEER

34, HAREE 34. Contingent Liabilities
AEEH Group
—E-NEF —FT—=F
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
MENEEZHESEHZ Guarantees given by banks for rental
ER payment to landlords 8,226 7,176
o HNREEE SR Guarantees given for installment and
M—RKEERTR purchase to a merchant bank and
HEEEL ZER vendors respectively 13,660 13,660
21,886 20,836
¥ NN Company
EH A Z B BER Financial guarantees issued

At the end of the reporting period, the Company issued
corporate guarantees of approximately HK$617,761,000 (2013:
HK$193,712,000) to banks in respect of banking facilities granted
to its subsidiaries.

At the end of the reporting period, the directors do not consider
it probable that a claim will be made against the Company
under any of the above guarantees. The maximum liability
of the Company at the end of the reporting period under
guarantees is the amount of banking facilities drawn under the
guarantees at that date of approximately HK$448,175,000 (2013:
HK$66,763,000).

The fair value of the guarantees at date of inception is not

material and is not recognised in the financial statements of the
Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

35. Lease Commitments
(@) Group
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had future

aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and buildings as follows:

N

—F-mF T
2014 2013
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
—FR Within one year 448,532 431,132

BE_EZFERF In the second to fifth years, inclusive
(BIEEEMSF) 542,917 301,627
HF& After five years 4,853 11,608
996,302 744,367

REMENFTEARERETE
JE i R R BRRB R O AN 2
T - MOEBFHNF1264F
mEHERHREEESE @ 1ES
THEeR%AESE -

162

Operating leases payments represent rental payable by the
Group for its retail shops and beauty salons. Leases are
negotiated terms ranging from 1 to 6 years and rentals are
fixed over the lease terms, but certain leases do include
contingent rentals.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2014

35. Lease Commitments (continued)

(@) Group (continued)

BONJOUR

At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum
sublease rental receivable under non-cancellable operating

He@EzmnT subleases as follows:
—E-mF —T—=F
2014 2013
FETT FET
HK$°000 HK$’000
—FR Within one year 18,526 21,080
FE_EERF In the second to fifth years, inclusive
(BREEEMSF) 3,200 558
21,726 21,638
b) RZE—NFR_FT—=F+= (b) The Company did not have any significant commitments at
A=+—8 ' ARRWEMLME 31 December 2014 and 2013.
KA -

36. EBALXRS

BB mR MO BT Z BB AL
REEHIN - REBFR

36. Related Party Transactions

% 5 A

In addition to those related party transactions and balances
disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had

SIS
ATHEITUATRS the following transactions with its related parties during the year:
—2-mE —E-=F
2014 2013
FHET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$'000
TEEREAEME Key management personnel compensation:
ik Fees 592 562
HA#FH& 2 NEYH = Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in
kind 13,663 11,674
BIBIELL Discretionary bonuses 6,158 15,060
A& 1 S 1+ Share-based payments 3,874 -
RIKEFEHEIE SR Retirement benefits scheme contributions 404 396
24,691 27,692
—E-NUFEFR 163
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37. HEHrEE
HEKB AR
nER A BRI R M FE12P - HE
HEERAMREPLEBFR_Z—H
F—A—HEK - HEWB AR 2
28 49409,897,0007 JT, ©

38. hkE®EF
ETHREFEELENSE - UH
BRENERAR - REBRIELE
EBZERBFRRERECELSE
A DR EERPEARFEER
IR ETE o

39. BimEkAE
PHEHRERER-_E—RHE=ZA-++t
BARESE A RIS -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2014

37.

38.

39.

Events After the Reporting Period
Disposal of subsidiaries

As referred to in note 12 to the consolidated financial
statements, the disposal of beauty and health salons operations
was completed on 1 January 2015. The gain on disposal of
subsidiaries is approximately HK$409,897,000.

Comparative Figures

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to
the current year’s presentation. The comparative profit and cash
flows from discontinued operations have been re-presented to
include those operations classified as discontinued in the current
year.

Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2015.
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